
AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District

Finance Committee Monthly Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM PST

Location

Zoom - https://zoom.us/j/99007073783

AIMS does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment
in, its programs or activities. Marisol Magana has been designated to receive requests for disability-related
modifications or accommodations in order to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in open and public
meetings at AIMS. Please notify Marisol Magana at (510) 220-9985 at least 24 hours in advance of any disability
accommodations being needed in order to participate in the meeting. All comments and questions should be
entered into the chat feature of the Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87086078199?pwd=UytpNENKazRIOStLRWR0bTVGZ1JaZz09
Meeting ID: 870 8607 8199 Password: 3wrGPs

Agenda

I. Opening Items

Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order
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B. Record Attendance and Guests

C. Public Comment on Non-Action Items

Public Comment on Non-Action Items is set aside for members of the Public to address the items
on the Committee’s agenda prior to each agenda item. The Committee will not respond or take
action in response to Public Comment, except that the Committee may ask clarifying questions or
direct staff. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person, and a total time allotted for
all public comment will not exceed twenty (20) minutes (10 minutes per section).

D. Public Comment on Action Items

Public Comment on Action Items is set aside for members of the Public to address the items on the
Committee’s agenda prior to each agenda item. The Committee will not respond or take action in
response to Public Comment, except that the Committee may ask clarifying questions or direct
staff. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person, and a total time allotted for all
public comment will not exceed twenty (20) minutes (10 minutes per section).

II. Non-Action Items

III. Action Items

A. 3rd Floor Bathroom build-out

B. MOU Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program

C. Swing Contract

D. 2020/2021 2nd Interim

E. Cash Flow as of 2nd Interim

F. 2019/2020 Audit

G. Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal

H. Student Accident Insurance Renewal

I. D&A Contract Revision

IV. Closed Session
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A. Public Comment on Closed Session Items

Public Comment on Closed Session Items is set aside for members of the Public to address the
items in this section prior to closed session. The Committee will not respond or take action in
response to Public Comment, except that the Committee may ask clarifying questions or direct
staff. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person, and a total time allotted for all
public comment will not exceed twenty (20) minutes (10 minutes per section).

B. Recess to Closed Session

Closed Session Items:

1. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Gov. Code Section 54956.9)

2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
(Gov. Code Section 54956.9)

3. Employee Matters

C. Reconvene from Closed Session

Roll Call

D. Report from Closed Session

V. Closing Items

A. Items For Next Agenda

-
-
-
-

B. Adjourn Meeting

C. NOTICES

The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled to be held on February 25,
2021, @ 6:30 pm. AIMS does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or
access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs or activities. Marisol Magana has
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been designated to receive requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations
in order to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in open and public meetings at
AIMS. Please notify Marisol Magana at (510)220-9985 at least 24 hours in advance of any
disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the meeting.

I, Kellie Minor, hereby certify that I posted this agenda on the AIMS website @ aimsk12.org,
on, February 22, 2021, at 07:20 AM.
Certification of Posting

4 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



Coversheet

3rd Floor Bathroom build-out

Section: III. Action Items
Item: A. 3rd Floor Bathroom build-out
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Bathroom Renovation Permit.pptx

AIMS Finance Comittee Cover letter Template - Bathroom.pdf
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AIMS K-12 
12th Street Bathroom 

Renovation Permit
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12th Street Permit Status
Construction Permit Expires 8/16/21

● Need to finish the 3rd floor buildout
● Received an extension
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Work to be done
● 3rd Floor Bathroom extension (Need to prepare RFP document) 
● Toilets and sinks
● Bathroom flooring (6 bathrooms)
● Bathroom Stall dividers for all three floors
● Staff lounge cabinetry 
● Painting
● Electrical Update/HVAC

8 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



Estimated Pricing
● 3rd Floor Bathroom Renovation - $160,000 - $220,000
● Bathroom Partitions - Magnum Drywall $70,053
● Bathroom Partitions - Service Metal Products $79,410
● Sink troughs - $24,000 - $36,000
● Bathroom flooring - Luxor Flooring $36,000

*Listed prices were obtained on December 2019
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3rd Floor Bathroom Extension Plan
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     AIMS Finance Committee Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Total Associated Cost: 

Included in Budget?

Funding Source: 

 Amount Over/Under Budget?

Committee Approval: 

Over/Under Budget?
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Coversheet

MOU Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program

Section: III. Action Items
Item: B. MOU Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: American_Indian_Model_School_MOU_Packet_20-21_(2).pdf

AIMS Board Cover sheet SCOE MOU.pdf
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Date: May 8, 2020 
 
 
To: District Superintendents, Associate Superintendents, Chief Business Officers, District 

Coordinators and Partner Programs 
 
RE: Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program MOU 
 
Dear SCOE Partner: 
 
The Sacramento County Office of Education, as the Local Education Agency (LEA) for the SCOE 
School of Education, is committed to providing quality induction services.  
 
As districts continue to navigate the current teacher shortage and a substantial percentage of 
teachers become eligible for retirement, it will be important to plan ahead for new hires in the years 
to come.  In anticipation, I want to provide you with some information to assist you in planning your 
preliminary budgets and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) with regards to California Teacher 
Induction for your newly hired teachers.  
 
Teacher Induction 
 
SCOE’s Teacher Induction Program (SCOE TI) assists schools and districts in providing Teacher 
Induction that meets both program and credentialing standards for the state of California.  SCOE TI 
provides credentialed teachers with an individually designed, standards-based professional 
development plan, mentoring and coaching, credentialing services, and technical assistance aligned 
to the California Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP).   
 
The two-year program provides a bridge linking the theory, knowledge and skills acquired in the 
Preliminary Credential Program to the realities of daily classroom teaching.  New teachers design an 
Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) and work closely with a mentor and site administrator who offers 
“just-in-time” coaching and longer-term analysis of teaching practice to help new teachers develop 
enduring professional skills. Our program is designed to meld your district/school’s goals, the 
teacher’s context for teaching and their areas for growth, into a focused approach to professional 
development. 
 
Teacher Induction’s Connection to District LCAP Goals/Actions and District/Site Strategic 
Plan 
 
The Individualized Learning Plan teachers develop in conjunction with their mentor and site leader is 
an excellent opportunity to support District LCAP goals and support the strategic plan including the 
mission, objectives and strategies of the district and school site. A primary goal of induction is to 
support each teacher in developing professional learning goals that are job-embedded and practical.  
Site administrators can play a crucial role in support of teachers aligning their induction work by 
supporting teachers in understanding how induction might align with the goals of the site and district. 
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 2020-2021 Teacher Induction Program 
   

 
LCAP State Priority 1 
As you work with local community groups and teacher stakeholders to develop your LCAP goals, the 
details below may be helpful in planning ahead for services, support and supervision for new 
teachers in order for them to remain highly qualified and fully credentialed.   
 
Teacher induction goals and intern support align with several areas of the LCAP and most closely 
connect with Priority 1: Conditions of Learning - “Basic degree to which teachers are appropriately 
assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas 
and for the pupils they are teaching.”    
 
Highlights of the MOU include: 

● General Responsibilities for SCOE and for each partner program/district 

● Fiscal Responsibilities for each party 

● Ownership of materials 
● Compliance with Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) requirements 

● Indemnification of each party 

2020-2021 Fee Structure: 
The fee structure created in collaboration with the Sacramento Teacher Induction Program’s 
Advisory Council, shall be consistent for all teacher candidates in order to keep costs stable for our 
partner districts. 

1. Teacher Candidate cost-for-service per year for a two-year Induction Program - $1,800 
2. Teacher Candidate cost-for-service for each participant who has met the Early Completion 

Option (ECO) criteria - $1,800 + $500 (one-time fee) = $2,300  

Timeline for Completion of MOU Process and Billing Cycle: 
 

July 1, 2020 Signed MOU between partner program and SCOE due 

August 15, 2020 Estimate of candidate numbers from partner program due to SCOE 

September 15, 2020 Purchase Orders completed and sent to SCOE 

November 1, 2020 Invoices processed and sent to participating programs for payment 

Oct 2 – Dec 15, 2020 Late hire billing processed as needed 

 
We look forward to continuing our collaborative work in supporting teachers and students. While I 
am sending this electronically, I would appreciate any opportunities to meet with each of you in 
person at your districts or sites. Please do not hesitate to call me (916-228-2236) if I can support you 
with any portion of the process. 

 
I look forward to working with each of you in 2020-2021. 

 
Chris Roe, Ed. D. 
Director, Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program 
SCOE School of Education 
croe@scoe.net  
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District Memorandum of Understanding 
Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program, 

Sacramento County Office of Education 
and American Indian Model School 

 
The Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) is the Local Education Agency for SCOE’s 
Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program. SCOE partners with Charter, Private and 
District programs (Program Partners) to administer a Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
(CTC) approved, job-embedded, two-year Teacher Induction Program (Induction Program) for 
General Education Multiple and Single Subject and Education Specialist Clear Credential 
Candidates. This partnership is hereinafter referred to as the Consortium. 

 
The Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Advisory Council (Advisory Council) is 
composed of representatives from SCOE, Program Partners, and Institutions of Higher 
Education. It provides feedback to the Induction Program and helps enhance PK-20 education 
collaboration. 

 
The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties to this 
agreement and to set forth the operative conditions, which will govern this partnership. SCOE 
and the participating LEAs will form a partnership in providing and coordinating services as part 
of the Consortium. 

 
I. Parties 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered between the Sacramento County Office 
of Education (SCOE) and the American Indian Model School (District) to implement the 
Induction Program. 

 
II. Term 
The effective dates of this MOU are July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021. Either party may 
terminate this agreement upon written notice submitted to the Advisory Council no later than 
180 days prior to the start of the next school year. 

 
III. Responsibilities - General 

 
A. SCOE shall: 

1. Be responsible for ensuring that the Induction Program fulfills the applicable standards 
of program quality and effectiveness adopted by the CTC and the California Department 
of Education (CDE) through the development of the Sacramento Consortium Teacher 
Induction Program. 

2. Supply to the CTC and CDE reports and other information as requested on all matters 
related to program requirements and activities. 

3. Employ staff to perform services as described in the Sacramento Consortium Teacher 
Induction Program Standards and budget guidelines. 

4. Provide a workspace for SCOE’s Induction Program staff including computer, fax 
access and telephone, and meeting space for program activities. 
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5. Develop an annual program budget. 
6. Establish a payment schedule and reporting requirements for the fee for service for 

each eligible credential candidate. 
7. Develop and establish contracts with outside vendors for professional services as 

needed and/or required. 
8. Facilitate a process for equitable distribution of services to Induction Program credential 

candidates and Mentors for all Consortium partners. 
9. Advise participants of an Early Completion Option for “experienced and exceptional” 

candidates. 
10. Convene the Advisory Council and develop other administrative processes as provided 

for in the Sacramento Consortium Teacher Induction Program Plan. 
11. Participate in program evaluation. 

 
B. District agrees to the following: 

1. The District superintendent (or designee) will serve as the District Advisor. He/she shall 
provide feedback and support to SCOE’s Induction Program Director and serve on the 
Advisory Council. District will identify the District Advisor on Attachment 1 (attached 
hereto and incorporated herein) and return the attachment with its signed MOU. 

2. Appoint an Induction Program Coordinator according to established guidelines to 
oversee all Induction Program activities within the District and assume the 
responsibilities established by the Consortium. 

3. Assess credential candidates to ensure that they meet enrollment criteria. Enroll and 
serve eligible credential candidates according to induction requirements and criteria 
established by the Consortium. 

4. Identify all teachers who are in their first year of teaching or first year of teaching in the 
District and other candidates who are eligible for Program services as described by CTC 
guidelines by September 30, 2020. 

5. Confirm all participants by October 31, 2020 for purposes of invoicing. 
6. Identify all school sites with eligible credential candidates and provide appropriate and 

sufficient information to all site administrators. 
7. Communicate to all site administrators the Program requirements, including release time 

to participate in required observations (2-4 days) and employer input into the 
Candidates’ development of an Individual Learning Plan (ILP) within the first 60 days of 
enrollment in the program. The ILP will be solely used for professional growth and 
development of the participating teacher, not for evaluation or employment purposes. 

8. Select experienced teachers as Induction Program Mentors according to established 
criteria as outlined in CTC’s 2016 Teacher Induction Program Standards. Ensure 
Mentors’ attendance at all required induction events including attendance at required 
Mentor training. 

9. Assign a qualified Mentor to each eligible Candidate within 30 days of enrollment in the 
Program who meets the Commission’s identified criteria of a valid corresponding Clear 
or Life Credential, three (3) years successful teaching experience, and English learner 
authorization. Pair Candidates with Mentors who most closely match their teaching 
assignment, including grade level, subject matter, and credential. 
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10. Ensure Mentors will meet one-to-one consultations with the participating teacher(s) as 
described in the program. 

11. District must assure that each participating teacher receives an average of not less than 
one hour per week of individualized support/mentoring. 

12. Arrange for substitute teachers if necessary to allow for Mentors’ observations of their 
credential candidates. 

13. Provide on-going information about Induction Program activities to the District’s 
governing board. 

14. Participate in required program evaluation. 
15. Agree to all completion requirements as stated in the approved induction program 

document. 
 
IV. Responsibilities – Fiscal 

 
A. SCOE, in its capacity as the Induction Program’s LEA, agrees to the following: 

1. Overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the Induction Program. 
2. Develop and maintain a balanced budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the 

costs of implementing program responsibilities as described in the Sacramento 
Consortium Teacher Induction Program Plan. 

3. Expend income according to regularly established policies and procedures. 
 
B. The District agrees to the following: 

1. Pay $1,800 per Teacher Candidate cost-for-service fee per year of a two-year Induction 
Program. District agrees to pay the full fee unless written notice is provided to SCOE 
per number 4, below. 

2. In addition to the induction program fee of $1,800, there will be an additional one-time 
fee of $500 for Education Specialist Level I candidates who are required to demonstrate 
competency in Level II content standards via the SCOE Teacher Induction Level II 
Portfolio process. The $500 fee will support the review of the candidate’s portfolio and 
recommendation for the clear Education Specialist credential. 

3. Pay $2,300 cost-for-service fee for each Teacher Candidate who has met the criteria 
for, and has been accepted as a candidate for the Early Completion Option (ECO), in 
lieu of the two-year program. ECO candidates may have different ECO completion 
terms. District agrees to pay the full fee unless written notice is provided to SCOE per 
number 4 below. 

4. Provide written notice to SCOE of any Teacher Candidate who discontinues program 
participation. Written notice may be provided via email to croe@scoe.net. Refund total 
is determined by date SCOE receives written notice, not teacher drop date. 

 
SCOE will provide a refund to the District according to the following schedule: 
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Date SCOE Receives Written Notice Amount of Refund 

Jul. 1- Oct. 31 100% of Teacher Candidate fee 

Nov.1- Dec. 31 50% of Teacher Candidate fee 

Jan 1- Jan. 31 25% of Teacher Candidate fee 

Feb. 1-Jun. 30 No refund 

 

5. Designate a Fiscal Contact to maintain fiscal records related to the District’s Induction 
Program and provide them to the Induction Program upon request. 

 
V. Ownership of Materials 
Any and all products developed by the Induction Program are the exclusive property of the 
Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE). School districts, their employees, staff, and 
subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products 
without the express written permission of SCOE and the Consortium. SCOE and the Induction 
Program shall have the authority to adapt and adopt materials developed by Induction Program 
for dissemination purposes. 

 
VI. Compliance with CTC Requirements 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44227 both parties agree to adhere to the General 
Preconditions (requirements 1-6) established by the CTC, which are attached to this MOU as 
Attachment 2 and incorporated into the MOU. 

 
VII. General Terms. 
A. Entire Contract: 

This contract contains the Parties’ entire written agreement. Any representations or promises 
not specifically detailed in this document will not be valid or binding on the Parties to this 
contract. Any modification to the terms of this contract must be made in writing and signed by all 
Parties to this contract. 

 
B. Indemnification: 
1. District agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless SCOE (including its directors, 
agents, officers and employees) from any claim, action, or proceeding arising from any actual or 
alleged acts or omissions of District (its director, agents, officers, or employees) in performing its 
duties and obligations described in this agreement or imposed by law. 

 
SCOE agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless District (including its directors, agents, 
officers and employees) from any claim, action, or proceeding arising from any actual or alleged 
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acts or omissions of SCOE (its director, agents, officers, or employees) in performing its duties 
and obligations described in this agreement or imposed by law. 

 
2. Each party shall be responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of employee data to the 
extent required by law. If either party fails to comply with this requirement it shall hold the non- 
offending party harmless and indemnify that party for the breach of confidentiality. 

 
3. The principles of comparative fault shall govern this agreement. This provision shall survive 
the termination of this agreement. 

 
C. Independent Agents: 

This MOU is by and between two independent agents and is not intended to and shall not be 
construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture 
and/or association. The employees and agents of each party shall not be entitled to the 
employment benefits of the other by virtue of this agreement. Each party shall remain 
responsible for worker’s compensation and other employment laws for their respective 
employees. 

 
D. Nondiscrimination Clause: 

Any service provided by either party pursuant to this agreement shall be without 
discrimination based on the actual or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin, 
nationality, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, immigration status, ancestry, age, marital 
status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, gender, 
gender identity, gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation, in accordance with all applicable 
Federal and State laws and regulations. 

 
E. Force Majeure 
No party shall be liable to the other for delays or failures in performance under this MOU for 
events beyond their reasonable control, including acts of God, war, government regulation, 
terrorism, disaster, strikes of a third-party, civil disorder, curtailment of transportation facilities, 
pandemics, infectious disease outbreak, or similar occurrence beyond the party’s control, 
making it impossible, illegal, or commercially impracticable for one or both parties to perform its 
obligations under this MOU, in whole or in part. 

 
F. Execution of Agreement: 
This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Photographic 
copies of such signed counterparts may be used in lieu of the originals for any purpose. 
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G. Signatures: 
By affixing its signature to this Contract, each Party warrants and represents that each has the 
authority to enter into this contract and to perform all obligations under the contract, and further 
that the signatory of this contract is authorized to legally bind the Party. 

 
 
 

By:  
Signature of Authorized Official 
Sacramento County Office of Education 

 
Printed Name: 

 
 

 
Title: Associate Superintendent 

Date: 

By:  
Signature of Authorized Official 
American Indian Model School 
Printed Name: 

 
 

 
Title: 

 
 

 
Date: 
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AIMS Board Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in Budget?

Over or Under Budget? 

Amount Over/Under Budget?

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Committee Approval: 

Total Associated Cost:

Finance Committee 

N/A
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Coversheet

Swing Contract

Section: III. Action Items
Item: C. Swing Contract
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2020-2021_SWING_CONTRACT.pdf

Historical_Swing_Expenses.pdf
AIMS Board Cover sheet SWING.pdf
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VU���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU»Z���WH`YVSS����)LMVYL���Z\JO���LUYVSSTLU[����[OL���TVZ[���YLJLU[���(NYLLTLU[���ZPNULK���I`���:JOVVS���HUK�°
:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���HWWS`���[V���Z\JO���VISPNH[PVUZ���HUK���YLSH[PVUZOPWZ����I\[���̂ PSS���HWWS`���UV[���[V���WYPJPUN����̂ OPJO���̂ PSS�°
IL���JVU[YVSSLK���I`���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[��°
°
�����:LY]PJLZ�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���HNYLLZ���[V���WYV]PKL���̀ V\���̂ P[O!�°
°

�H� (JJLZZ���[V���[OL���:LY]PJLZ�����̂ OPJO���HSSV^Z���H\[OVYPaLK���:JOVVS���\ZLYZ���[V���WVZ[���9LX\LZ[Z���MVY���:^PUN:\I�°
VU���[OL���7SH[MVYT����[YHJR���HUK���THUHNL���[OVZL���9LX\LZ[Z����HUK���]PL^���PUMVYTH[PVU���HIV\[���[OL���:^PUN:\IZ��°

°
�I� (JJLZZ���[V���6\Y���=LYPÄJH[PVU���:LY]PJLZ�������*HSPMVYUPH�°

°
P� ;LHJOPUN���*YLKLU[PHSZ�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���]LYPÄLZ���̂ OL[OLY���H���:^PUN:\I���[LHJOPUN�°

WYVMLZZPVUHS���OVSKZ���H���Z\IZ[P[\[L���[LHJOPUN���WLYTP[���VY���Z[HUKHYK���WYVMLZZPVUHS���[LHJOPUN�°
JYLKLU[PHS����I`���OH]PUN���[OL���:^PUN:\I���\WSVHK���VY���Z\ITP[���Z\JO���KVJ\TLU[���[V���[OL���7SH[MVYT��°
:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���THYRZ���Z\JO���:^PUN:\IZ���HZ���JYLKLU[PHSLK����VY���ZPTPSHY���SHUN\HNL����VU���[OL�°
7SH[MVYT����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���HSZV���[YHJRZ���[OL���L_WPYH[PVU���KH[L����PM���VUL���L_PZ[Z����VM���Z\JO�°
KVJ\TLU[����0M���Z\JO���KVJ\TLU[���L_WPYLZ���̂ OPSL���[OL���:^PUN:\I���PZ���H���YLNPZ[LYLK���TLTILY���VM���[OL�°
:LY]PJL����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���ZOVY[S`���[OLYLHM[LY���SHILS���[OL���:^PUN:\I���[LHJOPUN�°
WYVMLZZPVUHS���HZ���UVU�JYLKLU[PHSLK����VY���ZPTPSHY���SHUN\HNL�����5V[L���[OH[���:JOVVS���PZ���YLZWVUZPISL�°
MVY���LUZ\YPUN���HJJ\YHJ`���VM���:^PUN:\I���9LX\LZ[Z���̂ OLYL���H���WLYTP[���VY���JYLKLU[PHS���PZ���VY���PZ���UV[�°
YLX\PYLK��°
°

PP� *(���+61���3P]L���:JHU���-PUNLYWYPU[���)HJRNYV\UK���*OLJR�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���]LYPÄLZ���[OH[���H�°
:^PUN:\I���̂ VYRPUN���PU���*HSPMVYUPH���PZ���LSPNPISL���[V���̂ VYR���HZ���H���[LHJOLY���ILMVYL���[OL���:^PUN:\I���PZ�°
HSSV^LK���[V���ÄSS���9LX\LZ[Z���VU���[OL���>LIZP[L����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���KVLZ���[OPZ���I`���YL]PL^PUN���[OL�°
YLZ\S[Z���VM���[OL���PUKP]PK\HS»Z���JVTWSL[LK���3P]L���:JHU���JOLJR���PZZ\LK���I`���[OL���:[H[L���VM���*HSPMVYUPH�°
+LWHY[TLU[���VM���1\Z[PJL����+61����\ZPUN���*HSPMVYUPH���,K\JH[PVU���*VKL���N\PKLSPULZ����:\IZLX\LU[�°
JOHUNLZ���[V���[OL���:^PUN:\I»Z���Z[H[\Z���HYL���ZLU[���MYVT���[OL���+61���[V���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU����:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���WYL]LU[Z���H���:^PUN:\I���MYVT���ÄSSPUN���9LX\LZ[Z���VU���[OL���>LIZP[L���PM���Z\JO���JOHUNLZ�°
YLUKLY���[OL���:^PUN:\I���PULSPNPISL���[V���[LHJO����ZOVY[S`���HM[LY���YLJLP]PUN���UV[PJL���VM���Z\JO���JOHUNLZ��°
°

PPP� ;)���;LZ[�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���KL[LYTPULZ���̂ OL[OLY���H���:^PUN:\I���OHZ���VI[HPULK���YLX\PYLK���;)�°
[LZ[Z���ILMVYL���HSSV^PUN���H���:^PUN:\I���[V���ÄSS���9LX\LZ[Z���VU���[OL���>LIZP[L����HJJVYKPUN���[V���[OPZ���MVYT��°
^^ �̂JKWO�JH�NV]�7YVNYHTZ�*0+�+*+*�*+7/���+VJ\TLU[���3PIYHY`�;)*)�*(�:J�
OVVS�:[HɈ�=VS\U[LLY�;)�9PZR�(ZZLZZTLU[�WKM����°
°

P]� *OPSK���(I\ZL���9LWVY[PUN�������4HUKH[LK���9LWVY[LY�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���THRL���HSS�°
:^PUN:\IZ���H^HYL���VM���[OLPY���JOPSK���HUK���KLWLUKLU[���HK\S[���HI\ZL���YLWVY[PUN���VISPNH[PVUZ����:^PUN�°
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,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���HSZV���YLX\PYL���HSS���:^PUN:\IZ���[V���JVUÄYT���[OH[���[OL`���OH]L���\UKLYNVUL���*(���Z[H[L�°
4HUKH[LK���9LWVY[LY���;YHPUPUN���̂ P[OPU�������̂ LLRZ���VM���JVTWSL[PVU���VM���[OLPY���ÄYZ[���HZZPNUTLU[�°
[OYV\NO���[OL���7SH[MVYT���HUK���HUU\HSS`���[OLYLHM[LY����I`���ZPNUPUN���H���:\ZWLJ[LK���*OPSK���(I\ZL�°
9LWVY[PUN���(JRUV^SLKNLTLU[���-VYT����(���JVW`���VM���LHJO���ZPNULK���MVYT���̂ PSS���IL���RLW[���VU���ÄSL���̂ P[O�°
:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU��°
°

�J� =LYPÄJH[PVU���7YVJLZZ�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���YLZLY]LZ���[OL���YPNO[���[V���JOHUNL���HU`���VM���[OL���]LYPÄJH[PVU�°
WYVJLZZLZ���KLZJYPILK���HIV]L���PM���Z\JO���WYVJLZZLZ���ILJVTL���PTWVZZPISL���VY���PTWYHJ[PJHS���[V���JHYY`���V\[���HZ�°
KLZJYPILK��°
°

�K� 3PTP[H[PVUZ�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���WYV]PKLZ���[OL���:LY]PJLZ���HZ���H���]LU\L���MVY���JVUULJ[PUN���:JOVVSZ���HUK�°
:^PUN:\IZ����°:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���KVLZ���UV[���WYV]PKL���HU`���LK\JH[PVU���[YHPUPUN����LX\PWTLU[����J\YYPJ\S\T�°
MVY���[LHJOPUN���JSHZZLZ���VY���Z[\KLU[Z���H[���HU`���:JOVVS����UVY���HU`���V[OLY���LK\JH[PVU���ZLY]PJLZ���[V���LP[OLY�°
:JOVVSZ���VY���:^PUN:\I����V[OLY���[OHU���[OH[���ZWLJPÄLK���ILSV �̂���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���KVLZ���UV[���WHY[PJPWH[L���PU��°
HUK���[OL���:LY]PJLZ���L_WYLZZS`���KV���UV[���PUJS\KL����[OL���YLSH[PVUZOPW���VY���PU[LYHJ[PVU���IL[^LLU���:JOVVSZ���HUK�°
:^PUN:\IZ����L_JLW[���[V���WYV]PKL���H���>LIZP[L���MVY���:JOVVSZ���[V���WVZ[���9LX\LZ[Z���HUK���MVY���:^PUN:\IZ���[V�°
YL]PL^���HUK���HJJLW[���[OVZL���9LX\LZ[Z��°
°

�L� 9LSH[PVUZOPW���̂ P[O���:^PUN:\IZ�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ P[OOVSKZ���HUK���WH`Z���WH`YVSS���[H_LZ���̂ P[O���YLNHYK�°
[V���:^PUN:\I���̂ HNLZ���I\[���KVLZ���UV[���L_LYJPZL���HU`���JVU[YVS���V]LY���[OLPY���ZJOLK\SLZ����:JOVVS���PZZ\LZ���̂ VYR�°
9LX\LZ[Z���MVY���:^PUN:\IZ���[V���ÄSS����:JOVVS���̂ VYRZ���̂ P[O���:^PUN:\IZ���VU�ZP[L���HUK���PU���WLYZVU���HUK���[O\Z�°
OHZ���KPYLJ[���MLLKIHJR���HUK���PUMVYTH[PVU���VU���[OL���HJ[PVUZ���HUK���WLYMVYTHUJL���VM���:^PUN:\IZ����:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���THRLZ���UV���̂ HYYHU[`���VY���YLWYLZLU[H[PVU���HZ���[V���[OL���LɈLJ[P]LULZZ����JVTWL[LUJL����ZRPSS��°
IHJRNYV\UK����YLJVYK����VY���ILOH]PVY���VM���[OL���:^PUN:\IZ���IL`VUK���̂ OH[���PZ���JV]LYLK���I`���[OL���=LYPÄJH[PVU�°
:LY]PJLZ���HIV]L��°
°

�����(JJLW[HUJL���VM���(WWLUKP_���;LYTZ���HUK���>LIZP[L���;LYTZ���VM���:LY]PJL�����)`���ZPNUPUN���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[����̀ V\�°
HNYLL���[V���[OL���[LYTZ���PU���HU`���(WWLUKP_����PUJS\KPUN���(WWLUKP_���(!���:[HUKHYK���;LYTZ����@V\���HSZV���HNYLL���[V���[OL�°
>LIZP[L���4HZ[LY���;LYTZ���VM���:LY]PJL���HUK���7YP]HJ`���7VSPJ`����[OL���̧ �>LIZP[L���;LYTZ�¹����H]HPSHISL���VU���[OL���:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���̂ LIZP[L���H[����ZZZ�VZLQJHGXFDWLRQ�FRP�WF�����HZ���̂ LSS���HZ���[OL���7YP]HJ`���7VSPJ �̀�°
^^ �̂Z^PUNLK\JH[PVU�JVT�WYP]HJ`���°
°
�����7H`TLU[Z�����7H`TLU[Z���̂ PSS���IL���THKL���[V���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���HJJVYKPUN���[V���[OL���MVSSV^PUN!�°°

°
�H� >VYR���9LX\LZ[Z���
���+HPS`���9H[LZ�����:JOVVS���ZOHSS���ÄSS���V\[���̂ VYR���9LX\LZ[Z���MVY���:^PUN:\IZ����ZWLJPM`PUN�°

[OL���̂ VYR���Z[VW���HUK���Z[HY[���[PTLZ���MVY���LHJO���̂ VYR���KH`���VM���[OL���9LX\LZ[����;OL���:JOVVS���̂ VYRZ���̂ P[O���:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���[V���KLZPNUH[L���H���̧ +HPS`���9H[L¹���VY���9H[LZ����]PH���[OL���>LIZP[L���HUK�VY���I`���ZLWHYH[L�°
JVTT\UPJH[PVU���̂ P[O���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU����HUK�VY���HZ���SPZ[LK���ILSV �̂���;OL���̧ /HSM���+HPS`���9H[L¹���PZ���������VM�°
[OL���+HPS`���9H[L����;OL���+HPS`���9H[L���HWWSPLZ���[V���HU`���+H`���V]LY���MV\Y���������HUK���UV���TVYL���[OHU���LPNO[���������OV\YZ�°
�¸-\SS���+H`¹����HUK���[OL���/HSM���+HPS`���9H[L���HWWSPLZ���[V���HU`���+H`���VM���MV\Y���������OV\YZ���VY���SLZZ����¸/HSM���+H`¹�����(�°
¸:OVY[�;LYT¹���9LX\LZ[���PZ���H���9LX\LZ[���\W���[V���HUK���PUJS\KPUN��������KH`Z����HUK���H���̧ 3VUN�;LYT¹���9LX\LZ[���PZ���H�°
9LX\LZ[���[OH[���L_JLLKZ��������KH`Z��°
°

�I� (TV\U[Z���+\L�����;OL���̧ 7YLSPTPUHY`���(TV\U[���+\L¹���PZ���[OL���Z\T���VM���[OL���̧ ,Z[PTH[LK���+HPS`���(TV\U[Z¹���MVY�°
LHJO���+H`���VM���[OL���9LX\LZ[����IHZLK���VU���[OL���+HPS`���9H[L���HUK���/HSM���+HPS`���9H[L����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS�°
HKQ\Z[���LHJO���,Z[PTH[LK���+HPS`���(TV\U[���̂ P[O���YLSL]HU[���Z\YJOHYNLZ���MVY���V]LY[PTL���VY���PM���[OL���:^PUN:\I���PZ�°
UV[���NP]LU���SLNHSS`�YLX\PYLK���TLHS���VY���YLZ[���IYLHRZ����[V���HYYP]L���H[���̧ +HPS`���(KQ\Z[LK���(TV\U[Z¹����HUK���H���[V[HS�°
¸(KQ\Z[LK���(TV\U[���+\L¹��°
°

�J� *HUJLSSH[PVU�����9LX\LZ[�Z����HJJLW[LK���I`���H���:^PUN:\I����[OLU���JHUJLSLK���V\[ZPKL���VM��������OYZ���VM���[OL���PUP[PHS�°
^VYR���[PTL����HYL���UV[���Z\IQLJ[���[V���HU`���MLLZ����0M���H���9LX\LZ[���PZ���JHUJLSLK���SLZZ���[OHU��������OYZ���MYVT���[OL���PUP[PHS�°
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^VYR����[PTL����[OLU���[OL���(TV\U[���+\L���̂ PSS���IL���Z\IQLJ[���[V���[OL���7YLSPTPUHY`���(TV\U[���+\L���MVY���[OL���ÄYZ[���+H`�°
VM���[OL���9LX\LZ[��°

°
�K� 0U]VPJPUN�����7H`TLU[���MVY���[OL���ZLY]PJLZ���VM���H���:^PUN:\I���̂ PSS���IL���THKL���[V���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���HJJVYKPUN�°

[V���[OL���MVSSV^PUN����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���JOHYNLZ���HUK���PU]VPJLZ���HJJVYKPUN���[V����7H`���(Z���@V\���.V�����HZ���V\[SPULK�°
PU���,_OPIP[���(!���7H`TLU[���6W[PVUZ��°

°
�L� +L]PH[PVUZ���MYVT���9LX\LZ[�����>OPSL���:^PUN:\IZ���̂ PSS���IL���PUZ[Y\J[LK���[V���[YHJR���[OLPY���HJ[\HS���[PTL���̂ VYRLK��°

:JOVVS���T\Z[���HSZV���PUMVYT���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���VM���HU`���>VYR���+L]PH[PVUZ����MYVT���:JOVVS»Z���WVPU[���VM���]PL^��°
IL[^LLU���[OL���̂ VYR���[PTLZ���PU���H���9LX\LZ[���HUK���HJ[\HS���[PTL���̂ VYRLK����PUJS\KPUN���>VYR���+L]PH[PVUZ���MYVT�°
THUKH[LK���IYLHRZ����I`������!� WT���VU���-YPKH`���VM���[OL���ZHTL���̂ LLR���VM���[OL���YLSL]HU[���KH`����MVY���Z\JO���>VYR�°
+L]PH[PVUZ���[V���IL���YLÅLJ[LK���VU���HU���PU]VPJL����]PH���[OL���HWWYVWYPH[L���PU[LYMHJL���VU���[OL���7SH[MVYT��°
:^PUN:\IZ���ZOHSS���HSZV���OH]L���[OL���YPNO[���[V���Z\ITP[���Z\JO���>VYR���+L]PH[PVUZ����HUK���[OL���HJ[\HS���PU]VPJL���̂ PSS�°
IL���YLJVUJPSLK���\ZPUN���HSS���RUV^U���MHJ[Z���HIV\[���[OL���HJ[\HS���[PTL���̂ VYRLK��°
°

�M� 0U]VPJL���+PZW\[LZ�����:JOVVS���T\Z[���PKLU[PM`���HU`���PU]VPJL���P[LT���+PZW\[L���[V���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ P[OPU������°
KH`Z���VM���[OL���PU]VPJL���I`���LTHPSPUN���Z\WWVY['Z^PUNLK\JH[PVU����PU���VYKLY���[V���+PZW\[L���Z\JO���PU]VPJL���P[LT��°
(SS���RUV^U���MHJ[Z���HIV\[���[OL���HJ[\HS���[PTL���̂ VYRLK���ZOHSS���IL���\ZLK���PU���HTLUKPUN���Z\JO���PU]VPJL���P[LTZ��°

°
�����9LJY\P[TLU[���
���6Ɉ�7SH[MVYT���<ZL�����0M���̀ V\���̂ PZO���[V���OPYL���VY���JVU[YHJ[���KPYLJ[S`���̂ P[O���H���:^PUN:\I����̀ V\���HNYLL�°
[V���WH`���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���H������������ÄUKLY»Z���MLL����;OPZ���YLJY\P[TLU[���MLL���KVLZ���UV[���HWWS`���[V���:^PUN:\IZ���̂ OV�°
WYL]PV\ZS`���̂ VYRLK���KPYLJ[S`���MVY���[OL���:JOVVS����:JOVVS���ZOHSS���UV[���PZZ\L���VɈ�7SH[MVYT���YLX\LZ[Z���[V���:^PUN:\IZ��°
PUJS\KPUN���I`���JVTT\UPJH[PUN���KPYLJ[S`���̂ P[O���H���:^PUN:\I�����1EOMRK���WYGL���ER���SJJ�TPEXJSVQ���VIUYIWX���MW���KVSYRHW�ǧ
JSV���8IVQMREXMSR���[MXL���'EYWI�����0M���:JOVVS���̂ PZOLZ���[V���WYV]PKL���HU���HKKP[PVUHS����IVU\Z����̂ HNL���[V���H���:^PUN:\I���UV[�°
YLSH[LK���[V���H���9LX\LZ[����:JOVVS���̂ PSS���THRL���WYPVY���HYYHUNLTLU[Z���̂ P[O���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���I`���LTHPSPUN�°
Z\WWVY['Z^PUNLK\JH[PVU�JVT����VY���]PH���V[OLY���TLHUZ���HZ���KPYLJ[LK���I`���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS�°
PU]VPJL���:JOVVS���MVY���Z\JO���HKKP[PVUHS����IVU\Z����̂ HNL�Z�����-VY���HKKP[PVUHS����IVU\Z����̂ HNL�Z����YLX\LZ[LK���[OYV\NO�°
TLHUZ���V[OLY���[OHU���[OVZL���V\[SPULK���HIV]L����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���PU]VPJL���:JOVVS���MVY���Z\JO���HKKP[PVUHS����IVU\Z��°
^HNL�Z����WS\Z���HU���HKKP[PVUHS����������OHUKSPUN���MLL��°
°
�����;LYT���HUK���;LYTPUH[PVU�����;LYT����;OPZ���(NYLLTLU[���ZOHSS���IL���PU���LɈLJ[���MVY���VUL���̀ LHY���MYVT���[OL���,ɈLJ[P]L���+H[L��°
[OLYLHM[LY���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[���ZOHSS���H\[VTH[PJHSS`���YLUL^���H[���[OL���HUUP]LYZHY`���KH[L���VM���[OL���,ɈLJ[P]L���+H[L���\USLZZ�°
WYV]PKLK��������KH`Z���WYPVY���̂ YP[[LU���UV[PJL���VM���[OL���PU[LU[���[V���[LYTPUH[L���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[���I`���LP[OLY���WHY[ �̀�°
°

�H� ;LYTPUH[PVU���MVY���*H\ZL�����,P[OLY���WHY[`���TH`���ZLLR���;LYTPUH[PVU���MVY���*H\ZL���VM���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[���H[���HU`�°
[PTL���K\YPUN���P[Z���[LYT���MVY���H���IYLHJO���VM���VISPNH[PVUZ���\UKLY���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[����<WVU���[PTLS`���̂ YP[[LU���UV[PJL�°
VM���Z\JO���IYLHJO����[OL���IYLHJOPUN���WHY[`���OHZ��������KH`Z���[V���J\YL���Z\JO���IYLHJO���[V���YLHZVUHISL���ZH[PZMHJ[PVU�°
VM���IV[O���WHY[PLZ����-HPS\YL���[V���J\YL���[OL���IYLHJO���HM[LY��������KH`Z���̂ PSS���HSSV^���[OL���HNNYPL]LK���WHY[`���[V�°
[LYTPUH[L���[OL���(NYLLTLU[���PTTLKPH[LS`���\WVU���YLJLPW[���VM���Z\JO���̂ YP[[LU���UV[PJL���I`���[OL���HNNYPL]LK���WHY[ �̀�°
°

�I� ;LYTPUH[PVU�����;OPZ���(NYLLTLU[���TH`���[LYTPUH[L���I`���LSLJ[PVU���VM���LP[OLY���WHY[`���PU���HJJVYKHUJL���̂ P[O���[OL�°
HIV]L����VY���ZOHSS���[LYTPUH[L���UH[\YHSS`���PM���:JOVVS���MHPSZ���[V���ZLLR���,UNHNLTLU[���VM���HU`���:^PUN:\I���MVY���H�°
WLYPVK���VM���TVYL���[OHU��� ���TVU[OZ��°
°

�J� ,ɈLJ[���VM���;LYTPUH[PVU�����;LYTPUH[PVU���KVLZ���UV[���L_[PUN\PZO���VISPNH[PVUZ���[V���WH`���VY���YPNO[Z���[V���ZLLR�°
WH`TLU[���MVY���0U]VPJLZ���V\[Z[HUKPUN���\UKLY���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[����<WVU���[LYTPUH[PVU����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU�°
ZOHSS���OH]L��������KH`Z���[V���YLJVUJPSL���HSS���WH`TLU[Z���K\L����HUK���YL[\YU���HU`���YLTHPUPUN���(JJV\U[���)HSHUJL����(SS�°
VY���HU`���WVY[PVU���VM���[OL���(JJV\U[���)HSHUJL���TH`���IL���\ZLK���I`���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���[V����P����J\YL���:JOVVS»Z�°
KLMH\S[���PU���WH`TLU[���VM���PU]VPJLZ���HUK����PP����WH`���ZLY]PJLZ���JVTWSL[LK���H[���[OL���:JOVVS���PU���HK]HUJL���VM���[OL�°
(TV\U[���+\L���ILPUN���JVSSLJ[LK���MYVT���[OL���:JOVVS��°

°
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�����+PZJSHPTLY���VM���>HYYHU[PLZ�����;OL���:LY]PJLZ���HYL���WYV]PKLK���̧ HZ���PZ¹���̂ P[OV\[���HU`���̂ HYYHU[`���HUK���:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���L_WYLZZS`���KPZJSHPTZ���HU`���HUK���HSS���̂ HYYHU[PLZ����L_WYLZZ����PTWSPLK���VY���Z[H[\[VY �̀���PUJS\KPUN���̂ HYYHU[PLZ�°
VM���[P[SL����UVUPUMYPUNLTLU[����TLYJOHU[HIPSP[ �̀���HUK���Ä[ULZZ���MVY���H���WHY[PJ\SHY���W\YWVZL������,_JLW[���HZ���L_WYLZZS`���ZL[�°
MVY[O���OLYLPU����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���L_WYLZZS`���KPZJSHPTZ����HUK���̀ V\���L_WYLZZS`���YLSLHZL���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���MYVT����HU`���HUK�°
HSS���SPHIPSP[`���̂ OH[ZVL]LY���MVY���HU`���KHTHNLZ����Z\P[Z����JSHPTZ���HUK�VY���JVU[YV]LYZPLZ���[OH[���OH]L���HYPZLU���VY���TH`���HYPZL���MYVT�°
HUK�VY���PU���HU`���̂ H`���YLSH[L���[V���HU`���HJ[Z���VY���VTPZZPVUZ���VM���\ZLYZ���VU���VY���VɈ���[OL���7SH[MVYT����PUJS\KPUN���̂ P[OV\[���SPTP[H[PVU�°
[OL���WYV]PZPVU���VM���HU`���ZLY]PJLZ���I`���HU`���:^PUN:\I����-\Y[OLYTVYL����IL`VUK���[OL���=LYPÄJH[PVU���ZL[���MVY[O���HIV]L����:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���THRLZ���UV���̂ HYYHU[ �̀���YLWYLZLU[H[PVU���VY���JVUKP[PVU���HZ���[V���[OL���LɈLJ[P]LULZZ����JVTWL[LUJL����ZRPSS��°
IHJRNYV\UK����YLJVYK����VY���ILOH]PVY���VM���[OL���:^PUN:\IZ����@V\���OLYLI`���YLSLHZL���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���MYVT���HU`���HUK���HSS�°
SPHIPSP[`���̂ OH[ZVL]LY���MVY���HU`���KHTHNLZ����Z\P[Z����JSHPTZ����HUK�VY���JVU[YV]LYZPLZ���[OH[���OH]L���HYPZLU���VY���TH`���HYPZL���MYVT�°
HUK�VY���PU���HU`���̂ H`���YLSH[L���[V���HU`���HJ[Z���VY���VTPZZPVUZ���VM���[OL���:^PUN:\IZ���̂ OPSL���[OL`���HYL���LUNHNLK���I`���̀ V\����VU���̀ V\Y�°
WYLTPZLZ����HUK�VY���WLYMVYTPUN���[OL���K\[PLZ���MVY���̂ OPJO���̀ V\���LUNHNL���̂ P[O���[OLT��°
°
�����0UZ\YHUJL�����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���ZOHSS����H[���P[Z���V^U���JVZ[���HUK���L_WLUZL����HJX\PYL���HUK���THPU[HPU���H[���HSS���[PTLZ�°
^OPSL���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���PZ���WYV]PKPUN���ZLY]PJLZ���[V���:JOVVS����Z\ɉJPLU[���PUZ\YHUJL���[V���HKLX\H[LS`���WYV[LJ[���[OL�°
YLZWLJ[P]L���PU[LYLZ[Z���VM���[OL���WHY[PLZ����PUJS\KPUN!�°

�H� *VTTLYJPHS���.LULYHS���3PHIPSP[`���PUZ\YHUJL����PUJS\KPUN���7YVK\J[���*VTWSL[LK���6WLYH[PVUZ����7LYZVUHS�°
0UQ\Y`���HUK���(K]LY[PZPUN���0UQ\Y`���PUZ\YHUJL���VM����������������WLY���VJJ\YYLUJL�����������������HNNYLNH[L�°

�I� <TIYLSSH���3PHIPSP[`���PUZ\YHUJL���VM����������������,HJO���6JJ\YYLUJL���HUK���PU���[OL���(NNYLNH[L�°
�J� >VYRLYZ»���*VTWLUZH[PVU���PUZ\YHUJL�°°
�K� 7YVMLZZPVUHS����,YYVYZ���HUK���6TPZZPVUZ����3PHIPSP[`���PUZ\YHUJL���JV]LYPUN���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU»Z���SLNHS���SPHIPSP[`�°

MVY���KHTHNLZ���HYPZPUN���V\[���VM���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU»Z���WLYMVYTHUJL���VM���[OL���ZLY]PJLZ���VM����������������WLY�°
JSHPT�°

�L� :L_\HS���(I\ZL���
���4VSLZ[H[PVU���PUZ\YHUJL���VM����������������WLY���VJJ\YYLUJL���HUK����������������PU���[OL�°
HNNYLNH[L�°
°

�����3PTP[H[PVU���VM���3PHIPSP[ �̀����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���[HRLZ���P[Z���]LYPÄJH[PVU���YLZWVUZPIPSP[PLZ���ZLYPV\ZS �̀���PUJS\KPUN���HSS���[OL�°
]LYPÄJH[PVU���SPZ[LK���PU���:LJ[PVU��������/V^L]LY����V\Y���]LYPÄJH[PVU���YLZWVUZPIPSP[PLZ���HYL���SPTP[LK���[V���[OL���:LY]PJLZ�°
ZWLJPÄJHSS`���V\[SPULK���PU���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[����HUK���̂ L���JHUUV[���LUZ\YL���[OL���HJJ\YHJ`���VM���[OL���YLZ\S[Z���̂ L���YLJLP]L���MYVT�°
HU`���[OPYK���WHY[ �̀����(DFK���SDUW\���WR���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���GHIHQG����LQGHPQLI\���DQG���KROG���KDUPOHVV���WKH���RWKHU���SDUW\���
LQFOXGLQJ���DIILOLDWHV���DQG���HDFK���RI���WKHLU���UHVSHFWLYH���RIILFHUV����GLUHFWRUV����VKDUHKROGHUV����HPSOR\HHV���
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV����DJHQWV����VXFFHVVRUV���DQG���DVVLJQV���IURP���DQG���DJDLQVW���DOO���FODLPV���RI���WKLUG���SDUWLHV����DQG���DOO��
DVVRFLDWHG���ORVVHV����WR���WKH���H[WHQW���DULVLQJ���RXW���RI����D����WKDW���SDUW\¶V���JURVV���QHJOLJHQFH���RU���ZLOOIXO���PLVFRQGXFW���LQ��
SHUIRUPLQJ���DQ\���RI���LWV���REOLJDWLRQV���XQGHU���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW����RU����E����D���PDWHULDO���EUHDFK���E\���WKDW���SDUW\���RI���DQ\���RI���LWV��
UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV����ZDUUDQWLHV����RU���FRYHQDQWV���XQGHU���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW����([FHSW���DV���UHTXLUHG���E\���ODZ����QHLWKHU���SDUW\��
ZLOO���EH���OLDEOH���WR���WKH���RWKHU���IRU���PRUH���WKDQ���WKH���DPRXQW���UHFHLYHG���E\���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���IURP���\RX���LQ���WKH���WZHOYH��
PRQWK���SHULRG���SUHFHGLQJ���WKH���GDWH���D���FODLP���LV���ILUVW���DVVHUWHG���
�
�����)HGHUDO���	���6WDWH���0DQGDWHG���2EOLJDWLRQV���WR���6ZLQJ6XEV���(PSOR\HHV�:RUNHUV����

�D� :KLOH���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���ZLOO���EH���WKH���RQO\���SHUVRQQHO���HPSOR\HU���RI���6ZLQJ6XEV����QRW���6FKRRO���LQ���DQ\��
FDSDFLW\����6FKRRO���GHWHUPLQHV���WKH���VFKHGXOHV���RI���6ZLQJ6XEV����7KHUHIRUH����6FKRRO���DJUHHV���WR���FRPSO\��
ZLWK���IHGHUDO���DQG���VWDWH���ODERU���ODZV����

�E� 6FKRRO���VKDOO���SURYLGH���D���VDIH����FOHDQ���ZRUN���HQYLURQPHQW���WKDW���FRPSOLHV���ZLWK���DOO���DSSOLFDEOH���ORFDO����VWDWH��
DQG���IHGHUDO���ODZV����LQFOXGLQJ���EXW���QRW���OLPLWHG���WR����DOO���IHGHUDO���26+$���DQG���HTXLYDOHQW���VWDWH���DJHQF\��
UHTXLUHPHQWV����JXLGHOLQHV���DQG���VWDQGDUGV����6FKRRO���5HTXHVWV���ZLOO���LQFOXGH���DQG���LQFRUSRUDWH���DQ\��
UHTXLUHG���WUDLQLQJ���WLPH���VR���WKDW���6ZLQJ6XEV���ZLOO���EH���FRPSHQVDWHG���IRU���VXFK���WUDLQLQJ����6FKRRO���ZLOO���EH��
UHVSRQVLEOH���IRU���DOO���26+$���DQG���RWKHU���UHFRUG���NHHSLQJ���UHTXLUHG���E\���ODZ���

�F� 6FKRRO���DJUHHV���WR���WUHDW���6ZLQJ6XEV���LQ���D���PDQQHU���VLPLODU���WR���HPSOR\HHV���ZLWK���UHVSHFW���WR���DQ\���ZRUN��
VLWXDWLRQV���ZKLFK���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���FDQQRW���DGGUHVV���GXH���WR���WKH���QDWXUH���RI���WKH���ZRUNLQJ���UHODWLRQVKLS���RI��
WKH���SDUWLHV����H�J�����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���KDV���QR���SUHVHQFH���RQ���RU���FRQWURO���RI���ZRUN���VLWHV�����LQFOXGLQJ���OHJDOO\��
UHTXLUHG���VDIHW\���DQG���WUDLQLQJ����ZLWK���SDUWLFXODU���DWWHQWLRQ���WR���VLWXDWLRQV���LQYROYLQJ���KD]DUGV���EH\RQG���WKDW��
RI���DQ���RUGLQDU\���FODVVURRP���VHWWLQJ����H�J�����VFLHQFH���H[SHULPHQWV����WRROV����PDFKLQHV�����6FKRRO���VKDOO��
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LQGHPQLI\���DQG���KROG���KDUPOHVV���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���DJDLQVW���DQ\���FODLPV���E\���D���6ZLQJ6XE���RU���D���WKLUG���SDUW\��
DV���D���UHVXOW���RI���6FKRRO¶V���EUHDFK���RI���WKHVH���REOLJDWLRQV����H[FHSW���LQ���FDVH���RI���D���ZRUNHUV
���FRPSHQVDWLRQ��
FODLP���ILQGLQJ���

�
������7KLUG�3DUWLHV���DQG���6XEVLGLDULHV�����6FKRRO���XQGHUVWDQGV���WKDW���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���PD\���XVH���WKLUG�SDUWLHV���
VXFK���DV���LWV���RZQ���VXEVLGLDULHV����DV���ZHOO���DV���DGPLQLVWUDWLYH���RUJDQL]DWLRQV����³$62V´�����DQG���SURIHVVLRQDO���HPSOR\HU��
RUJDQL]DWLRQV����³3(2V´�����WR���FD�YY`���V\[���P[Z���VISPNH[PVUZ���\UKLY���[OPZ���(NYLLTLU[��°
°
������(QWLUH���$JUHHPHQW�����7KLV���$JUHHPHQW���FRQVWLWXWHV���WKH���VROH���DQG���HQWLUH���DJUHHPHQW���ZLWK���UHVSHFW���WR���WKH��
VXEMHFW���PDWWHU���FRQWDLQHG���KHUHLQ����DQG���VXSHUVHGHV���DOO���RWKHUV����ERWK���ZULWWHQ���DQG���RUDO����H[FHSW���DV���RWKHUZLVH��
H[SOLFLWO\���SURYLGHG���DERYH����7KLV���$JUHHPHQW���LV���YDOLG���RQO\���LI���VLJQHG���E\���6FKRRO���ZLWKLQ��������GD\V���RI���WKH���(IIHFWLYH��
'DWH���OLVWHG���DERYH��°

°
B�:PNUH[\YL���7HNL���-VSSV^Z�D�° °
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°
05���>0;5,::���>/,9,6-����[OL���WHY[PLZ���OLYL[V���OH]L���JH\ZLK���[OPZ°�(NYLLTLU[�°[V���IL���L_LJ\[LK���HZ���VM���[OL�°
,ɈLJ[P]L���+H[L���I`���[OLPY���YLZWLJ[P]L���VɉJLYZ���[OLYL\U[V���K\S`���H\[OVYPaLK��°
°
°
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°
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°
,THPS!�°
TPRL'Z^PUNLK\JH[PVU�JVT�°°
°
(KKYLZZ!�°
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,_OPIP[���(!���7H`TLU[���6W[PVUZ�°
°
:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���JOHYNLZ���H���+HPS`���9H[L���VY���9H[LZ���HZ���HNYLLK���[V���̂ P[O���:JOVVS����HJJVYKPUN���[V���[OL���ILSV �̂���:^PUN�°
,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���PU]VPJL���ZJOVVS���VU���H���WLYPVKPJ���IHZPZ����UV���SLZZ���[OHU���VUJL���H���TVU[O��°
°
°
7H`���(Z���@V\���.V������<WVU���L_LJ\[PVU���VM���[OPZ���JVU[YHJ[����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���PU]VPJL���[OL���:JOVVS���MVY���(TV\U[Z�°
+\L���VU���H���YLN\SHY���IHZPZ����:JOVVS���ZOHSS���WH`���HSS���HTV\U[Z���K\L���\UKLY���LHJO���PU]VPJL���̂ P[OPU����������KH`Z���VM���[OL�°
PU]VPJL���KH[L����-VY���H���:OVY[�;LYT���9LX\LZ[���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���JOHYNL���H������������+HPS`���9H[L���MVY���H���9LX\LZ[�°
[OH[���YLX\PYLZ���H���;LHJOPUN���*YLKLU[PHS����HZ���KLZJYPILK���PU���:LJ[PVU��������HUK���H������������+HPS`���9H[L���MVY���H���9LX\LZ[���[OH[�°
KVLZ���UV[���YLX\PYL���H���;LHJOPUN���*YLKLU[PHS����-VY���H���3VUN�;LYT���9LX\LZ[����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���JOHYNL���H���������°
+HPS`���9H[L���MVY���H���9LX\LZ[���[OH[���YLX\PYLZ���H���;LHJOPUN���*YLKLU[PHS���HUK������������+HPS`���9H[L���MVY���H���9LX\LZ[���[OH[���KVLZ�°
UV[����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���̂ PSS���THPU[HPU���VUNVPUN���YLJVYKZ���VM���[OL���HIV]L���[YHUZHJ[PVUZ����̂ OPJO���̂ PSS���IL���YLWVY[LK���[V�°
[OL���ZJOVVS���H[���SLHZ[���X\HY[LYS �̀�°
°
3H[L���7H`TLU[Z�����(U`���PU]VPJL���UV[���WHPK���̂ P[OPU����������KH`Z���̂ PSS���IL���JVUZPKLYLK���SH[L����3H[L���WH`TLU[Z���ZOHSS���HJJY\L�°
PU[LYLZ[���H[���H���YH[L���LX\HS���[V���[OL���SLZZLY���VM���VUL���HUK���VUL���OHSM���WLYJLU[������������WLY���TVU[O���VY���[OL���TH_PT\T���YH[L�°
WLYTP[[LK���I`���HWWSPJHISL���SH �̂���MYVT���K\L���KH[L���\U[PS���WHPK����WS\Z���:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU»Z���YLHZVUHISL���JVZ[���VM�°
JVSSLJ[PVU����0M���HU`���PU]VPJL���PZ���UV[���WHPK���̂ P[OPU��� ����KH`Z����:^PUN���,K\JH[PVU���HSZV���YLZLY]LZ���[OL���YPNO[���[V�°
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$SSHQGL[���$����6WDQGDUG���7HUPV�ŝ

ŝ
�����)(53$���&RPSOLDQFH�����7KH���)DPLO\���(GXFDWLRQDO���5LJKWV���DQG���3ULYDF\���$FW����k)(53$y����UHTXLUHV�ŝ
WKDW���8�6����6FKRROV���WKDW���UHFHLYH���FHUWDLQ���IHGHUDO���IXQGV���REWDLQ���SULRU���ZULWWHQ���FRQVHQW���IURP�ŝ
D���SDUHQW���RU���JXDUGLDQ���RI���D���PLQRU���VWXGHQW����k3DUHQWy����EHIRUH���GLVFORVLQJ���DQ\���HGXFDWLRQDO�ŝ
UHFRUGV���UHJDUGLQJ���VXFK���VWXGHQW����k(GXFDWLRQDO���5HFRUGVy����WR���WKLUG���SDUWLHV����:KLOH���6ZLQJ�ŝ
(GXFDWLRQ���GRHV���QRW���DQWLFLSDWH���DQ\���GLVFORVXUH���RI���UHFRUGV����LI���\RX���DUH���D���6FKRRO���DQG���)(53$�ŝ
DSSOLHV���WR���\RX����\RX���KHUHE\���DJUHH���WR���WKH���IROORZLQJ��ŝ
ŝ

�D����<RX���VKDOO���GHVLJQDWH���\RXU���VHOHFWHG���6ZLQJ6XE���DV���DQ���kRWKHU���VFKRRO���RIILFLDOy���XQGHU�ŝ
)(53$����ZKR���KDV���D���kOHJLWLPDWH���HGXFDWLRQDO���LQWHUHVWy���LQ���XVLQJ���DQG���DFFHVVLQJ���VXFK�ŝ
(GXFDWLRQDO���5HFRUGV����DQG���\RX���KHUHE\���UHSUHVHQW���DQG���ZDUUDQW���WKDW����D����<RX���KDYH�ŝ
REWDLQHG���DOO���FRQVHQWV���QHFHVVDU\���LQ���FRQQHFWLRQ���ZLWK���GLVFORVLQJ���DQ\���(GXFDWLRQDO�ŝ
5HFRUGV���GLUHFWO\���RU���LQGLUHFWO\���WR���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����8VHUV����RU���RWKHUZLVH���LQ�ŝ
FRQQHFWLRQ���ZLWK���WKH���6HUYLFHV����DQG����E����<RXU���GLVFORVXUHV���GHVFULEHG���LQ����D����DUH���QRW�ŝ
DQG���ZLOO���QRW���EH���D���YLRODWLRQ���RI���)(53$����DQG�ŝ

ŝ
�E����<RX���VKDOO���QRW���GLVFORVH���WR���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���DQ\���LQIRUPDWLRQ���SURWHFWHG���E\���)(53$��ŝ

DQG���WKDW���\RX���VKDOO���LQGHPQLI\���DQG���KROG���KDUPOHVV���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���IRU���DQ\�ŝ
GLVFORVXUHV����LQDGYHUWHQW���RU���RWKHUZLVH����IURP���\RX����\RXU���DXWKRUL]HG���XVHUV��ŝ
DGPLQLVWUDWRUV����WHDFKHUV����VWDII����VWXGHQWV����RU���RWKHU���SHUVRQV���ZKR���KDYH���DFFHVV���WR�ŝ
VXFK���LQIRUPDWLRQ��ŝ

ŝ
�����'LVSXWH���5HVROXWLRQ�����3OHDVH���UHDG���WKLV���VHFWLRQ���FDUHIXOO\����ŝ,W���LV���SDUW���RI���\RXU�ŝ
FRQWUDFW���ZLWK���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���DQG���DIIHFWV���\RXU���ULJKWV����ŝ,W���FRQWDLQV���SURFHGXUHV���IRU�ŝ
0$1'$725<���%,1',1*���$5%,75$7,21���$1'���$���&/$66���$&7,21���:$,9(5��ŝ
ŝ

�D� $SSOLFDELOLW\���RI���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW������$OO���FODLPV���DQG���GLVSXWHV����H[FOXGLQJ�ŝ
FODLPV���IRU���LQMXQFWLYH���RU���RWKHU���HTXLWDEOH���UHOLHI���DV���VHW���IRUWK���EHORZ����LQ�ŝ
FRQQHFWLRQ���ZLWK���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���RU���WKH���XVH���RI���DQ\���SURGXFW���RU���VHUYLFH���SURYLGHG���E\�ŝ
6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����LQFOXGLQJ���WKH���6HUYLFHV����WKDW���FDQQRW���EH���UHVROYHG���LQIRUPDOO\���RU�ŝ
LQ���VPDOO���FODLPV���FRXUW���VKDOO���EH���UHVROYHG���E\���ELQGLQJ���DUELWUDWLRQ���RQ���DQ���LQGLYLGXDO�ŝ
EDVLV���XQGHU���WKH���WHUPV���RI���WKLV���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW�����8QOHVV���RWKHUZLVH���DJUHHG��ŝ
DOO���DUELWUDWLRQ���SURFHHGLQJV���VKDOO���EH���KHOG���LQ���(QJOLVK�����7KLV���$UELWUDWLRQ�ŝ
$JUHHPHQW���DSSOLHV���WR���\RX���DQG���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����DQG���WR���DQ\���VXEVLGLDULHV��ŝ
DIILOLDWHV����DJHQWV����HPSOR\HHV����SUHGHFHVVRUV���LQ���LQWHUHVW����VXFFHVVRUV����DQG�ŝ
DVVLJQV����DV���ZHOO���DV���DOO���DXWKRUL]HG���RU���XQDXWKRUL]HG���XVHUV���RU���EHQHILFLDULHV���RI�ŝ
VHUYLFHV���RU���JRRGV���SURYLGHG���XQGHU���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW��ŝ

ŝ
�E� 1RWLFH���5HTXLUHPHQW���DQG���,QIRUPDO���'LVSXWH���5HVROXWLRQ�����ŝ%HIRUH���HLWKHU���SDUW\���PD\�ŝ

VHHN���DUELWUDWLRQ����WKH���SDUW\���PXVW���ILUVW���VHQG���WR���WKH���RWKHU���SDUW\���D���ZULWWHQ���QRWLFH�ŝ
RI���GLVSXWH����k1RWLFHy����GHVFULELQJ���WKH���QDWXUH���DQG���EDVLV���RI���WKH���FODLP���RU���GLVSXWH��ŝ
DQG���WKH���UHTXHVWHG���UHOLHI����ŝ$���1RWLFH���WR���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���PXVW���EH���VHQW���WR����0LFKDHO�ŝ
7HQJ����&(2����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����,QF�����������6����&ODUHPRQW���6WUHHW����6DQ���0DWHR����&$����������ŝ
DQG���PLNH#VZLQJHGXFDWLRQ�FRP����$IWHU���WKH���1RWLFH���LV���UHFHLYHG����\RX���DQG���6ZLQJ�ŝ
(GXFDWLRQ���PD\���DWWHPSW���WR���UHVROYH���WKH���FODLP���RU���GLVSXWH���LQIRUPDOO\����ŝ,I���\RX���DQG�ŝ
6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���GR���QRW���UHVROYH���WKH���FODLP���RU���GLVSXWH���ZLWKLQ���WKLUW\����������GD\V�ŝ
DIWHU���WKH���1RWLFH���LV���UHFHLYHG����HLWKHU���SDUW\���PD\���EHJLQ���DQ���DUELWUDWLRQ���SURFHHGLQJ��ŝ
7KH���DPRXQW���RI���DQ\���VHWWOHPHQW���RIIHU���PDGH���E\���DQ\���SDUW\���PD\���QRW���EH���GLVFORVHG���WR�ŝ
WKH���DUELWUDWRU���XQWLO���DIWHU���WKH���DUELWUDWRU���KDV���GHWHUPLQHG���WKH���DPRXQW���RI���WKH�ŝ
DZDUG����LI���DQ\����WR���ZKLFK���HLWKHU���SDUW\���LV���HQWLWOHG��ŝ

ŝ
�F� $UELWUDWLRQ���5XOHV�����ŝ$UELWUDWLRQ���VKDOO���EH���LQLWLDWHG���WKURXJK���WKH���$PHULFDQ�ŝ

$UELWUDWLRQ���$VVRFLDWLRQ����k$$$y�����DQ���HVWDEOLVKHG���DOWHUQDWLYH���GLVSXWH���UHVROXWLRQ�ŝ
SURYLGHU����k$'5���3URYLGHUy����WKDW���RIIHUV���DUELWUDWLRQ���DV���VHW���IRUWK���LQ���WKLV���VHFWLRQ��ŝ
,I���$$$���LV���QRW���DYDLODEOH���WR���DUELWUDWH����WKH���SDUWLHV���VKDOO���DJUHH���WR���VHOHFW���DQ�ŝ
DOWHUQDWLYH���$'5���3URYLGHU����ŝ7KH���UXOHV���RI���WKH���$'5���3URYLGHU����k$UELWUDWLRQ���5XOHVy��ŝ
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VKDOO���JRYHUQ���DOO���DVSHFWV���RI���WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ����LQFOXGLQJ���EXW���QRW���OLPLWHG���WR���WKH�ŝ
PHWKRG���RI���LQLWLDWLQJ���DQG�RU���GHPDQGLQJ���DUELWUDWLRQ����H[FHSW���WR���WKH���H[WHQW���VXFK�ŝ
UXOHV���DUH���LQ���FRQIOLFW���ZLWK���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW����ŝ7KH���DUELWUDWLRQ���VKDOO���EH���FRQGXFWHG�ŝ
E\���D���VLQJOH����QHXWUDO���DUELWUDWRU����ŝ$Q\���FODLPV���RU���GLVSXWHV���ZKHUH���WKH���WRWDO���DPRXQW�ŝ
RI���WKH���DZDUG���VRXJKW���LV���OHVV���WKDQ���7HQ���7KRXVDQG���8�6����'ROODUV����86�����������������PD\�ŝ
EH���UHVROYHG���WKURXJK���ELQGLQJ���QRQ�DSSHDUDQFH�EDVHG���DUELWUDWLRQ����DW���WKH���RSWLRQ���RI�ŝ
WKH���SDUW\���VHHNLQJ���UHOLHI����ŝ)RU���FODLPV���RU���GLVSXWHV���ZKHUH���WKH���WRWDO���DPRXQW���RI���WKH�ŝ
DZDUG���VRXJKW���LV���7HQ���7KRXVDQG���8�6����'ROODUV����86�����������������RU���PRUH����WKH���ULJKW���WR�ŝ
D���KHDULQJ���ZLOO���EH���GHWHUPLQHG���E\���WKH���$UELWUDWLRQ���5XOHV����ŝ$Q\���KHDULQJ���ZLOO���EH�ŝ
KHOG���LQ���D���ORFDWLRQ���ZLWKLQ���������PLOHV���RI���\RXU���UHVLGHQFH����XQOHVV���\RX���UHVLGH�ŝ
RXWVLGH���RI���WKH���8QLWHG���6WDWHV����DQG���XQOHVV���WKH���SDUWLHV���DJUHH���RWKHUZLVH����ŝ,I���\RX�ŝ
UHVLGH���RXWVLGH���RI���WKH���8�6�����WKH���DUELWUDWRU���VKDOO���JLYH���WKH���SDUWLHV���UHDVRQDEOH�ŝ
QRWLFH���RI���WKH���GDWH����WLPH���DQG���SODFH���RI���DQ\���RUDO���KHDULQJ����ŝ$Q\���MXGJPHQW���RQ���WKH�ŝ
DZDUG���UHQGHUHG���E\���WKH���DUELWUDWRU���PD\���EH���HQWHUHG���LQ���DQ\���FRXUW���RI���FRPSHWHQW�ŝ
MXULVGLFWLRQ����ŝ(DFK���SDUW\���VKDOO���EHDU���LWV���RZQ���FRVWV����LQFOXGLQJ���DWWRUQH\
V���IHHV��ŝ
DQG���GLVEXUVHPHQWV���DULVLQJ���RXW���RI���WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ���DQG���VKDOO���SD\���DQ���HTXDO���VKDUH�ŝ
RI���WKH���IHHV���DQG���FRVWV���RI���WKH���$'5���3URYLGHU��ŝ

ŝ
�G� $GGLWLRQDO���5XOHV���IRU���1RQ�$SSHDUDQFH���%DVHG���$UELWUDWLRQ�����ŝ,I���QRQ�DSSHDUDQFH���EDVHG�ŝ

DUELWUDWLRQ���LV���HOHFWHG����WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ���VKDOO���EH���FRQGXFWHG���E\���WHOHSKRQH����RQOLQH�ŝ
DQG�RU���EDVHG���VROHO\���RQ���ZULWWHQ���VXEPLVVLRQV����WKH���VSHFLILF���PDQQHU���VKDOO���EH���FKRVHQ�ŝ
E\���WKH���SDUW\���LQLWLDWLQJ���WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ����ŝ7KH���DUELWUDWLRQ���VKDOO���QRW���LQYROYH���DQ\�ŝ
SHUVRQDO���DSSHDUDQFH���E\���WKH���SDUWLHV���RU���ZLWQHVVHV���XQOHVV���RWKHUZLVH���DJUHHG���E\���WKH�ŝ
SDUWLHV��ŝ

ŝ
�H� 7LPH���/LPLWV�����ŝ,I���\RX���RU���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���SXUVXH���DUELWUDWLRQ����WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ�ŝ

DFWLRQ���PXVW���EH���LQLWLDWHG���DQG�RU���GHPDQGHG���ZLWKLQ���WKH���VWDWXWH���RI���OLPLWDWLRQV�ŝ
�L�H�����WKH���OHJDO���GHDGOLQH���IRU���ILOLQJ���D���FODLP����DQG���ZLWKLQ���DQ\���GHDGOLQH���LPSRVHG�ŝ
XQGHU���WKH���$UELWUDWLRQ���5XOHV���IRU���WKH���SHUWLQHQW���FODLP��ŝ

ŝ
�I� $XWKRULW\���RI���$UELWUDWRU�����ŝ,I���DUELWUDWLRQ���LV���LQLWLDWHG����WKH���DUELWUDWRU���ZLOO�ŝ

GHFLGH���WKH���ULJKWV���DQG���OLDELOLWLHV����LI���DQ\����RI���\RX���DQG���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����DQG���WKH�ŝ
GLVSXWH���ZLOO���QRW���EH���FRQVROLGDWHG���ZLWK���DQ\���RWKHU���PDWWHUV���RU���MRLQHG���ZLWK���DQ\�ŝ
RWKHU���FDVHV���RU���SDUWLHV����ŝ7KH���DUELWUDWRU���VKDOO���KDYH���WKH���DXWKRULW\���WR���JUDQW�ŝ
PRWLRQV���GLVSRVLWLYH���RI���DOO���RU���SDUW���RI���DQ\���FODLP����ŝ7KH���DUELWUDWRU���VKDOO���KDYH���WKH�ŝ
DXWKRULW\���WR���DZDUG���PRQHWDU\���GDPDJHV����DQG���WR���JUDQW���DQ\���QRQ�PRQHWDU\���UHPHG\���RU�ŝ
UHOLHI���DYDLODEOH���WR���DQ���LQGLYLGXDO���XQGHU���DSSOLFDEOH���ODZ����WKH���$UELWUDWLRQ���5XOHV��ŝ
DQG���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW����ŝ7KH���DUELWUDWRU���VKDOO���LVVXH���D���ZULWWHQ���DZDUG���DQG���VWDWHPHQW�ŝ
RI���GHFLVLRQ���GHVFULELQJ���WKH���HVVHQWLDO���ILQGLQJV���DQG���FRQFOXVLRQV���RQ���ZKLFK���WKH�ŝ
DZDUG���LV���EDVHG����LQFOXGLQJ���WKH���FDOFXODWLRQ���RI���DQ\���GDPDJHV���DZDUGHG����ŝ7KH�ŝ
DUELWUDWRU���KDV���WKH���VDPH���DXWKRULW\���WR���DZDUG���UHOLHI���RQ���DQ���LQGLYLGXDO���EDVLV���WKDW���D�ŝ
MXGJH���LQ���D���FRXUW���RI���ODZ���ZRXOG���KDYH����ŝ7KH���DZDUG���RI���WKH���DUELWUDWRU���LV���ILQDO���DQG�ŝ
ELQGLQJ���XSRQ���\RX���DQG���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ��ŝ

ŝ
�J� :DLYHU���RI���-XU\���7ULDO�����ŝ7+(���3$57,(6���+(5(%<���:$,9(���7+(,5���&2167,787,21$/���$1'�ŝ

67$78725<���5,*+76���72���*2���72���&2857���$1'���+$9(���$���75,$/���,1���)5217���2)���$���-8'*(���25���$���-85<��ŝ
LQVWHDG���HOHFWLQJ���WKDW���DOO���FODLPV���DQG���GLVSXWHV���VKDOO���EH���UHVROYHG���E\���DUELWUDWLRQ�ŝ
XQGHU���WKLV���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW����ŝ$UELWUDWLRQ���SURFHGXUHV���DUH���W\SLFDOO\���PRUH�ŝ
OLPLWHG����PRUH���HIILFLHQW���DQG���OHVV���FRVWO\���WKDQ���UXOHV���DSSOLFDEOH���LQ���D���FRXUW���DQG�ŝ
DUH���VXEMHFW���WR���YHU\���OLPLWHG���UHYLHZ���E\���D���FRXUW����ŝ,Q���WKH���HYHQW���DQ\���OLWLJDWLRQ�ŝ
VKRXOG���DULVH���EHWZHHQ���\RX���DQG���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���LQ���DQ\���VWDWH���RU���IHGHUDO���FRXUW���LQ���D�ŝ
VXLW���WR���YDFDWH���RU���HQIRUFH���DQ���DUELWUDWLRQ���DZDUG���RU���RWKHUZLVH����<28���$1'���6:,1*�ŝ
('8&$7,21���:$,9(���$//���5,*+76���72���$���-85<���75,$/����LQVWHDG���HOHFWLQJ���WKDW���WKH���GLVSXWH�ŝ
EH���UHVROYHG���E\���D���MXGJH��ŝ

ŝ
�K� &RQILGHQWLDOLW\�����ŝ$OO���DVSHFWV���RI���WKH���DUELWUDWLRQ���SURFHHGLQJ����LQFOXGLQJ���EXW���QRW�ŝ

OLPLWHG���WR���WKH���DZDUG���RI���WKH���DUELWUDWRU���DQG���FRPSOLDQFH���WKHUHZLWK����VKDOO���EH�ŝ
VWULFWO\���FRQILGHQWLDO����ŝ7KH���SDUWLHV���DJUHH���WR���PDLQWDLQ���FRQILGHQWLDOLW\���XQOHVV�ŝ
RWKHUZLVH���UHTXLUHG���E\���ODZ����ŝ7KLV���SDUDJUDSK���VKDOO���QRW���SUHYHQW���D���SDUW\���IURP�ŝ
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VXEPLWWLQJ���WR���D���FRXUW���RI���ODZ���DQ\���LQIRUPDWLRQ���QHFHVVDU\���WR���HQIRUFH���WKLV�ŝ
$JUHHPHQW����WR���HQIRUFH���DQ���DUELWUDWLRQ���DZDUG����RU���WR���VHHN���LQMXQFWLYH���RU���HTXLWDEOH�ŝ
UHOLHI��ŝ

ŝ
�L� 6HYHUDELOLW\�����ŝ,I���DQ\���SDUW���RU���SDUWV���RI���WKLV���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW���DUH���IRXQG�ŝ

XQGHU���WKH���ODZ���WR���EH���LQYDOLG���RU���XQHQIRUFHDEOH���E\���D���FRXUW���RI���FRPSHWHQW�ŝ
MXULVGLFWLRQ����WKHQ���VXFK���VSHFLILF���SDUW���RU���SDUWV���VKDOO���EH���RI���QR���IRUFH���DQG���HIIHFW�ŝ
DQG���VKDOO���EH���VHYHUHG���DQG���WKH���UHPDLQGHU���RI���WKH���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���FRQWLQXH���LQ���IXOO�ŝ
IRUFH���DQG���HIIHFW��ŝ

ŝ
�M� 5LJKW���WR���:DLYH�����ŝ$Q\���RU���DOO���RI���WKH���ULJKWV���DQG���OLPLWDWLRQV���VHW���IRUWK���LQ���WKLV�ŝ

$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW���PD\���EH���ZDLYHG���E\���WKH���SDUW\���DJDLQVW���ZKRP���WKH���FODLP���LV�ŝ
DVVHUWHG����ŝ6XFK���ZDLYHU���VKDOO���QRW���ZDLYH���RU���DIIHFW���DQ\���RWKHU���SRUWLRQ���RI���WKLV�ŝ
$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW��ŝ

ŝ
�N� 6XUYLYDO�����ŝ7KLV���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW���ZLOO���VXUYLYH���WKH���WHUPLQDWLRQ���RI���\RXU�ŝ

UHODWLRQVKLS���ZLWK���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ��ŝ
ŝ
�O� 6PDOO���&ODLPV���&RXUW�����ŝ1RWZLWKVWDQGLQJ���WKH���IRUHJRLQJ����HLWKHU���\RX���RU���6ZLQJ�ŝ

(GXFDWLRQ���PD\���EULQJ���DQ���LQGLYLGXDO���DFWLRQ���LQ���VPDOO���FODLPV���FRXUW��ŝ
ŝ
�P� (PHUJHQF\���(TXLWDEOH���5HOLHI�����ŝ1RWZLWKVWDQGLQJ���WKH���IRUHJRLQJ����HLWKHU���SDUW\���PD\�ŝ

VHHN���HPHUJHQF\���HTXLWDEOH���UHOLHI���EHIRUH���D���VWDWH���RU���IHGHUDO���FRXUW���LQ���RUGHU���WR�ŝ
PDLQWDLQ���WKH���VWDWXV���TXR���SHQGLQJ���DUELWUDWLRQ����ŝ$���UHTXHVW���IRU���LQWHULP���PHDVXUHV�ŝ
VKDOO���QRW���EH���GHHPHG���D���ZDLYHU���RI���DQ\���RWKHU���ULJKWV���RU���REOLJDWLRQV���XQGHU���WKLV�ŝ
$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW��ŝ

ŝ
�Q� &ODLPV���1RW���6XEMHFW���WR���$UELWUDWLRQ�����ŝ1RWZLWKVWDQGLQJ���WKH���IRUHJRLQJ����FODLPV���RI�ŝ

GHIDPDWLRQ����YLRODWLRQ���RI���WKH���&RPSXWHU���)UDXG���DQG���$EXVH���$FW����DQG���LQIULQJHPHQW���RU�ŝ
PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ���RI���WKH���RWKHU���SDUW\
V���SDWHQW����FRS\ULJKW����WUDGHPDUN���RU���WUDGH�ŝ
VHFUHWV���VKDOO���QRW���EH���VXEMHFW���WR���WKLV���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW��ŝ

ŝ
�R� &RXUWV�����ŝ,Q���DQ\���FLUFXPVWDQFHV���ZKHUH���WKH���IRUHJRLQJ���$UELWUDWLRQ���$JUHHPHQW���SHUPLWV�ŝ

WKH���SDUWLHV���WR���OLWLJDWH���LQ���FRXUW����WKH���SDUWLHV���KHUHE\���DJUHH���WR���VXEPLW���WR���WKH�ŝ
SHUVRQDO���MXULVGLFWLRQ���RI���WKH���FRXUWV���ORFDWHG���ZLWKLQ���6DQ���0DWHR���&RXQW\��ŝ
&DOLIRUQLD����IRU���VXFK���SXUSRVH��ŝ
ŝ

�����*HQHUDO���3URYLVLRQV�ŝ
ŝ

�D� $WWRUQH\Vj���)HHV�����7KH���SUHYDLOLQJ���SDUW\���LQ���DQ\���VXLW����DFWLRQ���RU���SURFHHGLQJ��ŝ
LQFOXGLQJ���DUELWUDWLRQ����DULVLQJ���RXW���RI���RU���UHODWLQJ���WR���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���EH�ŝ
HQWLWOHG���WR���UHFHLYH���LQ���DGGLWLRQ���WR���DOO���RWKHU���GDPDJHV����WKH���FRVWV���LQFXUUHG���E\�ŝ
VXFK���SDUW\����LQFOXGLQJ���UHDVRQDEOH���DWWRUQH\Vj���IHHV���DQG���H[SHQVHV���DQG���FRXUW���FRVWV��ŝ
ŝ

�E� 1RWLFHV�����$OO���QRWLFHV����DQG���RWKHU���FRPPXQLFDWLRQV���KHUHXQGHU����HDFK����D����1RWLFH���ŝ
VKDOO���EH���LQ���ZULWLQJ���DQG���DGGUHVVHG���WR���WKH���SDUWLHV���DW���WKH���GHVLJQDWHG���HPDLO���IRU�ŝ
1RWLFH���RI���D���SDUW\����$���1RWLFH���LV���HIIHFWLYH���RQO\���XSRQ���UHFHLSW���E\���WKH���UHFHLYLQJ�ŝ
SDUW\����HLWKHU���DW���WKH���EHORZ���RU���RU���DV���GHVLJQDWHG���RQ���WKH���6LJQDWXUH���3DJH��ŝ

ŝ
L� 6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���$GGUHVV����0LFKDHO���7HQJ����&(2����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ����,QF���ŝ

������6����&ODUHPRQW���6WUHHW����6DQ���0DWHR����&$�����������ŝ
PLNH#VZLQJHGXFDWLRQ�FRP�ŝ

LL� 6FKRRO���$GGUHVV����6HH���6LJQDWXUH���3DJH�ŝ
ŝ

�F� 6HYHUDELOLW\�����,I���DQ\���WHUP���RU���SURYLVLRQ���RI���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���LV���LQYDOLG����LOOHJDO���RU�ŝ
XQHQIRUFHDEOH���LQ���DQ\���MXULVGLFWLRQ����VXFK���LQYDOLGLW\����LOOHJDOLW\���RU�ŝ
XQHQIRUFHDELOLW\���VKDOO���QRW���DIIHFW���DQ\���RWKHU���WHUP���RU���SURYLVLRQ���RI���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW�ŝ
RU���LQYDOLGDWH���RU���UHQGHU���XQHQIRUFHDEOH���VXFK���WHUP���RU���SURYLVLRQ���LQ���DQ\���RWKHU�ŝ
MXULVGLFWLRQ��ŝ
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�G� :DLYHU�����1R���ZDLYHU���E\���DQ\���SDUW\���RI���DQ\���RI���WKH���SURYLVLRQV���KHUHRI���VKDOO���EH�ŝ

HIIHFWLYH���XQOHVV���H[SOLFLWO\���VHW���IRUWK���LQ���ZULWLQJ���DQG���VLJQHG���E\���WKH���SDUW\���VR�ŝ
ZDLYLQJ����1R���ZDLYHU���E\���DQ\���SDUW\���VKDOO���EH���FRQVWUXHG���DV���D���ZDLYHU���RI���DQ\���IDLOXUH��ŝ
EUHDFK���RU���GHIDXOW���QRW���H[SUHVVO\���LGHQWLILHG���E\���VXFK���ZULWWHQ���ZDLYHU����1R���IDLOXUH�ŝ
WR���H[HUFLVH����RU���GHOD\���LQ���H[HUFLVLQJ����RU���DQ\���VLQJOH���RU���SDUWLDO���H[HUFLVH���RI���DQ\�ŝ
ULJKW����UHPHG\����SRZHU���RU���SULYLOHJH���DULVLQJ���IURP���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���RSHUDWH���RU�ŝ
EH���FRQVWUXHG���DV���D���ZDLYHU���WKHUHRI��ŝ

ŝ
�H� $VVLJQPHQW�����1HLWKHU���SDUW\���PD\���DVVLJQ���DQ\���RI���LWV���ULJKWV���RU���GHOHJDWH���DQ\���RI���LWV�ŝ

REOLJDWLRQV���KHUHXQGHU���ZLWKRXW���WKH���SULRU���ZULWWHQ���FRQVHQW���RI���WKH���RWKHU���SDUW\����$Q\�ŝ
SXUSRUWHG���DVVLJQPHQW���RU���GHOHJDWLRQ���LQ���YLRODWLRQ���RI���WKLV���6HFWLRQ���VKDOO���EH���QXOO�ŝ
DQG���YRLG����1R���DVVLJQPHQW���RU���GHOHJDWLRQ���VKDOO���UHOLHYH���WKH���DVVLJQLQJ���RU���GHOHJDWLQJ�ŝ
SDUW\���RI���DQ\���RI���LWV���REOLJDWLRQV���KHUHXQGHU��ŝ

ŝ
�I� 6XFFHVVRUV���DQG���$VVLJQV�����7KLV���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���EH���ELQGLQJ���XSRQ���DQG���VKDOO���LQXUH���WR�ŝ

WKH���EHQHILW���RI���WKH���SDUWLHV���KHUHWR���DQG���WKHLU���UHVSHFWLYH���VXFFHVVRUV���DQG���DVVLJQV��ŝ
ŝ

�J� *RYHUQLQJ���/DZ�����7KLV���$JUHHPHQW���DQG���DOO���PDWWHUV���DULVLQJ���RXW���RI���RU���UHODWLQJ���WR�ŝ
WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���VKDOO���EH���JRYHUQHG���E\���DQG���FRQVWUXHG���LQ���DFFRUGDQFH���ZLWK���WKH���ODZV�ŝ
RI���WKH���6WDWH���RI���&DOLIRUQLD���ZLWKRXW���JLYLQJ���HIIHFW���WR���DQ\���FKRLFH���RU���FRQIOLFW���RI�ŝ
ODZ���SURYLVLRQ���RU���UXOH����ZKHWKHU���RI���WKH���6WDWH���RI���&DOLIRUQLD���RU���DQ\���RWKHU�ŝ
MXULVGLFWLRQ���ŝ

ŝ
�K� &RXQWHUSDUWV�����7KLV���$JUHHPHQW���PD\���EH���H[HFXWHG���LQ���FRXQWHUSDUWV����HDFK���RI���ZKLFK�ŝ

VKDOO���EH���GHHPHG���DQ���RULJLQDO����EXW���DOO���RI���ZKLFK���WRJHWKHU���VKDOO���EH���GHHPHG���WR���EH�ŝ
RQH���DQG���WKH���VDPH���DJUHHPHQW����$���VLJQHG���FRS\���RI���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW���GHOLYHUHG���E\�ŝ
IDFVLPLOH����H�PDLO���RU���RWKHU���PHDQV���RI���HOHFWURQLF���WUDQVPLVVLRQ���VKDOO���EH���GHHPHG���WR�ŝ
KDYH���WKH���VDPH���OHJDO���HIIHFW���DV���GHOLYHU\���RI���DQ���RULJLQDO���VLJQHG���FRS\���RI���WKLV�ŝ
$JUHHPHQW�ŝ

ŝ
�L� 1RQ�'LVFULPLQDWLRQ�����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���UHSUHVHQWV���WKDW���LW���ZLOO���H[HUFLVH���HTXDO�ŝ

RSSRUWXQLW\���LQ���WKH���UHJLVWUDWLRQ���DQG���DVVLJQPHQW���RI���DOO���6ZLQJ6XEV���DQG�ŝ
DFNQRZOHGJHV���WKDW���LW���VKDOO���QRW���VXEMHFW���DQ\���SHUVRQ���WR���XQODZIXO���GLVFULPLQDWLRQ�ŝ
EDVHG���RQ���UDFH����FRORU����JHQGHU����DJH����UHOLJLRQ����QDWLRQDO���RULJLQ����8�6����PLOLWDU\�ŝ
YHWHUDQ���VWDWXV����PDULWDO���VWDWXV����VH[XDO���RULHQWDWLRQ����GLVDELOLW\����VRXUFH���RI�ŝ
LQFRPH����RU���SROLWLFDO���DIILOLDWLRQ���LQ���SURJUDPV����DFWLYLWLHV����VHUYLFHV����EHQHILWV��ŝ
RU���HPSOR\PHQW���LQ���FRQQHFWLRQ���ZLWK���WKLV���$JUHHPHQW����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���DJUHHV���QRW���WR�ŝ
GLVFULPLQDWH���RQ���DQ\���RI���WKHVH���EDVHV���LQ���LWV���SUDFWLFHV���DQG���SROLFLHV��ŝ

ŝ
�M� &RQILGHQWLDOLW\�����%RWK���SDUWLHV���PD\���UHFHLYH���LQIRUPDWLRQ���WKDW���LV���SURSULHWDU\���WR���RU�ŝ

FRQILGHQWLDO���WR���WKH���RWKHU���SDUW\����RU���WR���LWV���DIILOLDWHG���FRPSDQLHV���DQG���WKHLU�ŝ
FOLHQWV�����%RWK���SDUWLHV���DJUHH���WR���KROG���VXFK���LQIRUPDWLRQ���LQ���VWULFW���FRQILGHQFH���DQG�ŝ
QRW���WR���GLVFORVH���VXFK���LQIRUPDWLRQ���WR���WKLUG���SDUWLHV���RU���WR���XVH���VXFK���LQIRUPDWLRQ�ŝ
IRU���DQ\���SXUSRVH���ZKDWVRHYHU���RWKHU���WKDQ���SHUIRUPLQJ���XQGHU���WKLV���DJUHHPHQW���RU���DV�ŝ
UHTXLUHG���E\���ODZ����1R���NQRZOHGJH����SRVVHVVLRQ���RU���XVH���RI���6FKRRO
V���FRQILGHQWLDO�ŝ
LQIRUPDWLRQ���ZLOO���EH���LPSXWHG���WR���6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���DV���D���UHVXOW���RI���D���6ZLQJ6XE
V�ŝ
DFFHVV���WR���VXFK���LQIRUPDWLRQ��ŝ

ŝ
�N� 3HUVRQQHO���(PSOR\HU���)RU���:DJHV�����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���VKDOO���EH���WKH���SHUVRQQHO���HPSOR\HU�ŝ

�VLPLODU���WR���D���SURIHVVLRQDO���HPSOR\HU���RUJDQL]DWLRQ����RI���6ZLQJ6XEV���IRU���SXUSRVHV���RI�ŝ
ZDJHV�SD\UROO���WD[HV���DQG���ZRUNHUV
���FRPSHQVDWLRQ����6ZLQJ���(GXFDWLRQ���PD\���DOVR����LQ���LWV�ŝ
GLVFUHWLRQ����SURYLGH���KHDOWK���RU���RWKHU���EHQHILWV���WR���6ZLQJ6XEV����HYHQ���LI���QRW���UHTXLUHG�ŝ
E\���ODZ��ŝ
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As of2/10/2021
2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

AIPCS 141,115.00$          148,625.00$    67,500.00$             

AIPCS II 202,790.00$          160,600.00$    3,625.00$               

AIPHS 194,240.00$          315,000.00$    40,625.00$             

263,940.00$          624,225.00$    111,750.00$           

* In 2019-2020 AIPHS began the year wth a large amount of vacancies and
hired many staff from SWING which required an fee of $2,500 per staff
retained.

Historical Swing Expenses
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AIMS Board Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in Budget?

Over or Under Budget? 

Amount Over/Under Budget?

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Committee Approval: 

Total Associated Cost:
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Coversheet

2020/2021 2nd Interim

Section: III. Action Items
Item: D. 2020/2021 2nd Interim
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material:
AIMS Finance Comittee Cover letter 2nd Interim.pdf
American_Indian_Model_Schools_Exec_Memo_2020_2nd_Interim 1.docx
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     AIMS Finance Committee Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Total Associated Cost: 

Included in Budget?

Funding Source: 

 Amount Over/Under Budget?

Committee Approval: 

Over/Under Budget?
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American Indian Model Schools
2020-2021 2nd Interim Executive Summary

American Indian Model Schools is a Charter District comprised of 3 schools. American Indian 
Public Charter School was initially established in 1996.  The American Indian Model Schools 
Charter District was formed in 2006 with the expansion of schools, adding American Indian Public 
High School and American Indian Public Charter II (K-8).  The Charter is located in Oakland of 
Alameda County.  

American Indian Model Schools currently enrolls 1,332 students in 3 schools; One K-8, One 
Middle School (6-8), and One High School.  AIMS currently employs 114 full and four part-time 
staff to serve our students. 

Governance 

The Charters are governed by a volunteer Board of Trustees.  There are five members of the Board, 
each volunteering their term.  The school board meets once a month on the third Tuesday of each 
month. The Board of Trustees is advised by several other committees such as the Governance, 
Finance, Facility, and LCAP Advisory Committees’ that also meet monthly. Charter operations 
are led by Superintendent Maya Woods-Cadiz.  

Enrollment

In accordance with the 2016-2021 Charter Agreement with Oakland Unified School District, 
AIMS K12 has nearly reached its full enrollment capacity. American Indian Public Charter 
(AIPCS) is capped at 250 students, American Indian Public Charter II (AIPCS II) 675, and 
American Indian Public High School (AIPHS) at 450.  American Indian K-12 schools’ enrollment 
has not been adjusted to reflect any growth formula that was in the Governor’s budget. Upon the 
recertification of the P1, the deferred funding approved in the Growth Funding Application and 
enrollment can be reflected. The report below reflects enrollment numbers, the Average Daily 
Attendance (ADA) number, and the Average Daily Attendance(ADA) percentages used in 
projecting the budgets.    Aims current waitlist is reflected as well.                       

       
AIPCS AIPCS II AIPHS TOTAL

Enrollment 240 661 419 1320
Average Daily 
Attendance % 97% 97% 95%

Average daily 
Attendance 233 641.2 398 1286

2020-2021 1st INTERIM

AIPCS AIPCS II AIPHS TOTAL
Enrollment 240 661 419 1320
Average Daily Attendance % 97% 97% 95%
Average Daily Attendace 233 641.2 398 1286

2020-2021 2nd INTERIM

SITE TOAL
AIPCS 9
AIPCS II 598
AIPHS 34

TOTAL 641

ENROLLMENT WAIT LIST       
as of January 31,21
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2020-21 State Budget 

Political Landscape

• It’s an election year
• The legislature asserted authority to respond to COVID 19 crisis and make significant 

changes to the Governor’s May Revision
• Legislature protected K-12 schools and other programs with large deferrals rather 

than direct cuts
• One-time federal funds and PERS/STRS relief ease pressure 

  Principal Apportionment Deferrals

Schools are faced with two sets of K-12 Principal Apportionment Deferrals for a total of 
$11.1 billion pushed into next fiscal year.  A deferral creates a one-time loss of funds in 
the year implemented and may cause significant cash flow and budget impacts.

 $1.9 billion in June 2020 payments deferred to July 2020, and then repeated for June 
2021 to July 2021.

 Additional $9.2 billion deferred in 2020-21 from:
o June 2021 to July 2021
o May 2021 to August 2021
o April 2021 to September 2021
o March 2021 to October 2021
o February 2021 to November 2021
o

  Principal Apportionment Deferrals
   The budget sets 20-21 ADA for funding purposes at 2019-20 P-2 levels

• 2019-20 P2 ADA calculated on July 1, 2019 – February 29, 2020 attendance

• Holds LEAS harmless from declining enrollment, but provides no increase to 
funds for ADA growth

• The Governor urged the legislature to pursue targeted solutions which resulted in 
the passage of SB820 and the “Growth Funding Application”. This will allow 
school that planned for growth to apply for additional funding.

Provided by Susan Lefkowitz, CSMC
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Budget 

American Indian Model Schools’ fiscal year is from July 1 to June 30, as prescribed for all 
governmental agencies in the state. The 2020-2021 1st Interim budget projected a $17,230,961M 
budget. The 2020-21 2nd Interim Budget proposal reported in this executive summary has been 
revised to reflect $18,424,301, a 7% budget increase across all schools. 

*LCFF: Local Control Funding Formula

The General Fund (LCFF + Other State Revenue) is used to record the day-to-day operations of the 
Charter.  There are nine special purpose funds to capture the remaining budget.  

 GENERAL PURPOSE: State Apportionments include the LCFF calculations based on 
Average Daily Attendance enrollment and percentages (ADA) and Other State Revenue: 
State Food Revenue, State Lottery and State Mandated Block Grant   

Special Funds

 ASES: Afterschool Program
 LOCAL FUNDS (Measure G1, Donations & Grants) 

Federal

American Indian Model Schools receives direct funding* of federal funds for at risk students:
*Direct Funding: Federal allocation is directly provided to Charter. The funds do not “pass-through” the Authorizing District 
(Oakland Unified School District)

 Title I, Part A Low Income at Risk
 Professional Development (Title II)
 English Learners (Title III) 
 NSLP/SSO: Funding to provide meals to those students qualifying for free or reduced 

lunches.  
 New- CARES Act: ESSER Funding (1st and 2nd Round)
 New- CARES Act: Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (expended by December 30,2020)
 New- CARES Act: GEER Funds

Budget Benchmarks – Process timeline 

 AIMS 2020-2021 Budget Adoption: June 25,2020
 State’s 2020-2021 June Budget Adoption: June 30,2019 
 45 Day Budget Revision (not required):  Mid-August 
 Unaudited Actuals (2019-20 Closing):  September 01,2020 
 First Interim (Realignment based on July – October 31 Activity): December 1, 2020

1ST INTERIM 2ND INTERIM DIFF %
TOTALS 17,230,961$                 18,424,301$                  1,193,340$           7%

REVENUES AIMS K12
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 January Governors Release (Projections for 2020-2021):  January 2021 
 Second Interim (Realignment based on Nov 1, 2019– Jan 31, 2020)- March 1,2021 
 Governors May Revise (Revision to Jan. Gov. Release):  May 2021
 2021-22 Budget Adoption – June 15, 2021

2nd Interim

An interim statement is a financial report covering a period of less than a year. The reports are 
used to convey the performance of AIMS before the end of the annual reporting cycle. California 
Public Schools are required to submit Interim reports two time a year. Unlike annual statements, 
interim reports are not required to be audited. The 2nd Interim report for AIMS captures activity 
from November 1, 2020 through January 31, 2021. This report is presented to the Board at the end 
of February and submitted to our authorizer, OUSD, in early March.

Revenues 

AIMS K12 is primarily funded by State and Federal revenues, less than 3% of revenues are based 
on grants and/or local revenues. The FCMAT 2nd Interim calculator remained consistent with 1st 
interim projections. A slight increase at AIPCS was reflected due to a revision in the calculation. 
As outlined in the 2020-21 Governor’s Budget, Federal sources supplemented the State 
apportionment loss by providing an additional 51% in COVID revenues to AIMS K12 budgets.  
Below highlight the changes in summary and per school:

1ST INTERIM 2ND INTERIM DIFF %
LCFF SOURCES 13,529,382$                 13,531,279$                  1,897$                    0.01%
FEDERAL REVENUES 2,332,398$                   3,513,841$                    1,181,443$           51%
OTHER STATE REVENUES 700,589$                       700,589$                        -$                        0%
LOCAL REVENUES 668,592$                       678,592$                        10,000$                 1%

TOTALS 17,230,961$                 18,424,301$                  1,193,340$           7%

REVENUES AIMS K12
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LCFF SOURCES: Reflects a calculation adjustment for AIPCS

FEDERAL REVENUES: Lowered revenues for TITLE funding were adjusted by the allocations 
confirmed during the January submission of the Consolidated Application. The NEW ESSER 
funding of $168,633 offset the reduction of TITLE funding.

 

FEDERAL REVENUES: Increased revenues for TITLE funding were adjusted by the allocations 
confirmed during the January submission of the 2020-21 Consolidated Application. The NEW 
ESSER funding represents $753,988 of the total increase.

FEDERAL REVENUES: Increased revenues for TITLE funding were adjusted by the allocations 
confirmed during the January submission of the 2020-21 Consolidated Application. The NEW 
ESSER funding represents $337,645 of the total increase.

LOCAL REVENUES: Reflects the receipt of Fundraising funds

1ST INTERIM 2ND INTERIM DIFF %
LCFF SOURCES 2,310,857$                   2,312,754$                    1,897$                    0.00%
FEDERAL REVENUES 443,015$                       512,306$                        69,291$                 16%
OTHER STATE REVENUES 232,479$                       232,479$                        -$                        0%
LOCAL REVENUES 212,475$                       212,475$                        -$                        0%

TOTALS 3,198,826$                   3,270,014$                    71,188$                 2%

REVENUES AIPCS

1ST INTERIM 2ND INTERIM DIFF %
LCFF SOURCES 6,633,894$                   6,633,894$                    -$                        0.00%
FEDERAL REVENUES 1,334,171$                   2,103,743$                    769,572$               58%
OTHER STATE REVENUES 329,202$                       329,202$                        -$                        0%
LOCAL REVENUES 179,822$                       179,822$                        -$                        0%

TOTALS 8,477,089$                   9,246,661$                    769,572$               9%

REVENUES AIPCS II

1ST INTERIM 2ND INTERIM DIFF %
LCFF SOURCES 4,584,631$                   4,584,631$                    -$                        0.00%
FEDERAL REVENUES 555,212$                       897,792$                        342,580$               62%
OTHER STATE REVENUES 138,908$                       138,908$                        -$                        0%
LOCAL REVENUES 276,295$                       286,295$                        10,000$                 4%

TOTALS 5,555,046$                   5,907,626$                    352,580$               6%

REVENUES AIPHS
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NEW FUNDING:

2Nd INTERIM:  NEW ESSER funding recently approved by the government AIMS K12 has been 
approved to receive $1,383.066.45 in additional CARES ESSER funding to support Covid 19 response 
education. The new funds will be released in the spring of the 2020-2021 fiscal year to be eligible for use 
until September 2022. Listed below are the NEW funding reflected in AIMS K12 2020-2021 2nd Interim 
Report.

1st INTERIM: During First Interim 2020-2021 AIMS K12 received $1,383.066.45 in CARES funding to 
support Covid 19 response education. Listed below is the funding reflected in AIMS K12 2020-2021 1st 
Interim Report.

SSO Grant:

On September 17, 2020 AIMS K12 was approved to participate in the SSO Food program. This program 
was designed to ensure that students and families were provided with meals during the pandemic. The 
State funded program, reimburses full cost of meals AIMS K12 distributes to its students and surrounding 
community. The program differs from the NSLP program as it does not require the same level of record 
maintenance for reimbursement as this program tracks the meals distributed not the child it is distributed 
to. The language also allows AIMS to provide meals for any community member under the age of 18. The 
program allows for full reimbursement of cost.

Elementary & Secondary School Relief Emergency Fund (ESSER)

ESSER funding is outlined in the 2020-21 Governor’s budget. The funds were provided to California 
through the Federal Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES) and allocated in the 
Governor’s ESSER budget for schools. ESSER funds are available for expensing until 9/30/2022.These 
funds are meant to assist schools in preparing for distance or hybrid learning. AIMS approved the 
application for the ESSER funds during the August 18, 2020 Board Meeting.  The total State budget is 
1.65B of which AIMS K12 received $304,843 at 1st Interim.

California Department of Education has released the new allocations for the second round of ESSER 
funds in which AIMS K12 has received an additional $1,260,266

AIPCS AIPCS II AIPHS
Total Grant Total Grant Total Grant AIMS K12 TOTAL

168,633$                       753,988$                        337,645$               1,260,266$                    
Funding Resource

NEW ESSER FUNDING

AIPCS AIPCS II AIPHS

Funding Resource Total Grant Total Grant Total Grant

CARES ESSER  $                40,384.00  $                   182,661.00  $                       81,798.00  $                             304,843.00 
CARES LLMF  $                  4,600.00  $                        8,740.00  $                          6,440.00  $                               19,780.00 

CARES LLMF  $             171,822.00  $                   475,690.15  $                     295,308.30  $                             942,820.45 
CARES LLMF  $                19,734.00  $                     56,352.00  $                       39,537.00  $                             115,623.00 

TOTAL $236,540.00 $723,443.15 $423,083.30 $1,383,066.45
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GOVERNORS EMERGENCY EDUCATION RELIEF (GEER): Learning Loss Mitigation (Based 
on Students with Disabilities) 

GEER funding is outlined in the 2020-21 Governor’s budget. The funds were provided to California 
through the Federal Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES) and allocated in the 
Governor’s GEER budget for schools. GEER funds are available for expensing until 9/30/2022. These 
funds are meant to address learning loss or accelerating progress to close learning gaps. The funds support 
programs to extend the school year, provide additional academic services and providing integrated pupil 
supports to address barriers in learning. The total State budget is 1.5B of which AIMS K12 received 
$19,780. 

CARES: Learning Loss Mitigation Fund (LLMF) (Based on Supplemental & Concentration Grants) 

LLMF funds were provided to California through the Federal Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic 
Security Act (CARES). These funds are meant to address learning loss or accelerating progress to close 
learning gaps.  LLMF funds are expected to expended by December 30,2020. The funds support programs 
to extend the school year, provide additional academic services and providing integrated pupil supports to 
address barriers in learning. AIMS approved the application for the LLMF funds during the August 18, 
2020 Board Meeting.  The total State budget is 2.86B of which AIMS K12 received $942,820. These 
funds were fully expended by the December 30, 2020 deadline.

GENERAL FUND: Learning Loss Mitigation (LMFF) (Based on LCFF) 

LLMF funds were provided to California through the Federal Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic 
Security Act (CARES) and allocated in the Governor’s LMFF budget for schools. These funds are meant 
to address learning loss or accelerating progress to close learning gaps. LLMF funds are expected to 
expended by December 30,2020. The funds support programs to extend the school year, provide 
additional academic services and providing integrated pupil supports to address barriers in learning. 
AIMS approved the application for the LLMF funds during the August 18, 2020 Board Meeting.  The 
total State budget is 440M of which AIMS K12 received $115,623. These funds were fully expended by 
the December 30, 2020 deadline.

Roberto Family Trust Donation

In 2012 American Indian Public Charter and American Indian Public High School were named in the 
Roberto Family Trust each school was granted $125,000. These funds were initially reflected during the 
1st Interim
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Expenses

American Indian Models Schools 2020-21 2nd Interim budget reflects a 45% investment in 
Personnel expenses and 55% allocated to the operations of the organization. At 1st interim this split 
was 54% personnel and 46% operations expenses. The slight shift was impacted by the increase 
of Federal funding and the need to support distance learning. Equipment and supply investment 
for each school played a huge part in the switch. The total expenses for the 2020-2021 school year 
are projected at $16,542,025.

Expense Allocation for each school is reflected below. Any changes to budget allocation are 
outlined as well.

55%
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Realignment of the program can include:
Update Positions (Actual salaries, FTE %, etc.)
Cover  under projected expenses (such as substitutes and other increases to budget)

1st INTERIM 2nd INTERIM DIFF
1000 Certificated Salaries 773,246$                   813,618$              40,372$             Realignment of Program (FTE splits)
2000 Classified Salaries 104,962$                   152,517$              47,555$             Realignment of Program (FTE splits)
3000 Benefits 260,379$                   272,207$              11,828$             Realignment of Program (FTE splits)
4000 Books and Supplies 370,984$                   378,634$              7,650.22$         Realignment of program
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 808,593$                   850,593$              42,000$             Alignment of subs and other operation services
6000 Capital Outlay 28,848$                      28,848$                 -$                   
7000 Other Outgoing 425,360$                   425,360$              -$                   

2,772,371.78$          2,921,777.60$     149,406$          

EXPENSE CLASSIFICATIONS
AIPCS 

Total Expenses

1st INTERIM 2nd INTERIM DIFF
1000 Certificated Salaries 2,276,153$                2,293,025$           16,872$             Realignment of Program
2000 Classified Salaries 384,445$                   504,445$              120,000$          Realignment of Program
3000 Benefits 691,809$                   691,846$              37$                     Realignment of Program
4000 Books and Supplies 798,222$                   838,222$              40,000.00$       Realignment of Program
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 2,162,114$                2,181,794$           19,680$             Realignment of Program
6000 Capital Outlay 58,641$                      240,000$              181,359$          Realignment of Depreciation 
7000 Other Outgoing 1,310,100$                1,310,100$           -$                   

7,681,484.00$          8,059,432.00$     377,948$          

EXPENSE CLASSIFICATIONS
AIPCS II

Total Expenses

1st INTERIM 2nd INTERIM DIFF
1000 Certificated Salaries 1,691,454$                1,737,959$           46,505$                      Realignment of Program
2000 Classified Salaries 444,810$                   414,265$              (30,545)$                     Realignment of Program
3000 Benefits 504,600$                   517,787$              13,187$                      Realignment of Program
4000 Books and Supplies 337,829$                   721,819$              383,990.00$              Realignment of Program
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 1,610,083$                1,561,305$           (48,778)$                     Realignment of Program
6000 Capital Outlay 6,924$                        6,924$                   -$                             
7000 Other Outgoing 597,075$                   600,756$              -$                             

5,192,775.00$          5,560,815.00$     364,359$                    

EXPENSE CLASSIFICATIONS
AIPHS

Total Expenses
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Salaries & Benefits

Salary compensation represents 46% of expenses across all American Indian Public Schools. 
AIMS offers a competitive compensation package for both certificated and classified staff. 
Employee Benefit expense at AIMS averages 15% across all schools. This can vary greatly due to 
two primary factors: health and welfare benefits and PERS. Health and welfare benefits 
(medical/dental/vision insurance premiums), if requested by the employee, can vary due to a 
number of factors, including an employee’s age and the number of dependents. AIMS tracks and 
reports health and welfare benefits as precisely as possible reflects as a variance in the percentage 
of benefits for employees at AIMS. 

AIPCS I 

Compensation for staff at American Indian Public Charter (AIPCS) is split between AIPCS and 
the middle school component of American Indian Public Charter School II (6-8). The expenses 
reflected are split by assignment and student Average Daily Attendance (ADA).

AIPCS II

American Indian Public Charter II (AIPCS II) is a K – 8. The staff for the K – 5 components is 
fully funded at AIPCS II, and the middle school component reflects the following Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE) split:

AIPCS      51%
AIPCS II  49%

            100%

Books and Supplies

Records expenditures for books and supplies, including any associated sales tax or use tax and 
freight and handling charges. 

The category of Book and Supplies captures more than classroom textbooks and materials, and it 
itemizes Non- Capitalized student equipment such as tables, chairs, computers, and software. 

Services and Other Operating Expenses

Record expenditures for services, rentals, leases, maintenance contracts, dues, travel, insurance, 
utilities, and legal and other operating expenditures. Expenditures may be authorized by contracts, 
agreements, purchase orders, and so forth.

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay records expenditures for land, buildings, books, and equipment, including leases 
with option to purchase. To capitalize an expense in school finance, the individual item must cost 
$5000 or more. 
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Other Outgo

Other Outgo captures interest, debt service, and transfers (payments) to other LEAs (Authorizer)

AIMS partners with Oakland Unified School District to provide the Special Education services for 
their students. AIMS does not receive revenue for the Special Education program, instead 
encroaches on the General Fund to pay OUSD to provide the needed services. During Budget 
Development, the projection assumed $1,900 per ADA, at 1st Interim and for the remainder of the 
year, it has been adjusted to reflect the confirmed cost of $1,500 per ADA.

Summary

As of 2020-2021 2nd Interim, AIMS K-12 has projected $18,424,301 in revenue. The composition 
of those funds are as follows:

AIMS K12 has projected to expense $16,542,025 during the 2020-2021.

Projected revenues $18,424,301

Projected Expenses $16,542,025

Surplus of Revenue Vs Expense: $1,882,276

2ND INTERIM
LCFF SOURCES 13,531,279$                  
FEDERAL REVENUES 3,513,841$                    
OTHER STATE REVENUES 700,589$                        
LOCAL REVENUES 678,592$                        
TOTALS 18,424,301$                  

REVENUES AIMS K12

2nd INTERIM
1000 Certificated Salaries 4,844,602$           
2000 Classified Salaries 1,071,227$           
3000 Benefits 1,481,840$           
4000 Books and Supplies 1,938,675$           
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 4,593,692$           
6000 Capital Outlay 275,772$              
7000 Other Outgoing 2,336,216$           

16,542,025$        Total Expenses

EXPENSE CLASSIFICATIONS
AIMS K12
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Cash Flow Statement

As of January 31, 2021, American Indian Model Schools has $6,292,171 in cash

 Cash Flow Statement*

November January February
$1,026,773 $2,666,541 $0

($1,651,698) ($1,288,687) ($155,362)
($624,925) $1,377,854 ($155,362)

$20,697 $6,862 $0
$0 $0 $0

($5,756) $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

$195,507 ($21,598) $50,258
($778) $1,399 ($341)

$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

($415,256) $1,364,516 ($105,445)
$15,888 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

$15,888 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

($16,086) ($16,704) $0
($1,618) ($1,618) $0

($17,704) ($18,322) $0
$6,559,897 $4,945,976 $6,292,171

($417,072) $1,346,194 ($105,445)
$6,142,825 $6,292,171 $6,186,726

($1,196,848)
$4,945,976

($18,940)
$6,142,825

$0
($17,322)
($1,618)

$0
$0

$15,888

$0
($1,193,796)

$15,888

$3,655
$0
$0

$0
$0

($151,905)

$28,026
$0

($31,586)

$1,282,549
($2,324,535)
($1,041,986)

Cash at Beginning of Period

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash
Cash at end of Period

Cash Flow Financing - Secured Debt
Loan Payables
Deferred Lease Expense
Net Cash provided/ (used) by Financing Activities

Financing Activities

Capital Expenditures
Other Investing Activities
Equity Transfers
Net Cash provided/ (used) by Investing Activities

Investing Activities

Short Term Loans
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities
Net Cash provided/ (used) by Operating Activites

Operating Activities

Prepaid Expenses
Current Other Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payables
Accrued Salaries and Taxes

Revenue
Expenses
Total Net (Loss)/Income
Receivables
Intracompany Receivables

American Indian Model Schools
Location: All

Cash Source / (Use) December
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Multi-Year Reports

The Facilities Incentive Grant and ASES funding expire after the 21-22 fiscal year. These 
revenues are not reflected in the remaining out years. Reapplication is anticipated. 

SACS Object CodeCode Description 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Revenue

State 2,545,233 2,561,249 2,368,296 2,312,930 2,312,659
Federal 512,306 154,426 154,426 154,426 154,426
Local 212,475 87,475 87,594 88,069 88,069

Total Revenue 3,270,014$                 2,803,150$                 2,610,316$                 2,555,425$                 2,555,154$                 

Expenses
1000 Certificated Salaries 813,618 783,275 727,489 690,578 690,578
2000 Classified Salaries 152,517 187,389 147,897 62,250 62,251
3000 Benefits 272,207 229,370 164,776 167,881 167,881
4000 Books and Supplies 378,634 314,478 323,028 341,482 349,439
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 850,593 754,796 725,549 764,309 766,264
6000 Capital Outlay 28,848 28,848 28,848 40,060 40,060
7000 Other Outgoing 425,360 425,360 427,688 437,000 437,000
Total Expenses 2,921,777$                 2,723,516$                 2,545,276$                 2,503,560$                 2,513,472$                 

Surplus / (Deficit) 348,237$                    79,634$                      65,040$                      51,865$                      41,681$                      
As a % of LCFF revenue 15% 3% 3% 2% 2%

Beginning Fund Balance 793,262$                    1,141,499$                 1,221,133$                 1,286,173$                 1,338,038

Ending Fund Balance 1,141,499$                 1,221,133$                 1,286,173$                 1,338,038$                 1,379,720$                 
As a % of Expenditures 39% 45% 51% 53% 61%

AMERICAN INDIAN PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL (AIPCS)
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The ASES funding expire after the 21-22 fiscal year. These revenues are not reflected in the 
remaining out years. Reapplication is anticipated. 

SACS Object CodeCode Description 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Revenue

State 6,963,096 7,078,981 6,923,653 6,944,518 6,942,530
Federal 2,103,743 625,064 630,192 636,477 636,477
Local 179,822 182,209 184,235 186,717 186,717

Total Revenue 9,246,661$                 7,886,255$                 7,738,080$                 7,767,712$                 7,765,724$                 

Expenses
1000 Certificated Salaries 2,293,025 2,283,456 2,317,707 2,330,870 2,352,473
2000 Classified Salaries 504,445 358,359 365,508 370,991 370,991
3000 Benefits 690,846 683,679 674,708 675,872 678,925
4000 Books and Supplies 838,222 340,789 348,719 358,437 366,788
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 2,181,794 1,990,921 1,810,908 1,835,361 1,856,179
6000 Capital Outlay 240,000 58,641 58,641 58,641 58,641
7000 Other Outgoing 1,310,100 1,347,039 1,378,382 1,416,795 1,449,806
Total Expenses 8,058,431$                 7,062,883$                 6,954,574$                 7,046,966$                 7,133,803$                 

Surplus / (Deficit) 1,188,230$                 823,372$                    783,507$                    720,746$                    631,921$                    
As a % of LCFF revenue 18% 12% 12% 11% 9%

Beginning Fund Balance 2,141,193$                 3,329,424$                 4,152,796$                 4,936,302$                 5,657,048$                 

Ending Fund Balance 3,329,424$                 4,152,796$                 4,936,302$                 5,657,048$                 6,288,969$                 
As a % of Expenditures 41% 59% 71% 80% 88%

AMERICAN INDIAN CHARTER SCHOOL (AIPCS II)
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SACS Object CodeCode Description 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Revenue

State 4,723,540 4,922,941 4,886,711 4,845,264 4,845,264
Federal 897,792 190,875 194,258 198,551 198,551
Local 286,295 129,265 130,267 131,537 131,537

Total Revenue 5,907,626$                 5,243,082$                 5,211,235$                 5,175,352$                 5,175,352$                 

Expenses
1000 Certificated Salaries 1,737,959 1,573,684 1,597,289 1,621,248 1,519,861
2000 Classified Salaries 414,265 312,593 317,282 322,041 322,041
3000 Benefits 517,787 520,941 552,612 537,411 515,349
4000 Books and Supplies 721,819 483,356 474,903 440,968 453,756
5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 1,561,305 1,552,948 1,477,077 1,493,070 1,534,568
6000 Capital Outlay 6,924 6,924 6,924 6,924 6,924
7000 Other Outgoing 600,756 641,250 653,241 668,462 687,847
Total Expenses 5,560,814$                 5,091,696$                 5,079,329$                 5,090,125$                 5,040,347$                 

Surplus / (Deficit) 346,813$                    151,385$                    131,907$                    85,226$                      135,004$                    
As a % of LCFF revenue 8% 3% 3% 2% 3%

Beginning Fund Balance 1,190,749$                 1,537,562$                 1,688,947$                 1,820,854$                 1,906,080$                 

Ending Fund Balance 1,537,562$                 1,688,947$                 1,820,854$                 1,906,080$                 2,041,085$                 
As a % of Expenditures 28% 33% 36% 37% 40%

AMERICAN INDIAN PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL (AIPHS)

58 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



Coversheet

Cash Flow as of 2nd Interim

Section: III. Action Items
Item: E. Cash Flow as of 2nd Interim
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: AIMS_Cash_flow_20-21_2nd_INTERIM.xlsx
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The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an 
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

AIMS_Cash_flow_20-21_2nd_INTERIM.xlsx
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Governing Board 

American Indian Model Schools 

Oakland, California 

 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Indian Model Schools 

(the Organization) (a California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation), which are comprised of the 

statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statement of activities, functional 

expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 

Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 

the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

respective financial position of the Organization, as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets 

and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America. 

 

Other Matters 

 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 

The accompanying supplementary information as listed on the table of contents are presented for 

purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.  

 

The supplementary information as listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management, 

and was derived from, and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 

prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 

applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 

and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 

prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 

our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 

relation to the financial statements as a whole.  

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated ___________, 

2021 on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 

tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 

other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 

control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on 

compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 

Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and 

compliance. 

 

 

 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 

_______________, 2021 

 

65 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



 

See Notes to Financial Statements   3 

American Indian Model Schools 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2020 

 

 
Assets

Current assets

Cash 3,569,587$       

Accounts receivable 4,041,933          

Prepaid expenses 64,695               

Total current assets 7,676,215          

Noncurrent assets

Security deposit 36,792               

Property and equipment, net 8,647,418          

Total noncurrent assets 8,684,210          

Total assets 16,360,425$     

Liabilities 

Current liabilities

Accounts payable 432,428$           

Accrued liabilities 237,239             

Deferred revenue 46,037               

Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) 1,926,455          

Current portion of notes payable 197,976             

Current portion of capital leases 19,416               

Total current liabilities 2,859,551          

Long-term liabilities

Notes payable, less current portion 8,973,336          

Capital leases, less current portion 62,097               

Total long-term liabilities 9,035,433          

Total liabilities 11,894,984       

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 4,465,441          

Total liabilities and net assets 16,360,425$     
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American Indian Model Schools 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
Support and Revenues

Local Control Funding Formula 13,567,086$     

Federal revenue 747,825             

Other State revenue 743,202             

Local revenues 326,959             

Interest income 1,479                  

Fundraising revenue 18,834               

Total support and revenues 15,405,385       

Expenses

Program services 15,918,488       

Management and general 1,841,984          

Fundraising and development 19,514               

Total expenses 17,779,986       

Change in Net Assets (2,374,601)        

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 6,840,042          

Net Assets, End of Year 4,465,441$       
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American Indian Model Schools 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
Program Management Fundraising and Total

Services and General Development Expenses

Salaries 5,711,523$       805,745$           -$                        6,517,268$       

Employee benefits 317,871             44,766               -                           362,637             

Payroll taxes 973,428             128,880             -                           1,102,308          

Fees for services 2,581,758          450,536             -                           3,032,294          

Advertising and promotions 23,442               3,420                  -                           26,862               

Office expenses 374,941             53,411               -                           428,352             

Information technology 158,253             22,440               -                           180,693             

Occupancy 600,123             86,116               -                           686,239             

Conferences and meeting 195,880             25,882               -                           221,762             

Interest 386,485             55,285               -                           441,770             

Depreciation 256,243             35,726               -                           291,969             

Insurance 94,454               13,461               -                           107,915             

Other expenses 632,784             10,019               19,514               662,317             

Capital outlay 61,403               8,767                  -                           70,170               

Special education 1,518,756          -                           -                           1,518,756          

Instructional materials 1,659,757          79,451               -                           1,739,208          

Nutrition 252,632             1,163                  -                           253,795             

District oversight fees 118,755             16,916               -                           135,671             

AIPCS - CO Management Fee Expense 390,373             63,076               -                           453,449             

AIPCS II - CO Management Fee Expense 1,086,377          148,012             -                           1,234,389          

AIHS - CO Management Fee Expense 727,996             103,327             -                           831,323             

18,123,234       2,156,399          19,514               20,299,147       

Eliminations (2,204,746)        (314,415)            -                           (2,519,161)        

Total functional expenses 15,918,488$     1,841,984$       19,514$             17,779,986$     
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American Indian Model Schools 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
Cash Flows used for Operating Activities

Change in net assets (2,374,601)$      

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash used for operating activities

Depreciation expense 291,969             

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable (1,244,937)        

Intercompany receivable 1,254,922          

Prepaid expenses (50,509)              

Accounts payable (83,251)              

Accrued liabilities (49,482)              

Deferred revenue 46,037               

Refundable advance - PPP 1,926,455          

Intercompany payable (1,254,922)        

Net Cash used for Operating Activities (1,538,319)        

Cash Flows used for Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment (928,924)            

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of notes 3,578,100          

Principal payments on notes (158,946)            

Principal payments on capital leases (18,045)              

Net Cash from Financing Activities 3,401,109          

Net Change in Cash 933,866             

Cash, Beginning of Year 2,635,721          

Cash, End of Year 3,569,587$       

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosure

Cash paid during the period in interest 441,770$           
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Note 1 -  Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies  

 

Organization 

 

American Indian Model Schools (the Organization) was incorporated in the State of California in 1996 as a 

nonprofit public benefit corporation that is organized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law 

exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1954. The Organization operates three non-profit charter schools, under a charter granted by the 

Oakland Unified School District that expires on June 30, 2021. The following authorized charters are operated by 

the Organization: 

 

American Indian Public Charter School (AIPCS)  

Charter school number authorized by the State:  0106 

Currently serves 229 students in grades sixth through eight 

 

American Indian Public Charter School II (AIPCS II) 

Charter school number authorized by the State:  0882 

Currently serves 634 students in grades kindergarten through eight 

 

American Indian Public High School (AIPHS)  

Charter school number authorized by the State:  0765 

Currently serves 397 students in grades ninth through twelfth 

 

About AIMS 

 

“Our mission at AIMS is to cultivate a community of diverse learners who achieve academic excellence. Our 

commitment to high expectations is attendance, academic achievement, and character development results in 

our students being prepared for lifelong success.” 

 

Basis of Accounting 

 

The accompanying financial statements were prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to nonprofit 

organizations. Revenues are recognized as discussed below, and expenditures are recognized in the accounting 

period in which the liability is incurred. 

 

Net Assets 

 

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor 

restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to 

donor restrictions. The Governing Board has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets 

for discretionary State and local grants. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. Some donor 

imposed (or grantor) restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time 

or other events specified by the donor. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor 

stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization reports contributions restricted by 

donors as increases in net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit 

the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, 

or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without 

donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.  

 

Receivables and Credit Policies 

 

Accounts receivable consist primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for educational programs. 

Management determines the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable based on historical experience, an 

assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections. Accounts receivable are written off 

when deemed uncollectable. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been established, as the Organization 

deems all amounts to be fully collectible. Substantially all outstanding accounts receivable as of June 30, 2020 

are due from state and/or federal sources related to grant contributions and are expected to be collected within 

a period of less than one year.  

 

Intercompany Receivable/Payable 

 

Intercompany receivable/payable results from a net cumulative difference between resources provided by the 

Central Office account to each charter school and reimbursement for those resources from each charter school 

to the Central Office account. Operating transfers include certain costs of shared liabilities and shared assets 

between the Schools. The Intercompany receivable/payable at each location results from the cumulative 

payable/receivable entries automatically generated when transactions occur between schools, as well as the 

Central Office. The net amount either due or receivable by each location is the cumulative of entries over time 

and reflects the balance at the date of fiscal year end. 

 

Property and Equipment 

 

Property and equipment additions over $5,000 are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of 

donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 

lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 30 years, or in the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold 

improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease term. When assets are sold or otherwise 

disposed of, the cost and related depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts, and any 

remaining gain or loss is included in the statement of activities. Cost of maintenance and repairs that do not 

improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed currently. 

 

The Organization reviews the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or 

circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future 

cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an impairment 

loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of 

asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Revenue and Revenue Recognition 

 

Revenue is recognized when earned. Operating funds for the Organization are derived principally from state and 

federal sources. The Organization receives state funding based on each of the enrolled student’s average daily 

attendance (ADA) in its school. Contributions are recognized when cash or notification of an entitlement is 

received. Conditional contributions, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of 

return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. The majority 

of the Organization’s federal and state contracts and grants are conditioned upon certain performance 

requirements and the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses.  

 

Contributions of goods are recorded at fair value. Contributions of services are recorded at fair value as revenue 

at the time the service is rendered when specialized skills are required and when the Organization would 

otherwise purchase the services. No amounts have been reflected in the accompanying financial statements for 

contributed goods or services during the year being reported because items did not meet the definition above. 

Contributions with donor restrictions received are recorded as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. 

Net assets with donor restrictions received are recognized as revenue without donor restrictions when the 

terms of the restrictions are met, which may be in the same period if the revenue is received and the restriction 

satisfied during the same period. All contributions are considered to be available for use without donor 

restrictions unless specifically restricted by the donor.  

 

The Organization was granted a $1,922,400 loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) administered by 

a Small Business Administration (SBA) approved partner. The loan is uncollateralized and is fully guaranteed by 

the Federal government. The Organization is eligible for loan forgiveness of up to 100% of the loan, upon 

meeting certain requirements. The Organization has recorded the loan and any accrued interest as a refundable 

advance and will record the forgiveness in accordance with guidance for conditional contributions when there is 

no longer a measurable performance or other barrier and a right to return of the PPP loan or when such 

conditions are explicitly waived. Proceeds from the loan are eligible for forgiveness if the Organization maintains 

employment levels during its covered period and uses the funds for certain payroll, rent, and utility expenses. 

No contribution revenue has been recorded for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Organization will be required 

to repay any remaining balance, plus interest accrued at 1%, in monthly payments commencing upon 

notification of forgiveness or partial forgiveness. At June 30, 2020, the refundable advance related to PPP 

consists of $1,922,400 in loan and $4,055 in accrued interest. 

 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

 

The financial statements report categories of expenses that are attributed to program service activities or 

supporting services activities. The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on 

a functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses present the natural 

classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs 

and supporting services benefited based on management’s estimates. The expenses that are allocated include 

occupancy, depreciation, and amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries and 

wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office expenses, information technology, interest, 

insurance, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Income Taxes 

 

The Organization is organized as a California nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by the Internal 

Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code 

as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3), and qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under 

Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the 

California Revenue and Taxation Code. The Organization is annually required to file a Return of Organization 

Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the Organization is subject to income tax on net 

income that is derived from business activities that are unrelated to its exempt purposes. The Organization 

determined that it is not subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an Exempt Organization 

Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS. 

 

Management believes that the Organization has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting its 

annual filing requirements, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the 

financial statements. The Organization would recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to 

unrecognized tax benefits and liabilities in income tax expense if such interest and penalties are incurred.  

 

Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at 

the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 

period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk 

 

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit with 

financial institutions believed by management to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed 

insured limits or include uninsured investments in money market mutual funds. To date, no losses have been 

experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts receivable is considered to be limited 

due to high historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from 

governmental agencies supportive of the Organization’s mission.  

 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

 

In February 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases. ASU 2016-02 requires a 

lessee to recognize a lease asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term, and a lease 

liability for the payments to be made to lessor, on its statement of financial position for all operating leases 

greater than 12 months. Although the full impact of this update on the Organization’s financial statements has 

not yet been determined, the future adoption of this guidance will require the Organization to record assets and 

liabilities on its statement of financial position relating to facility and other leases currently being accounted for 

as operating leases. 

 

The ASU is effective for the Organization for the year ended June 30, 2022. Management is evaluating the 

impact of the adoption of this standard. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, as amended, 

supersedes or replaces nearly all GAAP revenue recognition guidance. These standards establish a new contract 

and control-based revenue recognition model, change the basis for deciding when revenue is recognized over 

time or at a point in time, and expand disclosures about revenue.  

 

Topic 606 is effective for the Organization for the year ended June 30, 2021. Management is evaluating the 

impact of the adoption of this standard. 

 

Change in Accounting Principle 

 

The Organization has adopted the provisions of ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance 

for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (ASU 2018-08) applicable to contributions received and has 

early adopted the provisions of contributions made. ASU 2018-08 clarifies and improves the scope and the 

accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made. Management has adopted this 

standard because it assists the Organization in evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as 

contributions or exchange transactions and in determining whether a contribution is conditional. As of July 1, 

2019, the Organization has implemented the provisions of ASU 2018-08 on a modified prospective basis to 

agreements that were not completed as of the date of adoption or were entered after the date of adoption. 

Management has determined that the adoption of this standard did not have a significant impact on the 

Organization’s financial statements. 

 

On June 3, 2020, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2020-05, Revenue from Contracts with 

Customers (Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842) Effective Dates for Certain Entities, as part of its efforts to support 

and assist stakeholders as they cope with the many challenges and hardships related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

ASU 2020-05 defers the effective date of FASB ASC 606, Revenue from Contract with Customers, for certain 

entities that have not yet issued their financial statements (or made financial statements available for issuance) 

reflecting the adoption of FASB ASC 606. Those entities may elect to adopt FASB ASC 606 for annual reporting 

periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and for interim reporting periods within annual reporting periods 

beginning after December 15, 2020. Those entities may elect to follow the original effective date of annual 

reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim reporting periods within annual reporting 

periods beginning after December 15, 2019. 

  

The effective date for a public business entity, a nonprofit entity that has issued, or is a conduit bond obligor for, 

securities that are traded, listed, or quoted on an exchange or an over-the-counter market, and an employee 

benefit plan that files or furnishes financial statements with or to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 

is not affected by the amendments in this ASU. 

 

The effective date of FASB ASC 842, Leases, is deferred by one year, as follows: 

 

For private companies and private nonprofits, to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim 

periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022. 

 

For public nonprofits that have not yet issued their financial statements (or made financial statements available 

for issuance) reflecting the adoption of FASB ASC 842, to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, 

including interim periods within those fiscal years. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

The Organization has adopted this standard as management believes the standard improves the usefulness and 

understandability of the Organization’s financial reporting. Accordingly, there is no effect on net assets in 

connection with the implementation of ASU 2020-05. 

 

 

Note 2 -  Liquidity and Availability 

 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, 

within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the following: 

 
Cash 3,569,587$       

Accounts receivable 4,041,933          

Total 7,611,520$       

 
As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available 

as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations become due.  

 

 

Note 3 -  Property and Equipment 

 

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 
Land 2,451,271$       

Building improvements 1,819,237          

Building 5,719,632          

Computer and equipment 173,809             

Work in progress 928,924             

11,092,873       

Less accumulated depreciation (2,445,455)        

Total 8,647,418$       
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Note 4 -  Notes Payable 

 

Notes payable consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 

9,171,312$       

Note payable, due in variable monthly installments principal and interest at 5.250%,

      collateralized by (a) a deed of trust for the real property located in Alameda

      County, CA; (b) an assignment of all rents to lender on real property located in

      Alameda County, CA; and (c) all financial contracts and all proceeds thereof, including

      all accounts and general intangibles, described in the Commercial Security Agreement,

      with a carrying value of $9,300,000; maturing in 2029.

 
Future maturities of notes payable are as follows: 

 
Year Ending

June 30, Principal

197,976$           

210,504             

222,692             

233,000             

244,268             

Thereafter 8,062,872          

Total 9,171,312$       

2025

2024

2023

2022

2021

 
 

Note 5 -  Capital Leases 

 

The Organization leases vehicles under a lease expiring through 2024. 

 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

 
Year Ending

June 30,

24,699$             

24,699               

24,699               

19,283               

Total minimum lease payments 93,380               

Less amount representing interest (11,867)              

Total 81,513$             

2021

2022

2023

2024
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Leased property under capital leases includes the following at June 30, 2020: 

 
Vehicles 103,857$           

Less accumulated amortization (41,544)              

Total 62,313$             

 
 

Note 6 -  Operating Lease 

 

On June 19, 2019, American Indian Charter School entered into a Single-Year Co-Location Use Agreement 

(Agreement) with Oakland Unified School District (OUSD) for the property located at 746 Grand Avenue, 

Oakland, California 94610. The single-year term of the Agreement expires June 30, 2020. Per the agreement, 

American Indian Charter School agrees to pay OUSD an annual fee for use of the District premises consistent 

with California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 11969.7 (the “Pro Rata Share Charge”). Total annual Pro Rata 

Share charge due at June 30, 2020, was $119,718. 

 

 

Note 7 -  Net Assets 

 

Net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2020: 

 
Net assets without donor restrictions

Designated for Classified School Employee Professional Development 7,701$               

Designated for Low Performing Students Block Grant 69,184               

Designated for Measure G1 105,702             

Designated for Measure N 51,600               

Designated for College Readiness 6,553                  

Designated for Scholarship Funds 100,934             

Designated for SB 117 COVID-19 Response Funds 131                     

Undesignated 4,189,576          

Total net assets without donor restrictions 4,531,381$       

 
 

Note 8 -  Employee Retirement Systems  

 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by 

agencies of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California Public Employees’ 

Retirement System (CalPERS). 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) 

 

Plan Description 

 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) under the California Public 

Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system 

defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as 

legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2018, annual actuarial valuation report, Schools 

Pool Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalPERS audited financial information are publicly available reports 

that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and Publications at: 

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

 

Benefits Provided 

 

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits 

to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service 

credit, a benefit factor and the member’s final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, 

with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired 

on or after January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced 

benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death 

Benefit is paid to any member’s beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee’s eligible 

survivor may receive the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 

(or 52 for members hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of 

living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. 

 

The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2020, are summarized as follows: 

 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012  January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 55 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5%

Required employee contribution rate 7.00% 7.00%

Required employer contribution rate 19.721% 19.721%

School Employer Pool (CalPERS)
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American Indian Model Schools 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Contributions 

 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution 

rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the 

July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS 

annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to 

finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any 

unfunded accrued liability. The Organization is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially 

determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. The contributions rates are expressed as percentage of 

annual payroll. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2020, are presented above and 

the total Organization’s contributions were $389,110.  

 

 

Note 9 -  Contingencies 

 

The Organization has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit 

by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is 

believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material. 

 

 

Note 10 -  Subsequent Events 

 

The Organization’s management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition 

or disclosure in the financial statements through _____________, 2021, which is the date the financial 

statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent events or 

transactions that would have a material impact on the current year financial statements.  

 

Subsequent to year-end, the Organization has been negatively impacted by the effects of the world-wide 

coronavirus pandemic. The Organization is closely monitoring its operations, liquidity, and capital resources and 

is actively working to minimize the current and future impact of this unprecedented situation. As of the issuance 

date of these financial statements, the full impact to the Organization’s financial position is not known beyond 

increased cash flow monitoring due to state apportionment deferrals. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Local Education Agency Organization Structure 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

ORGANIZATION 

 

American Indian Model Schools operate three non-profit charter schools: American Indian Public Charter School 

(Charter Number 0106), American Indian Public Charter School II (Charter Number 0882), and American Indian 

Public High School (Charter Number 0765). The Schools are operating under a charter granted by the Oakland 

Unified School District and offer classroom-based instruction for grades K - 12.  

 

 

Member Office Term Expires

Steven Leung President June 2021

Toni Cook Director June 2020

Benson Wan Director June 2020

Clifford Thompson Director June 2020

Christopher Edington Director June 2020

Name

Maya Woods-Cadiz Superintendent 

Governing Board

Administration

Title
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American Indian Model Schools 
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
AIPCS

Second Period Annual

Report Report

AD81E3D1 414F4E8A

Regular ADA

Sixth 81.83                  81.83                  

Seventh and eighth 146.82               146.82               

Total Regular ADA 228.65               228.65               

Classroom based ADA

Sixth 81.83                  81.83                  

Seventh and eighth 146.82               146.82               

Total Classroom Based ADA 228.65               228.65               

AIPCS II

Second Period Annual

Report Report

6DED8F97 14B9F1C7

Regular ADA

Kindergarten through third 279.80               279.80               

Fourth through sixth 210.10               210.10               

Seventh and eighth 144.29               144.29               

Total Regular ADA 634.19               634.19               

Classroom based ADA

Kindergarten through third 279.80               279.80               

Fourth through sixth 210.10               210.10               

Seventh and eighth 144.29               144.29               

Total Classroom Based ADA 634.19               634.19               

AIPHS

Second Period Annual

Report Report

96F0F8E1 C223D319

Regular ADA

Ninth through twelfth 397.49               397.49               

Total Regular ADA 397.49               397.49               

Classroom based ADA

Ninth through twelfth 397.49               397.49               

Total Classroom Based ADA 397.49               397.49               
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American Indian Model Schools 
Schedule of Instructional Time 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
AIPCS

1986-1987 2019-2020

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status

Grades 6 - 8 54,000               

Grade 6 64,290               182 N/A Complied

Grade 7 64,290               182 N/A Complied

Grade 8 66,525               182 N/A Complied

AIPCS II

1986-1987 2019-2020

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status

Kindergarten 36,000               55,605               182 N/A Complied

Grades 1 - 3 50,400               

Grade 1 55,605               182 N/A Complied

Grade 2 66,525               182 N/A Complied

Grade 3 66,525               182 N/A Complied

Grades 4 - 8 54,000               

Grade 4 66,525               182 N/A Complied

Grade 5 66,525               182 N/A Complied

Grade 6 64,290               182 N/A Complied

Grade 7 64,290               182 N/A Complied

Grade 8 66,525               182 N/A Complied

AIPHS

1986-1987 2019-2020

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status

Grades 9 - 12 64,800               

Grade 9 81,420               182 N/A Complied

Grade 10 81,420               182 N/A Complied

Grade 11 81,420               182 N/A Complied

Grade 12 81,420               182 N/A Complied

Number of Days

Number of Days

Number of Days
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American Indian Model Schools 
Combining Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2020 

 

 
Central

Office AIPCS AIPCS II

Assets

Current assets

Cash -$                      299,891$          3,269,696$       

Accounts receivable 4,638                1,054,477         1,795,757         

Intercompany receivable 430,967            -                         19,738              

Prepaid expenses -                         3,399                16,646              

Total current assets 435,605            1,357,767         5,101,837         

Noncurrent assets

Security deposit -                         2,500                27,250              

Property and equipment, net -                         194,117            8,432,530         

Total noncurrent assets -                         196,617            8,459,780         

Total assets 435,605$          1,554,384$       13,561,617$     

Liabilities 

Current liabilities

Accounts payable 366,488$          -$                      65,940$            

Accrued liabilities 68,845              45,843              66,318              

Deferred revenue -                         3,373                40,069              

Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) -                         -                         1,926,455         

Intercompany payable -                         298,568            169,361            

Current portion of notes payable -                         -                         197,976            

Current portion of capital leases -                         6,472                6,472                

Total current liabilities 435,333            354,256            2,472,591         

Long-term liabilities

Notes payable, less current portion -                         -                         8,973,336         

Capital leases, less current portion -                         20,699              20,699              

Total long-term liabilities -                         20,699              8,994,035         

Total liabilities 435,333            374,955            11,466,626       

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 272                    1,179,429         2,094,991         

Total liabilities and net assets 435,605$          1,554,384$       13,561,617$     
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American Indian Model Schools 
Combining Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

AIPHS Elimination Total

Assets

Current assets

Cash -$                      -$                      3,569,587$       

Accounts receivable 1,187,061         -                         4,041,933         

Intercompany receivable 17,224              (467,929)           -                         

Prepaid expenses 44,650              -                         64,695              

Total current assets 1,248,935         (467,929)           7,676,215         

Noncurrent assets

Security deposit 7,042                -                         36,792              

Property and equipment, net 20,771              -                         8,647,418         

Total noncurrent assets 27,813              -                         8,684,210         

Total assets 1,276,748$       (467,929)$         16,360,425$     

Liabilities 

Current liabilities

Accounts payable -$                      -$                      432,428$          

Accrued liabilities 56,233              -                         237,239            

Deferred revenue 2,595                -                         46,037              

Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) -                         -                         1,926,455         

Intercompany payable -                         (467,929)           -                         

Current portion of notes payable -                         -                         197,976            

Current portion of capital leases 6,472                -                         19,416              

Total current liabilities 65,300              (467,929)           2,859,551         

Long-term liabilities

Notes payable, less current portion -                         -                         8,973,336         

Capital leases, less current portion 20,699              -                         62,097              

Total long-term liabilities 20,699              -                         9,035,433         

Total liabilities 85,999              (467,929)           11,894,984       

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 1,190,749         -                         4,465,441         

Total liabilities and net assets 1,276,748$       (467,929)$         16,360,425$     
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American Indian Model Schools 
Combining Statement of Activities 

June 30, 2020 

 

 
Central

Office AIPCS AIPCS II

Without Donor Without Donor Without Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions

Support and revenues

Local Control Funding Formula -$                         2,315,504$         6,612,315$         

Federal revenue -                           210,636               372,377               

Other State revenue -                           240,229               366,861               

Local revenues 2,519,433           57,540 201,951               

Interest income -                           158                      1,043                   

Fundraising revenue -                           1,760                   7,267                   

Total support and revenues 2,519,433           2,825,827           7,561,814           

Expenses

Program services 2,204,746           2,548,471           8,733,680           

Management and general 314,415               326,448               965,594               

Fundraising and development -                           -                           7,119                   

Total expenses 2,519,161           2,874,919           9,706,393           

Change in Net Assets 272                      (49,092)               (2,144,579)          

Net Assets, Beginning of Year -                           1,228,521           4,239,570           

Net Assets, End of Year 272$                    1,179,429$         2,094,991$         
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American Indian Model Schools 
Combining Statement of Activities 

June 30, 2020 

 

 
AIPHS

Without Donor

Restrictions Elimination Total

Support and revenues

Local Control Funding Formula 4,639,267$         -$                         13,567,086$       

Federal revenue 164,812               -                           747,825               

Other State revenue 136,112               -                           743,202               

Local revenues 67,196                 (2,519,161)          326,959               

Interest income 278                      -                           1,479                   

Fundraising revenue 9,807                   -                           18,834                 

Total support and revenues 5,017,472           (2,519,161)          15,405,385         

Expenses

Program services 4,636,337           (2,204,746)          15,918,488         

Management and general 549,942               (314,415)             1,841,984           

Fundraising and development 12,395                 -                           19,514                 

Total expenses 5,198,674           (2,519,161)          17,779,986         

Change in Net Assets (181,202)             -                           (2,374,601)          

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,371,951           -                           6,840,042           

Net Assets, End of Year 1,190,749$         -$                         4,465,441$         

 
 

87 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



 

See Note to Supplementary Information    25 

American Indian Model Schools 
Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 

Summarized below are the net asset reconciliations between the Unaudited Actual Financial Report and the 

audited financial statements. 

 
AIPCS AIPCS II

Net Assets

Balance, June 30, 2020, Unaudited Actuals  $       1,199,167  $       2,141,193 

Increase in

Intercompany receivables                            -                 19,738 

Intercompany payables               (19,738)                            - 

Accounts payable                            -               (65,940)

Balance, June 30, 2020, Audited Financial Statements  $       1,179,429  $       2,094,991 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Note to Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2020 

 

 

Note 1 -  Purpose of Supplementary Schedules 

 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure 

 

This schedule provides information about the Organization’s operations, members of the governing board, and 

members of the administration. 

 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

 

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the Organization. 

The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments 

of State funds are made to local education agencies. This schedule provides information regarding the 

attendance of students at the Organization. 

 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Organization and 

whether the Organization complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 47612 and 47612.5, if 

applicable. 

 

The Organization must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirements, as required by 

Education Code Section 47612.5. 

 

Due to school closures caused by COVID-19, the Organization filed the COVID-19 School Closure Certification 

certifying that schools were closed for 48 days due to the pandemic. As a result, the Organization received credit 

for these 48 days in meeting the annual instructional days requirement. In addition, planned minutes covered by 

the COVID-19 School Certification were included in the Actual Minutes column but were not actually offered due 

to the COVID-19 school closure. 

 

Combining Statement of Financial Position and Combining Statement of Activities  

 

The Combining Statement of Financial Position and Combining Statement of Activities are included to provide 

information regarding the individual programs of the Charter Schools within the Organization and are presented 

on the accrual basis of accounting. Eliminating entries in the Combining Statement of Financial Position and 

Combining Statement of Activities are for activities between each charter school. 

 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements 

 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets reported on the unaudited actual 

financial report to the audited financial statements. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government 

Auditing Standards 

 

 

Governing Board 

American Indian Model Schools 

Oakland, California 

 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of American Indian 

Model Schools (the Organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 

2020, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then 

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

_____________, 2021.  

 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization’s 

internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 

statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s 

internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s 

internal control. 

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 

detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 

misstatement of the Organization’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and 

corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 

internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 

those charged with governance.  

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.  
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are 

free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 

material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 

reported under Government Auditing Standards.  

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control and 

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 

 
 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 

_______________, 2021 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on State Compliance 

 

 

Governing Board 

American Indian Model Schools 

Oakland, California 

 

 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited American Indian Model Schools‘ (the Organization) compliance with the types of 

compliance requirements described in the 2019-2020 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education 

Agencies and State Compliance Reporting applicable to the state laws and regulations listed in the table 

below for the year ended June 30, 2020.  

 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the state laws and regulations as identified in the table 

below. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization’s compliance with state laws and 

regulations based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to below. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of the 2019-2020 

Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Those 

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

noncompliance with the compliance requirements listed below has occurred. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and 

performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  

 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on state compliance. However, 

our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance. 
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Compliance Requirements Tested 

 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to 

determine the Organization’s compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following 

items: 

 

  Procedures 

Performed 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS   

   

Attendance  No, see below 

Teacher Certification and Misassignments  No, see below 

Kindergarten Continuance  No, see below 

Independent Study  No, see below 

Continuation Education  No, see below 

Instructional Time  No, see below 

Instructional Materials  No, see below 

Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers  No, see below 

Classroom Teacher Salaries  No, see below 

Early Retirement Incentive  No, see below 

Gann Limit Calculation  No, see below 

School Accountability Report Card  No, see below 

Juvenile Court Schools  No, see below 

Middle or Early College High Schools  No, see below 

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment  No, see below 

Transportation Maintenance of Effort  No, see below 

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction  No, see below 

Comprehensive School Safety Plan  No, see below 

District of Choice  No, see below 

   

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF EDUCATION, AND  

 CHARTER SCHOOLS 

  

   

California Clean Energy Jobs Act  Yes 

After/Before School Education and Safety Program:   

General Requirements  Yes 

After School  Yes 

Before School  No, see below 

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds  Yes 

Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts  Yes 

Local Control Accountability Plan  Yes 

Independent Study - Course Based  No, see below 
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  Procedures 

Performed 

CHARTER SCHOOLS   

   

Attendance  Yes 

Mode of Instruction  Yes 

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study  No, see below 

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction  No, see below 

Annual Instructional Minutes – Classroom Based  Yes 

Charter School Facility Grant Program  No, see below 

 

Programs listed above for local education agencies are not applicable to charter schools; therefore, we 

did not perform any related procedures. 

 

The Organization does not offer a Before School Education and Safety Program; therefore, we did not 

perform procedures related to the Before School Education and Safety Program. 

 

The Organization does not offer an Independent Study - Course Based program; therefore, we did not 

perform any procedures related to the Independent Study - Course Based Program. 

 

We did not perform procedures for the Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study nor for 

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction because the Organization is classroom-

based. 

 

We did not perform procedures for the Charter School Facility Grant Program because the Organization 

did not receive funding for this program. 

 

Unmodified Opinion  

In our opinion, American Indian Model Schools complied with the laws and regulations of the state 

programs referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

 

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of our testing based on 

the requirements of the 2019-2020 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 

Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 
 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 

_______________, 2021 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Summary of Auditor’s Results 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified No

Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

STATE COMPLIANCE

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance

for programs: Unmodified 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Financial Statement Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 

None reported. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
State Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 

None reported. 
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American Indian Model Schools 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

 

 

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year’s Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 
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505 VERNON STREET ♦ ROSEVILLE, CA 95678 ♦ (800) 841-1776 TOLL FREE ♦ (916) 784-0158 FAX 
LICENSE #0B71044 ♦ www.all-calinsurance.com ♦ Proudly specializing in Nonprofit organizations since 1989 

 

AMERICAN INDIAN MODEL SCHOOLS 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 

2/1/2021 
 
ABOUT THE COMPANY: Oak River Insurance Company (part of Berkshire Hathaway Insurance Company) is a specialty company 
headquartered in Omaha, NB with a financial rating of 'A++' (Superior) through A.M. Best, insurance rating source.  
 
COVERAGE:  LIFE INSURANCE OF AT LEAST: $   250,000   
   FULL HOSPITALIZATION, DISABILITY INCOME, JOB RETRAINING VOUCHER        
                                                                 
Class Code Categories, Classifications  Est. Payroll  Rate  Premium 
8875  Public Charter School (all inclusive) $ 7,394,143  1.32        

  
 Class premium:           $ 97,603 
 Experience Modification (0.78): - $ 21,473 
 Risk Adjustment Factor: - $ 30,003 
 Premium Discount:  - $       697 
 Expense Constant:  $       100 
 Taxes:    $    1,803 
 Broker fee:        $       150 
 Total Estimated:        $ 47,483 
 
 
TERMS:  Due Now to All-Cal Insurance Agency is $150.00    
    Oak River Insurance Company will bill you directly in installments for the premium. 
 

1. PAYROLL/PREMIUM SUBJECT TO FINAL AUDIT AT YEAR END. 
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01/19/2021

All-Cal Insurance Agency
505 Vernon Street

Roseville CA 95678

April Esparza
(916) 784-9070

(916) 784-0158
mike@all-calinsurance.com

00001003

Oak River Insurance Company

American Indian Model Schools
(510) 893-8701

171 12th Street, Suite #200

Oakland CA 94607-4919

22

https://www.aimsk12.org/

943309981

Full Pay

1
746 Grand Avenue
Oakland CA 94610

02/01/2021 02/01/2022 02/01/2021

CA
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

Katema Ballentine (510) 893-8701 Katema.Ballentine@aimsk12.org

CA 1
Adrien Abuyen Secretary NWNP

E $0

CA 1
Chris Edington Treasurer NWNP

E $0

CA 1
Toni Cook President NWNP

E $0

PRODUCER NAME:
CS REPRESENTATIVE
NAME:
OFFICE PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

CODE: SUB CODE:

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

MOBILE
PHONE:

AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS

ASSOCIATION
OTHER:"S" CORP

UNINCORPORATED

ADDRESS:
WEBSITE

JOINT VENTURE

TRUST

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

MOBILE PHONE:OFFICE PHONE:

APPLICANT NAME:

ID NUMBER:

UNDERWRITER:

COMPANY:

SIC:

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER NCCI RISK ID NUMBER OTHER RATING BUREAU ID OR STATE
EMPLOYER REGISTRATION NUMBER

CREDIT
BUREAU NAME:

LLC
SUBCHAPTER
CORPORATION

PARTNERSHIP

SOLE PROPRIETOR

MAILING ADDRESS (including ZIP  + 4 or Canadian Postal Code)

NAICS:

YRS IN BUS:

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)WORKERS COMPENSATION APPLICATION

PARTNERS, OFFICERS, RELATIVES ( Must be employed by business operations) TO BE INCLUDED OR EXCLUDED (Remuneration/Payroll to be included must be part of rating information section.)
Exclusions in Missouri must meet the requirements of Section 287.090 RSMo.

NAME DATE OF BIRTH TITLE/
RELATIONSHIP

OWNER-
SHIP % DUTIES INC/EXC CLASS CODE REMUNERATION/PAYROLLLOC #STATE

INDIVIDUALS INCLUDED / EXCLUDED

$

TOTAL DEPOSIT PREMIUM ALL STATES

$

TOTAL MINIMUM PREMIUM ALL STATES

$

TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM ALL STATES

TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM - ALL STATES

OFFICE PHONE

INFO
CLAIMS
RECORD

TYPE

ACCTNG
INSPECTION

CONTACT INFORMATION
E-MAILMOBILE PHONENAME

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SPECIFY ADDITIONAL COVERAGES / ENDORSEMENTS (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

PART 3 - OTHER
STATES INS

DISEASE-EACH EMPLOYEE

DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

EACH ACCIDENT

$

$

$

PART 2 - EMPLOYER'S LIABILITYPART 1 - WORKERS
COMPENSATION (States)

PROPOSED EXP DATEPROPOSED EFF DATE
POLICY INFORMATION

RETRO PLANPARTICIPATING

NON-PARTICIPATING

ANNIVERSARY RATING DATE

AMOUNT / %
(N / A in WI)(N / A in WI)

DEDUCTIBLES

MEDICAL

INDEMNITY

ADDITIONAL COMPANY INFORMATIONDIVIDEND PLAN/SAFETY GROUP

U.S.L. & H. CARE OPTION
MANAGED

FOREIGN COV

COMP
VOLUNTARY

OTHER COVERAGES

LOCATIONS
FLOOR

HIGHEST
STREET, CITY, COUNTY, STATE, ZIP CODELOC #

BILLING PLAN

AGENCY BILL

DIRECT BILLASSIGNED RISK (Attach ACORD 133)

BOUND (Give date and/or attach copy)

ISSUE POLICYQUOTE

BILLING / AUDIT INFORMATIONSTATUS OF SUBMISSION
PAYMENT PLAN

ANNUAL

SEMI-ANNUAL

QUARTERLY % DOWN:

AUDIT

AT EXPIRATION

SEMI-ANNUAL

QUARTERLY

MONTHLY

ACORD 130 (2017/05) Page 1 of 4 © 1980-2017 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

RATING EFFECTIVE DATE
(if applicable) (if applicable)
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CA

1 8875
Public Colleges/Schools

108 10 7,394,143

CA

REMARKS (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:OF SHEETSSTATE RATING SHEET #

RATING INFORMATION - STATE:

Page 2 of 4

FOR  MULTIPLE STATES, ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL PAGE 2 OF THIS FORM

STATE RATING WORKSHEET

*  N / A in Wisconsin

N / A

N / A

N / A

MODIFICATION

TAXES / ASSESSMENTS *

FACTORED PREMIUM

EXPERIENCE OR MERIT

FACTOR

$ $ $

DEPOSIT PREMIUMMINIMUM PREMIUMTOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM

STANDARD PREMIUM $

$SCHEDULE RATING *

$CCPAP

FACTORED PREMIUMFACTORSTATE:

$TOTAL

$INCREASED LIMITS

DEDUCTIBLE * $

$

$

$

$ASSIGNED RISK SURCHARGE *

$ARAP *

$

$PREMIUM DISCOUNT

$EXPENSE CONSTANT

$

$

PREMIUM

DESCR
CODE

ESTIMATED
ANNUAL MANUAL

PREMIUM

ESTIMATED ANNUAL
REMUNERATION/

PAYROLL
SIC NAICSLOC # CLASS CODE CATEGORIES, DUTIES, CLASSIFICATIONS

# EMPLOYEES
RATEFULL

TIME
PART
TIME

TERRORISM

CATASTROPHE

N / A

N / A

ACORD 130 (2017/05)
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2019
Oak River Insurance
AMWC026925

54,441.00

2018
Oak River Insurance
AMWC920310

81,066.00

2017
Oak River Insurance
AMWC814128

65,680.00

2016
Berkshire Hathaway H
AMWC709150

44,640.00

2015
Republic Indemnity C
184544-03

40,678.00

To meet the academic, social, cultural and developmental need of students in an environment that respects the integrity of the individual student and diverse cultures and
knowledge which creates educational partnerships among teacher, students, parents and the wider society.

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

N

N

N

Y

Y

N16. ARE PHYSICALS REQUIRED AFTER OFFERS OF EMPLOYMENT ARE MADE?

15. ARE ATHLETIC TEAMS SPONSORED?

13. ANY EMPLOYEES WITH PHYSICAL HANDICAPS?

14. DO EMPLOYEES TRAVEL OUT OF STATE?  (If "YES", indicate state(s) of travel and frequency)

Y / N

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

6. ARE SUB-CONTRACTORS USED? (If "YES", give % of work subcontracted)

7. ANY WORK SUBLET WITHOUT CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE?  (If "YES", payroll for this work must be included in the State Rating Worksheet on Page 2)

9. ANY GROUP TRANSPORTATION PROVIDED?

8. IS A WRITTEN SAFETY PROGRAM IN OPERATION?

10. ANY EMPLOYEES UNDER 16 OR OVER 60 YEARS OF AGE?

11. ANY SEASONAL EMPLOYEES?

12. IS THERE ANY VOLUNTEER OR DONATED LABOR?  (If "YES", please specify)

GENERAL INFORMATION

2. DO / HAVE PAST, PRESENT OR DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS INVOLVE(D) STORING, TREATING, DISCHARGING, APPLYING, DISPOSING, OR
TRANSPORTING OF HAZARDOUS MATERIAL? (e.g. landfills, wastes, fuel tanks, etc)

3. ANY WORK PERFORMED UNDERGROUND OR ABOVE 15 FEET?

4. ANY WORK PERFORMED ON BARGES, VESSELS, DOCKS, BRIDGE OVER WATER?

5. IS APPLICANT ENGAGED IN ANY OTHER TYPE OF BUSINESS?

EXPLAIN ALL "YES" RESPONSES
1. DOES APPLICANT OWN, OPERATE OR LEASE AIRCRAFT / WATERCRAFT?

Page 3 of 4

GIVE COMMENTS AND DESCRIPTIONS OF BUSINESS, OPERATIONS AND PRODUCTS: MANUFACTURING - RAW MATERIALS, PROCESSES, PRODUCT, EQUIPMENT; CONTRACTOR - TYPE
OF WORK, SUB-CONTRACTS; MERCANTILE - MERCHANDISE, CUSTOMERS, DELIVERIES; SERVICE - TYPE, LOCATION; FARM - ACREAGE, ANIMALS, MACHINERY, SUB-CONTRACTS.

NATURE OF BUSINESS / DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS

PRIOR CARRIER INFORMATION / LOSS HISTORY
PROVIDE INFORMATION FOR THE PAST 5 YEARS AND USE THE REMARKS SECTION FOR LOSS DETAILS LOSS RUN ATTACHED

RESERVEAMOUNT PAID# CLAIMSMODANNUAL PREMIUMCARRIER & POLICY NUMBERYEAR

POL #:

CO:

POL #:

CO:

POL #:

CO:

POL #:

CO:

POL #:

CO:

ACORD 130 (2017/05)
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N

N

Y

N

N

N

N

N

Applicable in OR: Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud or solicit another to defraud the insurer by submitting an application containing a
false statement as to any material fact may be violating state law.

Applicable in NJ: Any person who includes any false or misleading information on an application for an insurance policy is subject to criminal and civil
penalties.

Applicable in KY, NY, OH and PA: Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for
insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material
thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects such person to criminal and civil penalties (not to exceed five thousand dollars and
the stated value of the claim for each such violation)*. *Applies in NY Only.

Applicable in PR: Any person who knowingly and with the intention of defrauding presents false information in an insurance application, or presents, helps,
or causes the presentation of a fraudulent claim for the payment of a loss or any other benefit, or presents more than one claim for the same damage or loss,
shall incur a felony and, upon conviction, shall be sanctioned for each violation by a fine of not less than five thousand dollars ($5,000) and not more than ten
thousand dollars ($10,000), or a fixed term of imprisonment for three (3) years, or both penalties.  Should aggravating circumstances [be] present, the penalty
thus established may be increased to a maximum of five (5) years, if extenuating circumstances are present, it may be reduced to a minimum of two (2)
years.

Applicable in ME, TN, VA and WA: It is a crime to knowingly provide false, incomplete or misleading information to an insurance company for the purpose
of defrauding the company.  Penalties (may)* include imprisonment, fines and denial of insurance benefits. *Applies in ME Only.

Applicable in KS: Any person who, knowingly and with intent to defraud, presents, causes to be presented or prepares with knowledge or belief that it will be
presented to or by an insurer, purported insurer, broker or any agent thereof, any written, electronic, electronic impulse, facsimile, magnetic, oral, or
telephonic communication or statement as part of, or in support of, an application for the issuance of, or the rating of an insurance policy for personal or
commercial insurance, or a claim for payment or other benefit pursuant to an insurance policy for commercial or personal insurance which such person knows
to contain materially false information concerning any fact material thereto; or conceals, for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact
material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act.

Applicable in FL and OK: Any person who knowingly and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive any insurer files a statement of claim or an application
containing any false, incomplete, or misleading information is guilty of a felony (of the third degree)*. *Applies in FL Only.

Applicable in CO: It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an insurance company for the purpose of
defrauding or attempting to defraud the company.  Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance and civil damages.  Any insurance
company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for the
purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds shall be
reported to the Colorado Division of Insurance within the Department of Regulatory Agencies.

Applicable in AL, AR, DC, LA, MD, NM, RI and WV: Any person who knowingly (or willfully)* presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or
benefit or knowingly (or willfully)* presents false information in an application for insurance is guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in
prison. *Applies in MD Only.

Applicable in UT: Any person who knowingly presents false or fraudulent underwriting information, files or causes to be filed a false or fraudulent claim for
disability compensation or medical benefits, or submits a false or fraudulent report or billing for health care fees or other professional services is guilty of a
crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in state prison.

(Not applicable in AZ, CA, DE, KS, MA, MN, ND, NY, OR, VA, or WV.  Specific ACORD 38s are available for applicants in these states.) (Applicant's Initials):

18. ANY PRIOR COVERAGE DECLINED / CANCELLED / NON-RENEWED IN THE LAST THREE (3) YEARS? (Missouri Applicants - Do not answer this question)

17. ANY OTHER INSURANCE WITH THIS INSURER?

SIGNATURE

PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU, INCLUDING INFORMATION FROM A CREDIT OR OTHER INVESTIGATIVE REPORT, MAY BE COLLECTED FROM PERSONS
OTHER THAN YOU IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE AND SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS AND RENEWALS.  SUCH INFORMATION AS WELL AS
OTHER PERSONAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION COLLECTED BY US OR OUR AGENTS MAY IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES BE DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES
WITHOUT YOUR AUTHORIZATION.  CREDIT SCORING INFORMATION MAY BE USED TO HELP DETERMINE EITHER YOUR ELIGIBILITY FOR INSURANCE OR THE
PREMIUM YOU WILL BE CHARGED.  WE MAY USE A THIRD PARTY IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF YOUR SCORE.  YOU MAY HAVE THE RIGHT TO
REVIEW YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION IN OUR FILES AND REQUEST CORRECTION OF ANY INACCURACIES. YOU MAY ALSO HAVE THE RIGHT TO REQUEST IN
WRITING THAT WE CONSIDER EXTRAORDINARY LIFE CIRCUMSTANCES IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF YOUR CREDIT SCORE. THESE RIGHTS MAY
BE LIMITED IN SOME STATES. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR AGENT OR BROKER TO LEARN HOW THESE RIGHTS MAY APPLY IN YOUR STATE OR FOR INSTRUCTIONS ON
HOW TO SUBMIT A REQUEST TO US FOR A MORE DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF YOUR RIGHTS AND OUR PRACTICES REGARDING PERSONAL INFORMATION.

Copy of the Notice of Information Practices (Privacy) has been given to the applicant. (Not required in all states, contact your agent or broker for your state's requirements.)

THE UNDERSIGNED IS AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE APPLICANT AND REPRESENTS THAT REASONABLE INQUIRY HAS BEEN MADE TO OBTAIN THE
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON THIS APPLICATION.  HE/SHE REPRESENTS THAT THE ANSWERS ARE TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER
KNOWLEDGE.

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE (Must be Officer, Owner or Partner) DATE PRODUCER'S SIGNATURE NATIONAL PRODUCER NUMBER

Y / N

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

24. ANY UNDISPUTED AND UNPAID WORKERS COMPENSATION PREMIUM DUE FROM YOU OR ANY COMMONLY MANAGED OR OWNED ENTERPRISES?
IF YES, EXPLAIN INCLUDING ENTITY NAME(S) AND POLICY NUMBER(S).

23. ANY TAX LIENS OR BANKRUPTCY WITHIN THE LAST FIVE (5) YEARS?  (If "YES", please specify)

22. DO ANY EMPLOYEES PREDOMINANTLY WORK AT HOME?  If "YES", # of Employees:

21. DO YOU LEASE EMPLOYEES TO OR FROM OTHER EMPLOYERS?

20. DO ANY EMPLOYEES PERFORM WORK FOR OTHER BUSINESSES OR SUBSIDIARIES?

GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

Page 4 of 4

19. ARE EMPLOYEE HEALTH PLANS PROVIDED?

EXPLAIN ALL "YES" RESPONSES

ACORD 130 (2017/05)
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Katema Ballentine, Business Office
DATE: February 25, 2021
SUBJECT: Workers Compensation: Finance Committee & Board of Directors

Current Insurance Broker
Mike Esparza
All-Cal Insurance Agency
505 Vernon Street
Roseville, CA 95678
www.all-calinsurance.com
mike@all-calinsurance.com
(916) 784-9070

Policies are listed for Not-For Profit American Indian Model Schools DBA: 
American Indian Public Charter School I, American Indian Public Charter School II, and American Indian Public 
High School

171 12th Street, Oakland, CA 94607
746 Grand Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610
1101 Marina Village Pkwy, Alameda, CA 94501
Under one Federal tax ID #94-3309981

INSRUANCE POLICIES:

Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability – Annual Renewal February 1
Oak River Insurance Company

2020 Premium Amount: $ 43,441 2021 Premium Amount: $47,483

2021 Premium increase of $4,042
 
Type of Coverage: California Workers’ Compensation law is a no-fault system for injuries connected with 
employment, whether they are specific injuries or a disease or disabling condition. American Indian Model 
Schools’ is required to pay for Workers Compensation Insurance to cover all its employees.

Per statute
Employer Liability: Each accident $1,000,000
Employer Liability Disease: Each employee $1,000,000
Policy limit Employer Liability Disease $1,000,000
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AIMS Board Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in Budget?

Over or Under Budget? 

Amount Over/Under Budget?

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Committee Approval: 

Total Associated Cost:
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Coversheet

Student Accident Insurance Renewal

Section: III. Action Items
Item: H. Student Accident Insurance Renewal
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material:
Insurance_Memo_Student_Accident_Insurance_February_25__board_meeting.docx
POLICY_#10-SR-129237_Student_Accident_2021.pdf
AIMS Board Cover Student Accident & Libability Ins 2021.pdf
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Katema Ballentine, Business Office
DATE: February 25,2021
SUBJECT: Student Accident Insurance Finance Committee & Board of Directors

Current Insurance Broker
Mike Esparza
All-Cal Insurance Agency
505 Vernon Street
Roseville, CA 95678
www.all-calinsurance.com
mike@all-calinsurance.com
(916) 784-9070

Policies are listed for Not-For Profit American Indian Model Schools DBA: 
American Indian Public Charter School I, American Indian Public Charter School II, and American 
Indian Public High School

171 12th Street, Oakland, CA 94607
Under one Federal tax ID #94-3309981

INSURANCE POLICIES:

Student Accident – Annual Renewal January 25
Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Co.

Policy 10-SR-129237 1/25/2021 to 1/25/2022
2020-2021   Cost of Premium $8,663.68                2021-2022    Cost of Premium $8,663.68

NO CHANGE IN PREMIUM OR COVERAGE 

Type of Coverage:
Insured persons participating in school related activities sponsored by school.
Insured persons traveling with a group in connection with such activities under the direct 
supervision of the school.

Accidental Death: Principal Sum $10,000
Accidental Dismemberment: Principal Sum $10,000
Accidental Medical Expense: Max Benefit $25,000

    Deductible:    $0
     Maximum Dental Benefit: $25,000
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Form SRP-1400 (HLA) 
© 2020 by The Hartford. Classification: Company Confidential. No part of this document may be reproduced, published or used without the permission of The Hartford. 

Blanket Accident Policy 
            
Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company
Simsbury, Connecticut    06089 
(A stock insurance company) 
We will pay benefits according to the conditions of this Policy. 
 
Signed for the Company 
 
                                       
 
 

 
 
 
 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Schedule 

General Provisions 
Insured Person Period of Coverage 

Definitions 
Covered Activities 

Exclusions 
Benefits 

Claim Provisions 
 
 
 

   
   
   
Countersigned by  

 
 

       __________________________________ 
       Licensed Resident Agent 
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Form SRP-1400 (HLA) 
© 2020 by The Hartford. Classification: Company Confidential. No part of this document may be reproduced, published or used without the permission of The Hartford. 

                                                                                   SCHEDULE 

Policy Premium:            $8,309.88 
Minimum Premium:        $340.00 POLICY NO: 10-SR-129237 

POLICYHOLDER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:        
AMERICAN INDIAN MODEL SCHOOLS                                                                          
171 12TH STREET, SUITE #200                                                                
OAKLAND , CA  94607-4919                               

Previous Policy No: 10-SR-129237  

Policy Period: From (Policy Date): 1/25/2021  To:  1/25/2022 
 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the address of the Policyholder 

 
 Agent Code Form Numbers of the Policy, Riders and 

attached papers at issue 
***************** ****** SRP-1400 (HLA),  
*****************   
*****************  ,SRP-1400 INFO (CA)  ,PA-8371-5  
  
 
EXCESS COVERAGE APPLIES 

INSURED PERSON means any person who is a registered student in Grades Kindergarten thru 12th or a 
Volunteer Worker of the Policyholder. 

 COVERED ACTIVITIES means 
This policy covers each Insured Person during the policy period while he or she is: 
(a) participating in school related activities sponsored by the Policyholder while on the premises of, designated 
by and under the direct supervision of the Policyholder, or 
(b) traveling with a group in connection with such activities under the direct supervision of Policyholder. 
 
 

 
            BENEFITS AND AMOUNTS 

                  
      
Accidental Death Benefit Principal Sum: $10,000.00 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefit Principal Sum: $10,000.00 
Accident Medical Expense Benefit Maximum Benefit: $25,000.00 
 Deductible Amount: $0.00 
 Maximum Dental Limit: $25,000.00 
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GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Consideration:  We have issued this Policy in consideration of the payment of the Policy Premium in advance of 
the Policy Date.  The Policy Premium and Policy Date are shown in the Schedule. 
 
Policy Period:  This Policy takes effect on the Policy Date and continues to the end of the Policy Period. The 
dates are shown in the Schedule. 
 
Entire Contract:  The entire contract between the Policyholder and us consists of this Policy and any papers 
made a part of this Policy at issue. 
 
Changes:  No agent has authority to change or waive any part of this Policy.  To be valid, any change or waiver 
must be in writing, approved by one of our officers and made part of this Policy. 
 
Interpretation of Policy Terms and Conditions: We will have full discretion and authority to determine 
eligibility for benefits and to construe and interpret all terms and provisions of this Policy. 
 
Data Furnished By Policyholder: The Policyholder, with our approval, may keep the important insurance 
records on all Insured Persons.  The Policyholder will give us information, when and in the manner we ask, to 
administer the insurance provided by this Policy.  The Policyholder's insurance records will be open for our 
inspection at any reasonable time. 
 
Failure on the part of the Policyholder to: 

(a) give us the name of an Insured Person will not invalidate the insurance; 
(b) report termination of insurance of an Insured Person will not continue the coverage beyond the date 

of termination. 
 
Certificates:  If required by the laws of the state where this Policy is delivered, we will give certificates to the 
Policyholder for delivery to Insured Persons.  The certificates will state the features of this Policy which are 
important to Insured Persons. 
 
Conformity with State Statutes:  On the Policy Date, if any provision of the Policy is contrary to the law of the 
jurisdiction in which it is delivered, such provision is hereby amended to conform to that law. 
  
Cancellation:  This Policy may be cancelled at any time by written notice mailed or delivered by us to the 
Policyholder or by the Policyholder to us.  If we cancel, we will mail or deliver the notice to the Policyholder at 
its last address shown in our records. 
   
If we cancel, it becomes effective on the later of: 

(a) the date stated in the notice; or 
(b) the 31st  day after we mail or deliver the notice. 

 
If the Policyholder cancels, it becomes effective on the later of: 

(a) the date we receive the notice; or 
(b) the date stated in the notice. 

 
In either event: 

(a) we will promptly return any unearned premium paid; or 
(b) the Policyholder will promptly pay any earned premium which has not been paid. 

 
Any earned or unearned premium will be determined on a pro rata basis according to the Premium provision.  
The minimum earned premium is the Minimum Premium. 
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Cancellation shall be without prejudice to any claim for loss due to an accident which occurred before the 
effective date of the cancellation.
  
Premium: The earned premium for this Policy: 

(a) is due at the beginning of the Policy Period; 
(b) cannot be less than the Minimum Premium. 

  
 

INSURED PERSON PERIOD OF COVERAGE 
    
Effective Date: Each person becomes an Insured Person on the date he or she meets the qualifications stated in 
the Schedule. 
                     
Termination: Coverage of each Insured Person ceases on the first to occur of: 

(a) the date the Policy terminates; or 
(b) the date he or she ceases to qualify as an Insured Person. 

   
Termination shall be without prejudice to any claim for loss due to an accident that occurs before the termination 
date.

   
DEFINITIONS 

  
Hospital means an institution which: 

(a) operates pursuant to law; 
(b) primarily and continuously provides medical care and treatment of sick and injured persons on an 

inpatient basis; 
(c) operates facilities for medical and surgical diagnosis and treatment by or under the supervision of a 

staff of legally qualified physicians; and 
(d) provides 24 hour a day nursing service by or under the supervision of registered graduate nurses 

(R.N.). 
   
Hospital does not mean any institution or part thereof which is used primarily as: 

(a) a nursing home, convalescent home or skilled nursing facility; 
(b) an alcohol or drug treatment facility; or 
(c) a place for rest, custodial care or for the aged.  

 
Injury means bodily injury of an Insured Person that results directly and independently of all other causes from 
an accident which occurs while he or she is participating in a Covered Activity.  
 
Loss resulting from sickness or disease, except a pus-forming infection that occurs through an accidental wound, 
is not considered as resulting from Injury. 
 
Insured Person is defined in the Schedule. 
 
Physician means a legally qualified physician or surgeon, other than the Insured Person or a physician or surgeon 
who is related to the Insured Person by blood or marriage. 
 
Reasonable Expenses means fees and prices which do not exceed those generally charged for similar Medical 
Care in the local area where received by the Insured Person.  An expense is considered to be incurred on the date 
the Medical Care is rendered. 
 
We, us or our means the Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company. 
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COVERED ACTIVITIES 

This Policy covers each Insured Person; 
(a) during the Policy Period; and 
(b) while he or she is participating in the Covered Activities, 

as defined in the Schedule. 
   

EXCLUSIONS 
 
The Policy does not cover loss resulting from or for: 
 
1. intentionally self-inflicted Injury, suicide, or attempted suicide, whether sane or insane; 
2. war or act of war, whether declared or undeclared; 
3. Injury sustained while in the armed forces (land, water or air) of any country or international authority; 
4. Injury sustained while in or on, boarding or alighting from, being struck or run down by, any aircraft except 

as an airline passenger on an aircraft: (a) operated by a passenger airline on a regularly scheduled trip over its 
established route or that is chartered by that airline; or (b) any transport type aircraft operated by the Military 
Airlift Command (MAC) of the United States or any national government recognized by the United States; 

5. repair, replacement, examination for prescriptions, or fitting of: (a) eyeglasses; (b) contact lenses; or (c) 
hearing aids; 

6. dental work or treatment on natural teeth which is not necessary for the repair or relief of Injury; 
7. repair or replacement of existing dentures, partial dentures, braces, fixed or removable bridges, or other 

artificial dental restoration; 
8. repair or replacement of artificial limbs or orthopedic braces; 
9. Injury for which the Insured Person is eligible t

regardless of whether he or she has applied for the benefits; 
10. Injury sustained while the Insured Person is voluntarily taking drugs which federal law prohibits dispensing 

without a  prescription, including sedatives, narcotics, barbiturates, amphetamines or hallucinogens, unless 
the drug is taken as prescribed or administered by a licensed Physician; 

11. Injury sustained by an Insured Person during or as a result of his or her commission of a felony or while 
incarcerated for a felony, except that this exclusion will not be applicable upon acquittal or dismissal of the 
felony charges; 

12. 
operating a motor vehicle; 

13. 
service or infirmary; or (b) any Physician or nurse employed or retained by the Policyholder; 

14. Expenses covered under any automobile reparations insurance (no-fault) or automobile insurance medical 
payments benefit; 

15. Injury sustained while playing or practicing in (a) all intercollegiate sports; (b) any inter-school club sports; 
(c) any intramural sports; or (d) any form of tackle football; 
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ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT (AD&D) BENEFIT  

the accident, we will pay the sum shown opposite the loss. We will not pay more than the Principal Sum shown 
for each Insured Person for all losses due to the same accident. The Principal Sum amount is shown in the 
Schedule. 
 
LOSS: BENEFIT: 

 Principal Sum 
 Principal Sum 
 Principal Sum 
 Principal Sum 
 Principal Sum 
 Principal Sum 
 One-half the Principal Sum 
 One-half the Principal Sum 
 One-half the Principal Sum 
 One-quarter the Principal Sum 

 
Loss means, with respect to:  

(a) hand and feet, actual severance through or above wrist or ankle joints; 
(b) sight, speech and hearing, entire and irrecoverable loss thereof;  
(c) thumb and index finger, actual severance through or above the metacarpophalangeal joints. 

   
  

ACCIDENT MEDICAL EXPENSE BENEFIT 
  
We will pay the Reasonable Expenses incurred by an Insured Person, in excess of the Deductible Amount, for 
Medical Care due to: 

(a) Injury, if the first expense is incurred within 26 weeks after the accident; and 
(b) the expense is incurred within 2 years after the accident. 

  
We will not pay: 

(a) more than the Maximum Benefit for all expenses incurred as the result of any one accident; or 
(b) for expenses incurred more than 2 years after the accident. 

 
We will not pay: 

(a) more than the Maximum Dental Limit for all expenses incurred for dental treatment, services and 
supplies; or 

(b) more than the Maximum Benefit for all Medical Care and dental treatment, services and supplies, 
as the result of any one accident. 
 
The Deductible Amount will be applied separately to each accident.  The Deductible Amount, Maximum Dental 
Limit and Maximum Benefit are shown in the Schedule. 
 
Medical Care, for the purpose of this benefit, means necessary: 

(a) medical or surgical treatment, services and supplies; and 
(b) Hospital, nursing and ambulance services, 

prescribed by a Physician for the sole purpose of treating the Injury. 
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EXCESS COVERAGE PROVISION 

The amount otherwise payable under the Accident Medical Expense Benefit will be reduced by the total amount 
of medical care benefits provided by any other Plan. 
       
The amount of benefits provided by other Plans: 

(a) will be determined without reference to any: 
(1) coordination of benefits provision; 
(2) non-duplication of benefits provisions; or 
(3) other similar provisions, 

(b) will include any amount to which the Insured Person is entitled, regardless of whether claim is made 
for the benefits; and 

(c) will include the reasonable value of any medical expense services provided as Plan benefits. 
 
Plan means: 

(a) group insurance; 
(b) group Hospital, medical service or pre-payment plan; 
(c) labor-management trustee, union welfare, employer organization or employee benefit organization 

plan; 
(d) governmental programs or coverage required or provided by any statute; or 
(e)  
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CLAIMS PROVISIONS 
 
Notice of Claim: The person who has the right to claim benefits (the claimant, beneficiary or his or her 
representative) must give us written notice of a claim within 30 days after a covered loss begins.  If notice cannot 
be given within that time, it must be given as soon as reasonably possible.  The notice should include the Insured 

 
 
Claim Forms:  When we receive the notice of claim, we will send forms to the claimant for giving us proof of 
loss. The forms will be sent within 15 days after we receive the notice of claim.  If the forms are not received, the 
claimant will satisfy the proof of loss requirement if a written notice of the occurrence, character and extent of 
the loss is sent to us. 
 
Proof of Loss: Proof of loss must be sent to us within 90 days after the date of the loss. If the claimant is not able 
to send proof within that time it may be sent as soon as reasonably possible without affecting the claim. The 
additional time allowed cannot exceed one year unless the claimant is legally incapacitated.  
 
Time of Payment of Claims: We will pay any benefit due immediately after we receive proof of loss. 
 
Payment of Claims: We will pay any benefit due for loss of life:  

(a) according to the written beneficiary designation on file with the Policyholder; otherwise  
(b) to the survivors in equal shares, in the first of the following classes to have a survivor at the Insured 

 
(1) spouse; 
(2) children; 
(3) parents; 
(4) brothers and sisters. 

 

due and not assigned will be paid to the Insured Person, if living.  Otherwise, the benefits will be paid according 
to the preceding language. 
 
If a benefit due is payable to: 

(a)  
(b) the Insured Person or a beneficiary who is either a minor or not competent to give a valid release for 

the payment,  
we may pay up to $1,000 of the benefit due to some other person whom we believe is entitled to the payment, 
and who is related to the Insured Person or the beneficiary by blood or marriage.  We will be relieved of further 
responsibility to the extent of any payment made in good faith. We may pay benefits directly to any Hospital or 
person rendering covered services, unless the Insured Person requests otherwise in writing.  The Insured Person 
must make the request no later than the time he or she files a proof of loss. 
 
Appealing Denial of Claims: If a claim for benefits is wholly or partially denied, notice of the decision shall be 
furnished to the Insured Person.  This written decision will: 

(a) give the specific reason or reasons for denial; 
(b) make specific reference to policy provisions on which the denial is based; 
(c) provide a description of any additional information necessary to prepare the claim and an explanation 

of why it is necessary; and 
(d) provide an explanation of the review procedure. 

 
On any denied claim, an Insured Person or his representative may appeal to us for a full and fair review.  The 
claimant may: 

(a) request a review upon written request within 60 days of receipt of claim denial; 
(b) review pertinent documents; and 
(c) submit issues and comments in writing. 
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We will make a decision no more than 60 days after receipt of the request for review, except in special 
circumstances (such as the need to hold a hearing), but in no case more than 120 days after we receive the request 
for review.  The written decision will include specific reasons for the decision on which the decision is based. 
 
Physical Examinations and Autopsy: We reserve the right to have a claimant examined and to have an autopsy 
performed, if not forbidden by law.  Any such examinations will be as reasonably required by us and at our 
expense. 
 
Legal Actions: Legal Action cannot be taken against us: 

(a) before 60 days following the date proof of loss is sent to us; or 
(b) after 3 years following the date proof of loss is due. 

 
Naming a Beneficiary: An Insured Person may name a beneficiary or change a named beneficiary by giving a 

the Insured Person is living when we receive it.  We will be relieved of further responsibility to the extent of any 
payment we made in good faith before we received such request. 
 
Assignment:  This insurance may not be assigned.  Benefit payments may be assigned as allowed in the Payment 
of Claims provision. 
 

ation Coverage
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NOTICE REQUIREMENT

 
IF YOU HAVE A COMPLAINT, AND CONTACTS BETWEEN YOU AND THE INSURER OR AN 
AGENT OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INSURER HAVE FAILED TO PRODUCE A 
SATISFACTORY SOLUTION TO THE PROBLEM, THEN YOU MAY CONTACT: 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT 
 CONSUMER SERVICES UNIT 
  3450 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD 

 LOS ANGELES, CA  90010 
 

 1-800-927-HELP 
 
 
 
This notice is for information only and does not become a condition of the Policy and/or certificate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
   
 
  
   
 
  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
   
 
  
   
 
SRP-1400 INFO (CA) 
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  NOTICE OF PROTECTION PROVIDED BY 
CALIFORNIA LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTEE ASSOCIATION

 
This notice provides a brief summary regarding the protections provided to policyholders by the California Life 

se of the Association is to assure that 
policyholders will be protected, within certain limits, in the unlikely event that a member insurer of the 
Association becomes financially unable to meet its obligations.  Insurance companies licensed in California to sell 
life insurance, health insurance, annuities and structured settlement annuities are members of the Association.  The 

insurers.  This protection was created under California law, which determines who and what is covered and the 
amounts of coverage. 
 
Below is a brief summary of the coverages, exclusions and limits provided by the Association.  This summary 
does not cover all provisions of the law; nor does it in any way change anyone's rights or obligations or the rights 
or obligations of the Association. 

COVERAGE 
 
Persons Covered 
Generally, an individual is covered by the Association if the insurer was a member of the Association and the 
individual lives in California at the time the insurer is determined by a court to be insolvent.  Coverage is also 
provided to policy beneficiaries, payees or assignees, whether or not they live in California.  
 
Amounts of Coverage 
The basic coverage protections provided by the Association are as follows. 
 

Life Insurance, Annuities and Structured Settlement Annuities 
 
For life insurance policies, annuities and structured settlement annuities, the Association will provide the 
following:  
 

o Life Insurance 
80% of death benefits but not to exceed $300,000 
80% of cash surrender or withdrawal values but not to exceed $100,000 
 

o Annuities and Structured Settlement Annuities 
80% of the present value of annuity benefits, including net cash withdrawal and net cash surrender 
values but not to exceed $250,000 
 
The maximum amount of protection provided by the Association to an individual, for all life 
insurance, annuities and structured settlement annuities is $300,000, regardless of the number of 
policies or contracts covering the individual. 
 

Health Insurance 
 
The maximum amount of protection provided by the Association to an individual, as of July 1, 2016, is 
$546,741.  This amount will increase or decrease based upon changes in the health care cost component of the 
consumer price index to the date on which an insurer becomes an insolvent insurer. Changes to this amount 

 
(please turn to next page) 
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COVERAGE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

 
The Association may not provide coverage for this policy.  Coverage by the Association generally requires 
residency in California.  You should not rely on coverage by the Association in selecting an insurance company or 
in selecting an insurance policy. 
 
The following policies and persons are among those that are excluded from Association coverage: 
 

A policy or contract issued by an insurer that was not authorized to do business in California when it issued 
the policy or contract 
 
A policy issued by a health care service plan (HMO), a hospital or medical service organization, a charitable 
organization, a fraternal benefit society, a mandatory state pooling plan, a mutual assessment company, an 
insurance exchange, or a grants and annuities society 
 
If the person is provided coverage by the guaranty association of another state  
 
Unallocated annuity contracts; that is, contracts which are not issued to and owned by an individual and which 
do not guaranty annuity benefits to an individual 
 
Employer and association plans, to the extent they are self-funded or uninsured 
 
A policy or contract providing any health care benefits under Medicare Part C or Part D 
 
An annuity issued by an organization that is only licensed to issue charitable gift annuities 
 
Any policy or portion of a policy which is not guaranteed by the insurer or for which the individual has 
assumed the risk, such as certain investment elements of a variable life insurance policy or a variable annuity 
contract 
 
Any policy of reinsurance unless an assumption certificate was issued 
 
Interest rate yields (including implied yields) that exceed limits that are specified in Insurance Code Section 
1607.02(b)(2)(C). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(please turn to next page) 
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NOTICES

 
Insurance companies or their agents are required by law to give or send you this notice.  Policyholders with 
additional questions should first contact their insurer or agent.  To learn more about coverages provided by the 

www.califega.org, or contact either of the following: 
 
 
California Life and Health Insurance   California Department of Insurance 
Guarantee Association     Consumer Communications Bureau 
P.O. Box 16860      300 South Spring Street 
Beverly Hills, CA 90209-3319    Los Angeles, CA 90013 
(323) 782-0182      (800) 927-4357 
 
Insurance companies and agents are not allowed by California law to use the existence of the Association or 
its coverage to solicit, induce or encourage you to purchase any form of insurance.  When selecting an 
insurance company, you should not rely on Association coverage.  If there is any inconsistency between this 
notice and California law, then California law will control. 
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AIMS Board Meeting Item Cover Letter

Included in Budget?

Over or Under Budget? 

Amount Over/Under Budget?

Included in LCAP?

Which LCAP?

Item:

Presented By:

Staff Recommendation:

Committee Approval: 

Total Associated Cost:
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D&A Contract Revision

Section: III. Action Items
Item: I. D&A Contract Revision
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: FINAL SOW_20210127_JC_V3 (2).pdf

AIMS Contract and SOW 2.19.21 FINAL.pdf
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EXHIBIT A 
Final Scope of Work 

January 26, 2021   

Task SubTasks Deliverables D&A Responsibilities AIMS Responsibilities Timeline 

Project Kick Off 
 
D&A approaches 
each project based 
on our client’s unique 
set of objectives and 
challenges, which we 
assess during the 
kick-off meeting. 
Focused on 
outcomes not 
outputs, we will work 
with you to align on 
the key performance 
indicators (KPIs) 
required for success. 

Task 1.1 ​Kick-Off 
Meeting. ​Coordinate and 
facilitate one (1) virtual 
meeting with D&A and 
AIMS teams to review 
project needs, 
deliverables, 
expectations, roles, and 
responsibilities. 
 
Task 1.2 ​Project Plan. 
Develop and refine a 
project plan based on 
AIMS input. 

 
Project Plan with 
timeline 
 
 
Confirmed Key 
Performance 
Indicators 

1. Schedule and deliver 
agenda for ​virtual 
meeting with D&A and 
AIMS teams to review 
project needs, 
deliverables, 
expectations, roles, and 
responsibilities. 

2. Develop and refine a 
project plan based on 
AIMS input. 

3. Facilitate the kick off 
meeting. 

4. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements per 
deliverable. 
 

1. Prioritize and 
confirm the list of 
stakeholders to 
attend the kick off 
meeting. 

2. Provide initial email 
introductions with all 
contact information 
for each 
stakeholder. 

3. Ensure timely 
feedback on kickoff 
meeting agenda  

4. Attend kickoff 
meeting 

5. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication.  

 

Month 1 
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Research & 
Discovery 
 
The D&A team will 
review and analyze 
data provided by AIMS 
which will effectively 
inform our work and 
enable us to develop an 
informed 
communications 
strategy. For instance, 
we will review any of 
AIMS' existing 
research, website 
analytics, any studies 
conducted to date 
regarding stakeholder 
perceptions, 
longitudinal 
engagement trend 
information, 
stakeholder perception 
data, any audits, 
competitive analysis, 
current community 
engagement strategy, 
and relevant trend data 
impacting the 
organization’s ability to 
achieve its goal and 
objectives. 

Task 2.1 ​Following the 
kick-off meeting, we will 
conduct a communications 
audit and a review of the 
data and research 
provided to D&A by AIMS. 
 
Task 2.2 ​We intend to 
conduct four (4) 
stakeholder 
interviews/listening 
sessions among the 
following constituent 
groups: ​alumni, teachers, 
and Board of Directors, 
administrators and one 
external educational 
influencer or community 
leader. This is how we 
determine the baseline of 
attitudes and perceptions 
to shape our strategy and 
plan. Each group not to 
exceed eight (8) 
individuals. And in order to 
comply with the Brown Act, 
we suggest the listening 
session with the Board 
members either take place 
during closed sessions 
(e.g., pertaining to HR 
matters) or we will engage 
a smaller cohort of Board 
members to participate in 

 
Stakeholder 
Interviews/listening 
sessions (4) 
 
Discussion guide 
for listening 
sessions 
 
Key Findings 
Report (1) 
 
No more than two 
(2) presentations 
of Key Findings 
Report 

1. Develop and finalize 
listening session 
discussion guide and 
manage initial outreach 
communications to 
targeted stakeholders 

2. Design discussion 
guide for listening 
sessions. 

3. Provide transcripts of 
Stakeholder listening 
sessions 

4. Develop and present 
Key Findings Report 

5. Deliver two (2) 
presentations of the 
Key Findings 
document–one to staff. 

6. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements per 
deliverable. 

 
 

1) Provide feedback on 
listening session 
discussion guides  

2) Approve listening 
session discussion 
guides  

3) Support D&A in 
listening session 
attendee outreach 
and RSVP follow up 
and confirmations. 

4) Ensure Brown Act 
compliance  when 
meeting with the 
Board.. 

5) Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication.  

6) Presentations of 
the Key Findings 
to the Board. 
 

Month 1 
& Month 
2 
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listening sessions to 
ensure compliance with 
the Brown Act. Listening 
sessions will be 60 
minutes in duration each 
and D&A staff will 
moderate and design the 
discussion guides. 
 
 
Task 2.3 ​Develop a Key 
Findings report 
summarizing the highlights 
and leverageable trends 
and insights from the 
research. The Key 
Findings Report will 
identify gaps, summarize 
opportunities, uncover 
leverageable stakeholder 
insights to inform 
messaging, and overall, to 
help clearly define what we 
need to shift and how to 
enhance perceptions. 

Messaging 
Framework 
 
Informed by D&A’s 
Research and Discovery 
process, the messaging 
framework D&A develops 

Task 3.1 ​D&A will work to 
create an overall 
messaging framework to 
catalyze and engage 
stakeholders, celebrate 
AIMS’ achievements, and 
establish AIMS as a 
leader in the education 

Messaging 
Framework (with 
components 
articulated is task 
description) 
 
 
Develop and 

1. Develop and present 
one (1) Messaging 
Framework document 

2. Following the 
development and 
approval of the 
messaging 
framework, facilitate 

1. Provide feedback 
and approval on 
the Messaging 
Framework 
document.  

2. Support outreach 
and attendee 
RSVPs for the 

Months 
2-3 

128 of 147Powered by BoardOnTrack

AIMS K-12 College Prep Charter District - Finance Committee Monthly Meeting - Agenda - Thursday February 25, 2021 at 7:00 AM



 

for AIMS will include the 
fundamental elements 
used for copy and 
content development, 
ongoing. The framework 
will be delivered in a 
digital document which 
consists of the following: 
Brand promise statement, 
point of difference 
statement, reasons to 
believe/support points, 
target audience personas 
(behaviors, attitudes, 
motivators, perceptions), 
mandatory language and 
terminology required by 
AIMS for outbound 
communications, and a 
brand vocabulary 
“glossary” or list of 
keywords that best 
represent and describe 
AIMS and its reason for 
being. We will include 
AIMS’ existing and 
mission and vision 
statement in the 
messaging framework. 
 
The messaging 
framework will enable the 
development of 

sector, by establishing 
consistency and a 
unifying messaging 
across all 
communications 
touchpoints. 

facilitate one (1) 
Board training 
regarding 
delivery of the 
AIMS story to 
the local 
community 
 
Develop and 
facilitate one (1) 
training for up to 
ten (10) AIMS 
administrators 
regarding 
delivery of the 
AIMS story to 
stakeholders 

one (1) Board 
training regarding 
delivery of the AIMS 
story to the local 
community. Training 
at Cabinet Meeting. 

3. Following the 
development and 
approval of the 
Messaging 
Framework​, facilitate 
one (1) training for up 
to ten (10) AIMS 
administrators 
regarding delivery of 
the AIMS story to 
stakeholders. 

4. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements per 
deliverable. 

Two training 
sessions. 

3. Ensure attendance 
at training 
sessions. 

4. Ensure Brown Act 
compliance  when 
meeting with the 
Board. 

5. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication.  
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compelling, empathetic, 
inspiring, and inclusive 
messaging that engages 
and informs targeted 
stakeholder audiences on 
how AIMS is delivering 
exemplary outcomes in 
K-12 education. D&A will 
develop a messaging 
strategy to support the 
school District and also 
develop messaging for 
each of AIMS’ schools 
ensuring an integrated 
and consistent 
messaging platform and 
brand voice that elevates 
the overall District and 
each of the schools. The 
consistent voice we 
develop will be woven 
through all messaging to 
elevate AIMS and ensure 
increased positive 
awareness and 
reputation for AIMS, 
overall. 

Crisis 
Communication 
Plan 
 

Task 4.1 ​Create a process 
for communicating during a 
crisis to ensure School 
leaders are prepared to 
proactively respond to 

Crisis 
Communications 
Plan 

1. Develop and present a 
general crisis 
communications 
campaign framework 
and general crisis 

1. Ensure timely 
feedback. 

2. Ensure legal 
review and 
approval of Crisis 

Month 4 
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D&A will develop an 
AIMS specific crisis 
communications strategy 
that will serve as the 
guideline for 
communicating during a 
crisis. 
 
**Response planning for 
specific crisis 
communications 
situations are not 
included in this scope 
and can be supported by 
D&A through incremental 
time and materials 
scopes of work approved 
by AIMS. Based on 
hourly rate. 
 

**Superintendent  and 
D&A determine attorney 
client privilege depending 
upon the crisis 

internal and external 
stakeholders. 

management process 
document. 

2. Provide two (2) rounds 
of refinements per 
deliverable. 

Communication 
Campaign ensure 
alignment. 

3. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
 

Reputation 
Management & 
Community 
Relations 
 
Successful reputation 
building and community 

Task 5.1 ​Reputation 
Management. ​Use the 
insights gained from the 
Key Findings Report to 
create a strategic 
reputation management 
plan that addresses 
prevailing sentiment and 
helps drive 

Craft one (1) 
Reputation 
Management Plan 
 
Develop and 
distribute one (1) 
article per quarter 
highlighting AIMS’ 
visionary 

1. Develop and present 
Reputation 
Management Plan 

2. Develop and distribute 
one (1) article per 
quarter  

3. Pitch one (1) story to 
national news 
networks’ education 

1. Ensure timely 
feedback. 

2. Ensure legal 
review and 
approval of 
materials, as 
determined 
necessary by 
AIMS 

Months 
4-6 
 
Quarterl
y story 
pitch 
starting 
Month 3 
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relations programs are 
the result of integrated 
communications that 
consistently convey 
AIMS’ success stories, 
accomplishments, and 
track record of innovation 
in K-12 education. 
Combined, these stories 
and communication of 
proof points establish a 
platform of thought 
leadership for the school. 
Thought leadership is a 
marketing practice 
focused on the 
development and 
deployment of messaging 
and content that positions 
the organization as an 
expert, a leader, an 
innovator, a change 
agent, and a role model 
for those who operate in 
the same industry. 
Thought leadership 
messaging will include 
stories about AIMS’ 
graduation rates, student 
success stories, 
pedagogical innovation, 
and other examples of 
AIMS’ special recipe for 

positive reputation 
metrics. 
 
Task 5.2 ​Thought 
Leadership Strategy & 
Content. ​Collaborate on 
the development of 
thought leadership pieces 
for the AIMS team across 
various platforms to 
create a reputation of 
excellence and innovation 
of education. 
 
Task 5.3 ​Community 
Outreach Strategy. 
Create a community 
outreach strategy that 
engages your key 
audiences through a 
targeted and directed 
approach to creating 
opportunities for 
engagement. 
 
Task 5.4 ​Community 
Roundtables. ​Help to 
organize and facilitate two 
(2) virtual or in-person 
community roundtables 
that invite key members 
of the business and 
chamber of commerce 

leadership in 
education for 
distribution to 
CASE, Higher 
Education Times, 
Chronicle of 
Higher Education, 
and pitch one (1) 
story to national 
news networks’ 
education 
reporters (one if 
other opportunities 
present 
themselves for PR 
we will pursue as 
well) 
 
 
Design Thought 
Leadership 
strategy to position 
AIMS leaders, 
Board members, 
Students, Alumni, 
and Parents as 
influencers, by 
providing them the 
following tools: 
One (1) “Elevator 
Speech” 
document; One (1) 
FAQs digital 

reporters 
4. Develop and present a 

thought Leadership 
strategy for AIMS 

5. Develop ​one (1) 
“Elevator Speech” 
document 

6. Develop ​one (1) FAQs 
digital document 

7. Develop one (1) ​social 
media post (copy and 
visual design) per 
month  

8. Develop and present a 
Community Outreach 
Strategy. 

9. Design and facilitate 
two (2) virtual 
community roundtables 
that invite key 
members of the 
business and chamber 
of commerce and 
foundations. 

10. Develop and present a 
Community Outreach 
Strategy.   

11. Craft a series of four 
(4) alumni relations 
outreach email 
communications (copy 
and visual design) 

12. Develop 25th 
Anniversary public 

3. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
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delivering successful 
outcomes in K-12 
education. 
 
This work is designed to 
build trust among key 
stakeholders, expand 
AIMS’ reach with 
community and business 
leaders, provide a 
framework for 
comprehensive 
community engagement 
activities, and provide 
school leadership the 
tools required to 
effectively communicate 
the successes of the 
institution. 
 
D&A will build upon 
AIMS’ current public 
engagement strategy to 
reach key stakeholders, 
including educators and 
education policy experts, 
parents, students, alumni, 
elected officials, 
community and business 
leaders. We will provide a 
calendar of events to 
ensure AIMS leadership 
has a presence in the 

and foundations to 
engage in conversation 
about the charter school 
model and why it is a 
great alternative that 
delivers favorable 
outcomes, specifically for 
children of 
underrepresented 
communities. 
 
Task 5.5 ​25th Anniversary 
public awareness 
strategy. 

document; One 
(1) social 
media post (copy 
and visual 
design) per 
month for use by 
all leadership on 
their personal 
social networks, 
and for use on 
AIMS’ owned 
social channels. 

 
Develop Alumni 
relations strategy 
document 
 
Craft a series of 
four (4) alumni 
relations outreach 
email 
communications 
(copy and visual 
design) 

 
Design one (1) 
digital Alumni 
newsletter 
template 
 
Develop 25th 
Anniversary 
public awareness 

awareness strategy 
document 

13. Develop Alumni 
relations strategy 
document 

14. Craft a series of four 
(4) alumni relations 
outreach email 
communications (copy 
and visual design) 

15. Design one (1) digital 
Alumni newsletter 
template 

16. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements per 
deliverable. 
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business community to 
encourage private sector 
partnerships. We will also 
identify a list of 
education-focused 
foundations whom AIMS 
can target for 
philanthropic support. 

strategy 
document 

Corporate & 
Foundation 
Relationship 
Development 
 
This work involves the 
development of strategies 
and tactics to identify and 
reach local corporate and 
foundation leaders who 
are in a position to 
support AIMS through 
their advocacy and 
financial support. D&A 
will provide lists of 
suggested corporate and 
foundation targets–in the 
Bay Area and beyond. 
We will also help secure 
meetings with corporate 
and foundation leaders 
and design presentation 
material for these 

Task 6.1 ​Develop a 
prospect list of potential 
corporate targets and 
pertinent foundations. 
 
Task 6.2 ​D​evelop a 
Corporate & Foundation 
Engagement Strategy ​to 
effectively engage 
targeted corporate 
partners and foundations 
to support AIMS’ capital 
campaign and other 
priority initiatives. 
 
Task 6.3 ​Conduct 
outreach to and secure 
meetings with corporate 
and foundation leaders. 
We will work with AIMS to 
clearly communicate 
meeting objectives for 
each engagement. 
 

Develop a 
database of 
community, 
government, 
education thought 
leaders and 
influencers, 
corporate partners 
and foundations. 
List to be used for 
ongoing email 
marketing and 
promotion. 

 
Outreach material 
and presentation 
templates for 
corporate and 
foundation 
meetings 

1. Develop a database of 
community, 
government, education 
thought leaders and 
influencers, corporate 
partners and 
foundations. 

2. Develop and produce a 
database of 
community, 
government, education 
thought leaders and 
influencers, corporate 
partners and 
foundations 

3. Develop and produce 
AIMS branded AIMS 
outreach material and 
presentation templates 
for corporate and 
foundation meetings. 

4. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements. 

1. Align on top three 
(3) priority markets 
markets and 
regions  to target 
for this influencer 
database. 

2. Ongoing 
management of 
the database once 
developed by D&A 

3. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
 
 

Months 
4-6 
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meetings. 
 

Task 6.4 ​Design 
presentation materials for 
AIMS’ meetings with 
corporate and foundation 
leaders. 

Integrated Media 
Strategy 
 
An integrated media 
strategy is a plan and a 
road map which codifies 
target audience 
segments, suggesting 
media tactics and 
associated timing to 
reach those audience 
segments. The purpose 
of a media strategy is to 
provide the means for 
an institution's message 
to be delivered to the 
audiences they seek to 
influence. D&A will 
develop an integrated 
media strategy which 
includes with a 
multi-channel approach 
that includes earned 
(PR), owned (AIMS’ 
managed website, 
newsletters, and social 

Task 7.1 ​Integrated Media 
Strategy. ​Develop an 
integrated outreach strategy 
that includes earned, 
owned, and shared media 
all working together to 
accomplish AIMS goals. 
The earned portion of this 
strategy will identify media 
angles and outlets for your 
team to engage. The owned 
portion will incorporate a 
social media strategy to 
amplify all the assets we 
create across the channels 
AIMS owns and manages. 

 
 
 
Integrated Media 
Strategy 

1. Develop and present 
integrated one (1) 
Media Strategy for 
AIMS. 

2. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements.  

1. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
 

Months 
2-4 
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channels), and shared 
media (organically 
shared media amongst 
the AIMS community), 
all working together to 
accomplish AIMS goals. 
 
 

CREATIVE 
DEVELOPMENT 
OF TARGETED 
COLLATERAL 
 
D&A will create 
collateral that ensures 
the mission, values and 
vision of the AIMS team 
are highlighted in a way 
that is engaging, 
educational, and 
thoughtful. This will 
include assistance with 
branded collateral that 
chronicles the story of 
AIMS for the media, 
funders, and other 
members of the 
community, including 
graphic and/or video 
content to be used 
across all platforms. 

Task 8.1 ​Ongoing Assets 
for Social Media. ​Create a 
series of visuals and short 
videos driving to the 
website that can be shared 
across social channels, with 
media, and the community. 
 
Task 8.2 ​AIMS Story    
Video. ​Produce two (1)    
short videos (one   
:30-second and one :90-    
two-minute) to create an    
emotional appeal that   
highlights AIMS and its    
achievements. 

Produce one (1) 
:30-second video 
and one (1) 
:90-second to 
two-minute video 
to be used across 
various platforms 

 
Design and 
develop content 
for one (1) social 
post for two 
primary social 
channels per 
month throughout 
engagement 

1. Produce one (1) 
:30-second video and 
one (1) :90-second to 
two-minute video to be 
used across various 
platforms. 

2. Design and develop 
content for one (1) 
social post for two 
primary social channels 
per month throughout. 

3. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements to each 
deliverable.  

1. Provide timely 
feedback to all 
assets and 
materials requiring 
AIMS approval  

2. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
 
 

 

Months 
3-4 and 
ongoing  
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Project 
Management and 
Metrics 
 
D&A’s approach is 
collaborative, 
insight-based, 
outcomes-oriented, and 
seamlessly leverages 
our diverse, 
multi-channel marketing 
expertise to deliver 
compelling and 
motivating solutions for 
AIMS. Our decades of 
expertise working with 
diverse communities 
allow us to help you 
develop an impactful 
communications 
strategy that will meet 
people wherever they 
are and however they 
get important 
information. We will 
track all tactics against 
the KPIs established at 
the beginning of the 
project and expanded 
upon in our marketing 
strategies. 

Task 9.1 ​Project 
Management Meetings. 
D&A will meet bi-monthly 
with the AIMS team project 
manager to review project 
progress, address 
outstanding issues and 
make course corrections 
as needed. 
 
Task 9.2 ​Project 
Management Oversight. 
The D&A project manager 
will be responsible for 
responding to all incoming 
requests and will have the 
ultimate 
responsibility in overseeing 
tasks, supervising the 
team, meeting project 
deadlines, adhering to 
budget and achieving 
outlined objectives. 
 
Task 9.3 ​Ongoing 
Evaluation of Project 
Deliverables. ​We will track 
and measure the 
effectiveness of our work 
ongoing, providing regular 
status reports. 

Bi-Weekly Status 
meeting 
 
Bi-Weekly Status 
Reports 
 

1. Develop and distribute 
meeting agendas. 

2. Schedule meetings via 
Zoom. 

3. Provide transcripts 
from meetings via 
Zoom. 

4. Develop, populate, 
manage, and 
distribute bi weekly 
Status Reports 

5. Provide two (2)  rounds 
of refinements to each 
deliverable.  

 
 

1. Provide timely 
input for Agenda 
topics, where 
required. 

3. Communication to 
D&A will be through 
the Superintendent 
or her designee. 
Written feedback 
sent on documents 
will be sent in one 
concise/ 
consolidated form of 
communication. 
 

 

Ongoing
–weekly 
and 
biweekly 
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 Dependencies:  
 
Overall:  

● Scope requires AIMS to manage the process of collecting and providing collective feedback for all tasks and deliverables that require feedback. 
● Deliverables above limited to two (2) rounds of refinement per deliverable. Additional rounds of requested refinements may be 

accommodated with change orders. 
● If AIMS needs an Annual Report designed developed and produced, D&A can provide a proposal with associated costs pertaining to this 

service, for pre approval by AIMS 
 
 
Task 1-3 and 5-7: 

● Deliverables above limited to two (2) rounds of refinement per deliverable. Additional rounds of requested refinements may be accommodated 
with change orders. 

  
Task 4: 
 

● Response planning for specific crisis communications situations are not included in this scope and can be supported by D&A through 
incremental time and materials scopes of work approved by AIMS. 
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
This Professional Services Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into 

as Of October 26, 2020, by and between AMERICAN INDIAN MODEL SCHOOLS and 
affiliate organizations ("Client") and D&A COMMUNICATIONS INC., ("Contractor" 
or “D&A”). 

 
Whereas the Contractor seeks to provide certain professional services and the 

Client wishes to retain the Contractor to perform such professional services on the terms 
set forth. 

 
1. Professional Services. 

 
(a) Capacity. The Client hereby retains the firm as an Independent Contractor of 

the Client on a non-exclusive basis with respect to the business of the Client (the “Business”) 
during the Term, and the Contractor hereby accepts such position, all effective as of the date 
of this Agreement and upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein. 

 
(b) Duties. During the Term, the Contractor shall perform such marketing and 

communications professional services as may be reasonably specified from time to time by 
the Client and agreed by Contractor in writing, subject to the requirement that the 
Contractor shall comply at all times with all applicable laws. Client shall be responsible for 
compliance with all applicable law with respect to the information provided to Contractor 
and with respect to communications approved by Client for dissemination by Contractor. 
Client shall also be responsible for reviewing all publicity, press releases, press documents 
and other materials prepared by Contractor to confirm that all representations, direct or 
implied, are supported by objective data and evidence then possessed by Client, and to 
confirm and approve the accuracy of the descriptions and depictions of the products and 
services of Client and its competitors. The Professional Services may include, without 
limitation, the services as fully described in the attached Exhibit A. In connection with the 
rendering of these services, the Contractor shall provide to the Client; (i) upon the Client’s 
reasonable written request, all information, documents and other materials relating to the 
Professional Services; and (ii) such other oral and/or written reports regarding the services 
as the Client may from time to time reasonable request. 

 
(c) Availability; Location. During the Term, the Contractor shall make themselves 

reasonably available to render the Professional Services on such business days and times 
to be requested by the Client and approved by the Contractor, but which shall ensure that 
Client is able to reach Contractor and Contractor provides prompt and timely service to Client. 

 
(d) Compensation; Reimbursement of Expenses. The Client shall pay in 

accordance to the payment terms as outlined in Exhibit A. Such monthly payments to 
Contractor shall be payable per month, on or about the first day of each month. 
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2. Confidentiality; Client Property . 

 
(a) Confidential Information. 

 
(i) “Confidential Information” shall mean any information revealed by 

or through a party or by a representative of the party (the “Disclosing Party”) (including 
information disclosed to and from its legal counsel  and to the Receiving Party in order to 
facilitate legal advice or helping to achieve a specific legal goal) to the other (the 
“Receiving Party”), whether tangible or intangible, and regardless of how stored, 
compiled, or memorialized, whether physically, electronically, graphically, 
photographically, in writing or by some other means, that is (i) marked as "confidential," 
“proprietary” or with some similar indication; (ii) is advised by the Disclosing Party to be 
confidential; or (iii) which the parties would reasonably construe to be confidential 
information under the circumstances. Specifically, Company’s products and related 
information, including documentation, data models, databases and other artifacts, are the 
Confidential Information of Company. 

(ii) Except for where such disclosure is authorized by Client, Contractor 
shall keep in strict confidence, and shall not, directly or indirectly, at any time during or after 
the Term, disclose, furnish, disseminate, make available or, except in the course of 
performing it’s his duties hereunder, use any Confidential Information.  

(iii) Upon the termination of the Agreement, or sooner if requested by the 
Client, the Contractor shall return to the Client, in good condition, all property of the Client, 
including, without limitation, the originals and all copies of any materials which contain, reflect, 
summarize, describe, analyze or refer or relate to any items of information listed in this 
Agreement. Contractor shall be entitled to retain copies of such property, provided Contractor 
adheres to the confidentiality obligations hereof. 

3. Independent Contractor Status. The Contractor’s relationship to the Client during the 
Term is and will at all times be and remain that of an independent contractor and contractor, 
and not as an employee or agent. Client acknowledges that Contractor is engaged in a 
distinct business separate and apart from the business of Client. Client further acknowledges 
that Contractor and its agents possess a unique set of skills, training and experience. The 
Contractor does not, by virtue of this Agreement, acquire any authority, whether actual, 
express, implied or apparent, to bind or otherwise obligate the Client in any capacity, and 
the Contractor shall not make any commitments for or on behalf of the Client, or bind or 
purport to bind the Client, in any manner unless and only to the extent expressly authorized 
in writing by the Client or as described in Exhibit A. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees 
that he shall not be treated as an employee of the Client for purposes of federal, state, local 
and foreign income tax withholding, and unless otherwise specifically provided by law, for 
purposes of the Federal Insurance Contributions Act, the Social Security Act, the Federal 
Unemployment Tax Act or any Worker’s Compensation law of any state or country and for 
purposes of benefits provided to employees of the Client under any employee benefit plan. 
The Contractor also acknowledges and agrees that ithe is required to pay any applicable 
taxes on the fees paid to him by the Client pursuant to this Agreement. The Client shall not 
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provide worker’s compensation coverage for the Contractor and it is the responsibility of the 
Contractor to secure any such coverage if desired or required to meet the requirements of 
applicable law. The Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that ithe shall not be 
entitled to participate in any plans, arrangements or distributions by the Client pertaining to 
any bonus, stock option, profit sharing, 401(k) plan, paid time off, flex spend, insurance or 
other benefits for the Client’s employees. 

 
4. Representations. The Contractor hereby represents and warrants to the Client that 
(i) it she has the capacity and authority to enter into this Agreement, (ii) it will render the 
Professional Services in a workman-like manner, (iii) at all times while it is rendering any 
Professional Services, it will conduct itself herself in a professional manner and in 
accordance with all applicable laws, and (iv) at all times while it is rendering any Professional 
Services, it will not negligently or willfully act in a manner that Contractor knows reflects 
adversely upon (A) the business integrity or goodwill of the Client or (B) the image or 
reputation of the Client and/or any of the Client’s products. 
5. Term and Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time and 
without cause or reason upon thirty  (30)  days  written  notice to the other. Either party may 
6.  
terminate this Agreement immediately in the event the other party materially breaches this 
Agreement for cause by providing written notice to the other party. Upon termination 
Contractor will be paid in full for all fees and expenses incurred to the date of termination. 
The period from the effective date of the Agreement until it is terminated, is sometimes 
referred to herein as the “Term.” If the effective date of the Agreement occurs other than on 
the first day of the applicable calendar month, or if the termination of the Agreement occurs 

 
other than on the last day of the applicable calendar month, then the fee payable to 
Contractor pursuant to Section 1(d), above for such month(s) shall be prorated 
accordingly. 

 
7. Assignment .   This Agreement  shall  insure  to the benefit of, and shall be 
binding upon, the Client and its successors and assigns, and Contractor may not 
assign it. 

 
8. Indemnification.   The Contractor  agrees,  to  the  fullest  extent  permitted  by 
law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Client, its officers, directors and employees 
(collectively, Client) against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and defense  costs, to the extent caused  by the Contractor's 
performance of professional  services  under  this  Agreement and that of its 
subcontractors or anyone for whom the Contractor is legally liable.   
,m,,m,mm,m,m,mm,mmm,m,mm,,mmm,,m,mm,mm,m,the Contractor, its officers, 
directors, employees and subcontractors (collectively, Contractor) against all damages, 
liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs, to the extent 
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caused by (i) the Client's acts in connection with the Project and the acts of its 
contractors, subcontractors or Contractors or anyone for whom the Client is legally 
liable,  

 
9. Intellectual Property . 

 
A. Pre-Existing. AIMS retains all rights of any nature in intellectual 

property, including without limitation, any patent, inventions, industrial design, 
trademark, copyright, proprietary information, design, process, method, 
technique, procedure, manuals and know-how (collectively, “Intellectual 
Property”) that the AIMS or its subsidiaries or affiliates owned before the 
Commencement Date (“Pre-Existing Intellectual Property. Each Party 
understands and agrees that no title to or ownership of a Party’s Pre-Existing 
Intellectual Property, or any part thereof, is transferred to the other Party as a 
result of this agreement. Contractor retains all rights of any nature in Intellectual 
Property that Contractor owned before the Commencement Date, as well as 
all media lists. 

 
B. Newly Created. AIMS will retain ownership rights  in any Intellectual Property 

created, conceived or developed in connection with  the  Project  (“Newly 
Created   Intellectual 
Property”), and grants a fully paid up, worldwide, non-exclusive, non-sub 
licensable license to use that Newly Created Intellectual Property in connection 
with the Project. In the event that (1) one Party modifies or creates derivative 
works from the other Party’s Intellectual Property such that it is difficult to 
identify separately the Newly Created Intellectual Property from the other 
Party’s Pre-Existing Intellectual Property, or (2) the Parties jointly create or 
conceive of the Newly Created Intellectual Property in connection with the 
Project, the Parties agree that the conditions of ownership and use of the Newly 
Created Intellectual Property Belong to AIMS. 

C. New Trademarks and Website Domains. Contractor agrees that it shall not do 
any of the following in connection with the Project unless AIMS gives its prior 
written consent: (1) use, register or attempt to register any trademark or service 
mark, (2) register or attempt to register a website domain name, or (3) host, 
operate or maintain a website (or cause or permit another party to do so). 

 
D. Third-Party Services. Contractor agrees that prior to entering into an agreement 

with a third party for the performance of any services in connection with the 
Project, the contractor will receive approval from AIMS regarding ownership 
and/or license rights in any Intellectual Property to be developed, created or 
generated by the third party in connection with the Project. 
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E. Acknowledgments. Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations on use of 
Intellectual Property contained herein, each Party agrees that the other Party’s 
contributions to the Project will be appropriately credited in any written 
publications or public disclosures relating to the Project. 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Contractor shall have the right to use all 
materials and work product in case studies, marketing efforts and other publicity and 
self-promotional materials, provided that Contractor does not disclose Client’s 
Confidential Information when doing so and provided that Client shall have a right to 
demand Contractor cease using material and work product developed for Client if 
Client reasonably believes Contractor is not using it in a manner consistent with 
Client’s needs and reputation. 

 
10.  Modifications   .   No  change,  amendment  or  modification  of  this  Agreement 
shall be valid unless it is in writing specifically referencing this Agreement and signed by all 
the parties hereto. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is in 
writing and signed by the party against whom it is sought to be enforced. The failure of any 
party at any time to insist upon strict performance of any condition, promise, agreement or 
understanding set forth herein shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the 
right to insist upon strict performance of the same or any other condition, promise,  
agreement or understanding at a future time. 

 
11.  Severability .  In the  event  that  any  provision  of  this  Agreement, or the application 
thereof, becomes or  is  declared  by  a  court  of  competent  jurisdiction  to  be illegal, void 
or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect and 
shall be interpreted so as reasonably to affect the intent of the parties hereto.     The parties 
hereto shall use their reasonable best efforts to replace such void or unenforceable 
provision of this Agreement with a valid and enforceable provision that shall achieve, to the 
extent possible, the economic, business and other purposes of such void or unenforceable 
provision. 

 
12. 1. Governing  Law    .  This Agreement is governed  by  and  construed  and enforced  
in accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to principles   of 
conflicts of law. 

 
13. 2. Descriptive Headings. The descriptive headings herein are inserted for 
convenience of reference only and are not intended to be part of or to affect the meaning 
or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 
14. 3. Notices . All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when delivered in person, 
when dispatched by electronic facsimile transfer, or by secure electronic transfer such as a 
secured email (if confirmed in writing by mail simultaneously dispatched), one business day 
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after having been dispatched by a nationally recognized overnight courier service or three 
business days after having been deposited, postage prepaid, certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested, in the United States Mail to the appropriate party at the address : 

(i) If to the Client: American Indian Model Schools 
171 12th Street Oakland, CA 94607 

 

(ii) If to the Contractor: Davis & Associates Communications, Inc. 
1388 Sutter Street, Suite 
1200 San Francisco, 
94109 

 
15. Construction . Where the context so indicates, the masculine shall include feminine  
and neuter, the singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. 
When  a reference is made in this Agreement to a Section, such reference is to a Section of 
this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. The parties hereto have been represented by 
counsel during the negotiation, preparation and execution of this Agreement and, therefore, 
hereby waive, with respect to this Agreement, the application of any law, regulation, holding 
or rule of construction providing that ambiguities in an agreement or other document shall 
be construed against the party drafting such agreement or document. 

 
16. Further Assurances . Each party hereto shall cooperate and take such action as may 
be reasonably requested by another party hereto in order to carry out the provisions and 
purposes of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

 
17. Entire Agreement . This Agreement contains all of the promises, agreements, 
conditions, understandings, warranties and representations between the parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended by the parties hereto to be 
an integration of any and all prior agreements or understandings (other than those identified 
above), oral or written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

 
18. Counterparts . This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same 
agreement. 
19. Force Majeure. Contractor shall not be deemed in default of this Agreement to the extent 
that performance of its obligations or attempts to cure any breach are delayed or prevented by 
reason  of any act of God, fire, natural disaster, accident, riots, acts of government, acts of war 
or terrorism, shortage of materials or supplies, failure of transportation or communications or of 
suppliers of goods or services, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of Contractor. 

 
 
 

1. Limitation of Liability: EXCEPT WHERE CAUSED BY ONE PARTY’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR 
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT 
SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR 
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CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, LOSS OF 
REPUTATION OR LOSS OF DATA, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR ANY OTHER LEGAL 
THEORY,  EVEN IF SUCH PARTY WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.  
2.  
3. This Agreement and any claims or disputes relating thereto shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to its conflict/choice of laws principles. 
The parties hereby expressly agree that all disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved 
exclusively by binding arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association (“AAA”), and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in 
any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitration shall be before a single arbitrator selected pursuant to 
the AAA Commercial Arbitration Rules and shall take place in San Francisco. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Professional Services Agreement 
as of the date and year first above written. 

 
 

CLIENT: CONTRACTOR: 
 
 

AMERICAN INDIAN MODEL SCHOOLS Davis&Associates 
Communications, Inc. 

 
 
 

By: By: 
 
 

Maya Woods-Cadiz, Superintendent Darolyn Davis, President & CEO 
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Exhibit A 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Term: December 1, 2020 – September 30, 2021 (10 months) This 
agreement spans two fiscal and programmatic years. The parties will meet in June of 
2021 to review a potential renewal/ extension of this agreement. 

 
Fee Schedule: $ 10,000/month (not to exceed 10 months). 

The total not-to-exceed contract amount is 
$100,000. 

All payments will be due and payable within 30 days from the date of invoice. 
 

Services: Strategic marketing and communications services to support the goals 
of the Client, specifically: 

 
Expenses: Client shall reimburse Contractor for any reasonable out-of-pocket expenses Contractor 
incurs as necessitated by this Agreement, including, without limitation: proportional costs for subscription 
services, non-proprietary database access, financial terminals, travel, news release distribution services, 
news monitoring services, focus group participants, , bridged conference calls/video links/hosting, 
photography, postage, overnight mail, and courier services. Contractor will have the right to require that 
Client provide such funds to Contractor in advance of Contractor incurring any specific expense. All 
expenses will be due within thirty (30) days of invoice, except where such invoice included an earlier 
date.  Contractor will have the right to make purchases on behalf of Client, provided Client has approved 
such purchases. Contractor shall be liable for payments to such third-party vendors only to the extent 
Contractor has first been paid by Client for such purchases, under the principle of sequential liability. 
Contractor shall have the right to require that Client provide such funds to Contractor in advance of 
Contractor undertaking commitments on Contractor’s behalf. 

 
 

Any hours above the monthly retainer fee will be charged at an hourly rate. Prior authorization 
will be requested before working additional hours. Any task requested outside of the scope of 
work will be billed separately by the hour. All changes in scope must be in writing. or in 
collaboration with the Client, the scope of work will be reduced to accommodate additional 
tasks. 

 
● Contractor will develop a strategy that maximizes the usage of all media 

including social media, AIMS website, print and television to publicize AIMS 
educational accomplishments and student successes. This will include branded 
collateral that chronicles the story of AIMS for the media, funders, and other 
members of the community. Build Mailing List of Important External Partners 
Contractor will assist with internal marketing and communication during Marketing 
and Communication Coordinators leave. 

 
Client Initials:   

 
Contractor Initials:   
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Combined

		AIMS Combined

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2020-21

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		AR

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab





																						53%		82%		82%		82%		100%

				LCFF																		443,374		687,226		687,226		687,226		838,080		3,343,131

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion		- 0		391,315		391,315		704,367		704,367		704,367		704,367		394,707		150,854		150,854		150,855		- 0

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion		- 0		- 0		- 0		639,241		- 0		- 0		639,241		- 0		639,241		- 0		- 0		639,239

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades		- 0		- 0		573,087

Susan: Susan:
August / September		- 0		- 0		254,705		764,115		318,382		318,382		318,382		318,382		318,384

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		301		- 0		- 0		3,873		3,873		3,873		3,873		7,215

				8550		Mandate Block Grant		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33,275		- 0		861		- 0		430		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8560		Lottery		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		70,705		58,150		- 0		42,150		17,372		- 0

				8560		Restricted Lottery		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33,936		- 0		7,500		20,100		- 0

				8590		Other State Revenues - ASES		- 0		- 0		95,889		- 0		- 0		- 0		230,596		13,562		13,562		13,562		13,562		13,568

				8591		SB740		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8599		Prior Year State Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8792		Special Education - AB 602		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								- 0		- 0		19,734		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal State Revenues		$   - 0		$   391,315		$   1,080,025		$   1,343,608		$   737,943		$   959,072		$   2,409,885		$   822,610		$   1,126,342		$   536,321		$   524,144		$   978,406		$   - 0



				Federal

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8220		Federal Child Nutrition		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,439		- 0		13,608		56,579		56,579		56,579		56,579		56,584

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds		- 0		- 0		1,027,440		- 0		- 0		25,095		30,769		42,693		753,988		429,011		- 0		191,530

				8291		Title I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,018		40,532		- 0		102,000		- 0		145,060		- 0		67,325

				8292		Title II		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,204		- 0		21,055		- 0		- 0		15,225		- 0		10,758

				8293		Title III		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		954		12,000		- 0		15,368		- 0		14,000

				8294		Title IV		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,332		6,550		- 0		20,915		- 0		6,829

				8295		Title V		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue																								

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,027,440		$   - 0		$   26,661		$   65,627		$   68,718		$   219,822		$   810,567		$   682,158		$   56,579		$   347,026



				Local

				8660		Interest		55		- 0		64		- 0		- 0		85		18		305		305		305		303		333

				8782		All Other Transfers from County Offices		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8784		All Other Transfers from Other Locations		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8785		CMO Management fee		225,725		177,267		225,773		237,252		256,853		244,586		183,266		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8792		Transfers of Apportionments from County Offices		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8639		Student Lunch Revenue		- 0		95		150		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10,419		10,419		10,419		10,419		10,434

				8682		Foundation Grants		3,808		- 0		987		- 0		- 0		4,482		- 0		312		312		312		312		494

				8699		All Other Local Revenue/Measure G1		5,420		- 0		12,946		- 0		1,000		4,383		340		4,247		- 0		460,153		- 0		- 0

				8984		Student Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		433		- 0		10,000		- 0		- 0

				8685		School Site Fundraising		3,508		(3,508)		- 0		3,508		- 0		- 0		- 0		17,935		17,935		17,935		17,935		17,945

				8689		Fees/Contracts (uniform/rent)		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,315		4,315		4,315		4,315		2,689		2,689		2,689		2,689		2,692

				8989		CSC Sale of Future Revenue		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,513

				8999		Revenue Suspense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   238,516		$   173,854		$   239,920		$   245,075		$   262,168		$   257,851		$   187,939		$   36,340		$   31,660		$   501,813		$   31,658		$   33,411

				Total				$   238,516		$   565,169		$   2,347,385		$   1,588,683		$   1,026,772		$   1,282,550		$   2,666,542		$   1,078,772		$   1,968,569		$   1,720,292		$   612,381		$   1,358,843



		Expenses

				Certificated Salaries

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries		28,564		343,659		353,018		353,633		351,320		401,651		372,886		362,448		362,448		362,448		362,461		268,682

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries		18,354		23,201		23,201		22,134		24,141		25,378		27,378		14,159		14,159		14,159		14,159		14,159

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		67,952		70,835		68,225		83,495		80,566		97,404		89,291		54,258		54,258		54,258		54,258		54,258

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1000		Subtotal		$   114,870		$   437,695		$   444,444		$   459,262		$   456,027		$   524,433		$   489,555		$   430,865		$   430,865		$   430,865		$   430,878		$   337,099



				Classified Salaries

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		13,933		53,929		52,850		53,377		51,387		47,956		37,754		28,899		28,899		28,899		28,899		28,899

				2200		Classified Support Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		26,525		34,192		34,192		34,192		34,224		41,467		42,978		5,453		5,453		5,453		5,453		5,453

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		112,021		114,927		115,896		120,841		121,104		108,853		115,374		25,595		25,595		25,595		25,595		25,595

				2900		Other Classified Salaries		- 0		232		1,700		1,622		1,700		1,313		1,004		4,625		4,625		4,930		4,625		4,625

				2000		Subtotal		$   152,479		$   203,280		$   204,638		$   210,032		$   208,415		$   199,589		$   197,110		$   64,572		$   64,572		$   64,877		$   64,572		$   64,572



				Employee Benefits

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		36,090		45,836		43,312		43,138		44,554		43,633		49,015		31,283		31,283		31,283		31,283		31,283

				3313		OASDI		16,329		39,068		39,486		38,722		39,145		41,365		36,800		29,618		29,618		29,618		29,618		29,618

				3323		Medicare		3,818		9,137		9,237		9,485		9,386		10,917		14,352		6,025		6,025		6,025		6,025		6,025

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		56,374		33,335		43,184		60,845		62,928		45,131		64,984		38,457		38,457		38,457		38,457		38,457

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		541		4,869		2,415		290		839		628		38,990		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556		5,556

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		3,953		3,953		8,674		3,953		1,221		- 0		8,632		22,008		22,008		22,008		22,008		22,008

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3903		Other Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		355		355		355		355		355

								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3000		Subtotal		$   117,105		$   136,198		$   146,308		$   156,433		$   158,073		$   141,674		$   212,773		$   133,302		$   133,302		$   133,302		$   133,302		$   133,302



				Books and Supplies

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials		2,884		80,809		30,696		13,562		1,981		2,679		4,368		10,636		10,636		10,636		10,636		10,636

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		13,615		4,107		946		1,695		16,710		7,580		118		1,624		1,624		1,624		1,624		1,624

				4300		Materials and Supplies		169,282		54,165		37,234		71,671		26,170		44,627		22,549		39,374		39,374		39,374		39,374		39,374

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment		87,024		17,782		67,406		34,391		99,985		183,004		4,832		86,094		86,094		86,094		86,094		86,094

				4700		Food and Food Supplie		- 0		4,725		6,301		- 0		- 0		28,288		11,550		63,541		63,541		63,541		63,541		63,541

				4000		Subtotal		$   272,805		$   161,588		$   142,583		$   121,319		$   144,846		$   266,178		$   43,417		$   201,268		$   201,268		$   201,268		$   201,268		$   201,268



				Services and Other Operating Expenses

				5200		Travel and Conferences		4,858		2,490		4,409		4,319		33,656		861		1,301		18,246		18,246		18,246		18,246		18,246

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		4,140		1,675		350		370		390		362		4,787		4,787		4,787		4,787		4,787

				5400		Insurance		3,977		3,976		21,373		25,318		8,965		17,427		4,991		3,057		3,057		3,057		3,057		3,057

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		9,591		27,677		11,104		23,115		60,046		38,609		28,898		50,371		50,371		50,371		50,371		50,371

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		50,866		54,894		62,095		14,416		88,306		31,306		15,629		99,577		98,077		98,077		98,077		98,077

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		308,346		241,549		291,720		313,817		423,238		404,779		237,791		229,723		229,673		229,673		229,673		229,673

				5900		Communications		45,674		(11,630)		16,278		32,281		14,776		16,673		16,077		10,821		10,821		10,821		10,821		10,821

				5000		Subtotal		$   423,312		$   323,096		$   408,654		$   413,616		$   629,357		$   510,045		$   305,049		$   416,583		$   415,033		$   415,033		$   415,033		$   415,033



				Capital Outlay

				6900		Depreciation Expense                                                     		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		- 0		31,383		31,383		31,383		31,383		54,912

				6000		Subtotal		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   - 0		$   31,383		$   31,383		$   31,383		$   31,383		$   54,912



				Other Outgoing

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				7141		Special Education Encroachment		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		630,165		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,353,372

				7438		Debt Service - Interest		37,508		39,910		37,378		37,313		39,092		36,563		40,780		16,824		16,824		16,824		16,824		17,459

				7000		Subotal		$   37,508		$   39,910		$   37,378		$   37,313		$   39,092		$   666,728		$   40,780		$   16,824		$   16,824		$   16,824		$   16,824		$   1,370,831

		Total Expenses						$   1,133,967		$   1,317,655		$   1,399,893		$   1,413,863		$   1,651,698		$   2,324,535		$   1,288,684		$   1,294,795		$   1,293,245		$   1,293,550		$   1,293,258		$   2,577,016



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end		3,569,587

						Accounts Receivable		3,631,700		4,379		- 0		78,845		20,697		28,026

Susan: Susan:
Title Funds $22000
PCSGP $15000
4th Quarter 4700
		

Susan: Susan:
August / September		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.														6,862				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Prepaid Expenses		(2,937)		- 0		18,710				(5,756)		(31,586)

						Accounts Payable		(77,464)		(50,041)		(76,771)		(82,614)		195,507		(151,905)		(21,598)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accrued Salaries & Taxes		(132,771)		213,983		5,221		(7,323)		(778)		3,655		1,399

						Capital Expenditures		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		15,888		- 0

						Equity Transers

						Loan Principal Payable		(16,086)		(16,086)		(16,086)		(16,086)		(16,086)		(17,322)		(16,704)

						Deferred Lease Exp		(1,618)		(1,618)		(1,618)		(1,618)		(1,618)		(1,618)		(1,618)				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		6,986,299		166,505		(54,656)		(12,908)		207,854		(154,862)		(31,659)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   (895,451)		($752,486)		$947,492		$174,820		($624,926)		($1,041,985)		$1,377,858		($216,023)		$675,323		$426,741		($680,878)		($1,218,173)



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						$6,090,848		($585,981)		$892,836		$161,912		($417,072)		($1,196,847)		$1,346,199		($216,023)		$675,323		$426,741		($680,878)		($1,218,173)



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						$6,090,848		$5,504,867		$6,397,703		$6,559,615		$6,142,543		$4,945,696		$6,291,895		$6,075,872		$6,751,195		$7,177,937		$6,497,059		$5,278,887







												%





CMO

		CMO

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2020-21

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		AR

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab







				LCFF

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8550		Mandate Block Grant

				8560		Lottery

				8560		Restricted Lottery

				8590		Other State Revenues - ASES

				8591		SB740

				8599		Prior Year State Income

				8792		Special Education - AB 602



						Subtotal State Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



				Federal

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8220		Federal Child Nutrition										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8291		Title I										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8292		Title II										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8293		Title III										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8294		Title IV										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8295		Title V										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



				Local

				8660		Interest										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8782		All Other Transfers from County Offices										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8784		All Other Transfers from Other Locations										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8785		CMO Management fee		225,725		177,267		225,773		237,252		256,853		244,586		183,266		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8792		Transfers of Apportionments from County Offices										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8639		Student Lunch Revenue						987				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8682		Foundation Grants										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8699		All Other Local Revenue/Measure G1		4,375								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8984		Student Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8685		School Site Fundraising										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8986		Uniforms										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8989		CSC Sale of Future Revenue										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8999		Revenue Suspense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   230,100		$   177,267		$   226,760		$   237,252		$   256,853		$   244,586		$   183,266		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Total				$   230,100		$   177,267		$   226,760		$   237,252		$   256,853		$   244,586		$   183,266		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



		Expenses

				Certificated Salaries

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1105		Teachers'  Bonuses										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1120		Substitute Expense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		15,035		16,233		15,206		29,676		16,061		34,841		15,206		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1305		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Bonuses										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1910		Other Certificated Overtime										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				1000		Subtotal		$   15,035		$   16,233		$   15,206		$   29,676		$   16,061		$   34,841		$   15,206												



				Classified Salaries

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2110		Instructional Aide Bonuses										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2200		Classified Support Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2210		Classified Support Overtime										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		26,525		34,192		34,192		34,192		34,224		41,467		42,978		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		63,025		53,278		53,041		54,791		55,823		45,734		54,018		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2410		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Overtime										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2900		Other Classified Salaries										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2900		Other Stipends										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2910		Other Classified Overtime										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				2000		Subtotal		$   89,550		$   87,470		$   87,233		$   88,983		$   90,047		$   87,201		$   96,996										



				Employee Benefits

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		19,081		19,055		19,107		17,149		15,826		16,255		20,914		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3313		OASDI		6,418		6,354		6,216		5,347		5,413		3,835		6,309		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3323		Medicare		1,500		1,486		1,456		1,679		1,497		3,129		1,724		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		10,289		6,917		9,938		8,299		10,495		7,399		11,251		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		124		- 0		- 0		5,505		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		832		3,953		4,343		3,953		1,221		- 0		(10,038)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3903		Other Benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				3000		Subtotal		$   38,120		$   37,765		$   41,060		$   36,551		$   34,452		$   30,618		$   35,665										



				Books and Supplies

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4300		Materials and Supplies		1,194		1,422		1,274		4,363		959		2,372		5,750		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4315		Classroom Materials and Supplies										- 0		1,600		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4316		Student/Pupil Testing										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4318		Afterschool Materials and Supplies										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4342		Materials for School Sponsored Athletics		- 0		230		14		14		- 0		- 0		33,435		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4381		Materials for Plant Maintenance										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment		818		1,427		332		1,565		9,415		1,692		1,679		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4410		Software & Software Licensing										- 0		262		583		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4430		General Student Equipment -										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4700		Food and Food Supplie										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4000		Subtotal		$   2,012		$   3,079		$   1,620		$   5,942		$   10,374		$   5,926		$   41,447		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		



				Services and Other Operating Expenses

				5200		Travel and Conferences						445				3		- 0		60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5210		Training and Development Expense		784		680		- 0		200		- 0		50		96		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		- 0		220		350		370		390		362		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5400		Insurance		- 0		837		1,992		837		834		837		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,934		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5501		Utilities										- 0		- 0		570		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5502		Janitorial Services										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5504		Pest Control Services										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5505		Student Transportation / Field Trips										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		9,323		9,323		9,323		10,976		10,258		3,209		492		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5601		Building Maintenance		- 0		- 0		794				- 0		239		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5602		Other Space Rental										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		

Susan: Susan:
Water Tank $1774 month = $21,288
Copier $6000
Postage Meter $400		

Susan: Susan:
August / September		5605		Equipment Rental/Lease Expense										239		- 0		239		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5610		Equipment Repair										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		

Susan: Susan:
Security Patrol 4900		

Susan: Susan:
WASC $1070
CCSA $10 per student $1500
CSDC $1000		5615		Technology Services										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		7,500		7,500		7,500		7,506		7,592		17,498		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5803		Banking and Payroll Service Fees		1,846		2,659		2,137		2,243		2,122		2,053		3,315		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5805		Legal Services		1,152		1,614		22,266		3,991		20,540		5,429		592		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5806		Audit Services										7,200		18,600		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		

Susan: Susan:
SPED Pysch Services. Speech is provided by Greg (employee)		

Susan: Susan:
Gallagher $16,906
Umbrella $25,776
Liability $15,450
Life $195		5810		Educational Consultants										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		

Susan: Susan:
CTC Bussing Possbile 		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.																												

Susan: Susan:
Water $600
Trash $1320
Electric $13,200		

Susan: Susan:
Airport Rent $2430 mo = $29,160
Global Modualr $106K due in January		5811		Student Transportation / Field Trips										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5812		Non employee Substitutes										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5815		Advertising / Recruiting		5		1,405		285		12		5		5		15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5820		Fundraising Expense										- 0		726		1,650		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5822		Staff Appreciation - Non Public Funds		148						204		716		- 0		3,967		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5910		Postage										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5873		Financial Services		20,174		20,174		20,174		20,174		40,348		20,174		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5877		IT Services		- 0		- 0		140		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5890		Interest/Fees										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																								24635

				5875		District Oversight Fee										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5899		CMO Management Fee										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5900		Communications		8,528		8,666		8,060		10,066		7,081		15,590		10,402		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5901		Marketing		10,167		5,622		8,306		13,998		7,461		1,200		5,627		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5999		Expense Suspense		25,761		(25,918)		(88)						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				5000		Subtotal		$   85,388		$   32,562		$   81,554		$   77,491		$   104,769		$   86,000		$   27,387		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



				Capital Outlay

				6900		Depreciation Expense                                                     										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				6000		Subtotal																								



				Other Outgoing

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				7141		Special Education Encroachment										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				7438		Debt Service - Interest										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				7000		Subotal																								

		Total Expenses						$   230,105		$   177,109		$   226,673		$   238,643		$   255,703		$   244,586		$   216,701												



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accounts Receivable												

Susan: Susan:
Title Funds $22000
PCSGP $15000
4th Quarter 4700
						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		$   - 0

						Accounts Payable																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accrued Salaries & Taxes

						Capital Expenditures

						Equity Transers

						Loan Principal Payable - Revolving Loan / CORE																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   (5)		$158		$87		($1,391)		$1,150		$0		($33,435)		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						($5)		$158		$87		($1,391)		$1,150		$0		($33,435)		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						($5)		$153		$240		($1,151)		($1)		($1)		($33,436)		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!		ERROR:#VALUE!











AIMS 1

		AIM 1																						%

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2020-21

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		AR				Cash Total		BUDGET		Difference

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab





																						53%		82%		82%		82%		100%

				LCFF																		72911		114056		114056		114056		139093		554,171				554,171

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion		- 0		64,649		64,649		116,368		116,368		116,368		116,368		66,183		25,036		25,036		25,037		- 0				- 0		736,062		1,290,233		(0)		1,290,234		736,062

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion								110,908						110,908				110,908						110,907				- 0		443,631		443,631		- 0		443,631		443,631

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades						104,200

Susan: Susan:
August / September		- 0		- 0		128,346		138,933		41,482		41,482		41,482		41,482		41,483				- 0		578,890		578,890		- 0		578,890		578,890

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments																																- 0				- 0

																																				2,312,754		2,312,754				2,312,755



				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program										301		- 0		- 0		908		908		908		908		912						4,845		4,845		- 0		4,845		4,845

				8550		Mandate Block Grant										3,880								45										- 0		3,925		3,925		- 0		3,925		3,925

				8560		Lottery										- 0				12,841		16,000						6,079						- 0		34,920		34,920		- 0		34,920		34,920

				8560		Restricted Lottery										- 0				- 0		8,407						3,000						- 0		11,407		11,407		- 0		11,407		11,407

				8590		Other State Revenues - ASES										- 0				115,298		12,416		12,416		12,416		12,416		12,420				- 0		177,382		177,382		- 0		177,382		177,382

				8591		SB740										- 0																		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				8599		Prior Year State Income										- 0																		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				8792		Special Education - AB 602										- 0																				- 0				- 0		- 0

				8590		GF Covid						19,734																								19,734		19,734		- 0		19,734

						Subtotal State Revenues		$   - 0		$   64,649		$   188,583		$   227,276		$   120,549		$   244,714		$   494,348		$   145,396		$   190,795		$   79,842		$   88,922		$   165,722		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   4,323,550		252,213				252,213

																																								- 0

				Federal																																				- 0

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA										- 0																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8220		Federal Child Nutrition										655						7,596		7,596		7,596		7,596		7,597				- 0		38,636		38,636		- 0		38,636		38,636

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds						181,918				- 0				6,423										7,815		189,509				385,665		385,665		- 0		385,665		196,156

				8291		Title I										12,549		12,542								25,078								- 0		50,169		50,169		- 0		50,169		50,169

				8292		Title II										- 0				8,102														- 0		8,102		8,102		- 0		8,102		8,102

				8293		Title III										- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8294		Title IV										- 0						2,500				5,000				2,500						10,000		10,000		- 0		10,000		10,000

				8295		Title V										- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue										- 0																				- 0				- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   181,918		$   - 0		$   13,204		$   12,542		$   14,525		$   10,096		$   7,596		$   37,674		$   7,596		$   17,912		$   189,509		$   - 0		$   492,572		492,572		- 0		492,572

																																								- 0

				Local																																				- 0

				8660		Interest		10				11				- 0		15		3		26		26		26		26		26						169		169		- 0		169		169

				8782		All Other Transfers from County Offices		- 0								- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8784		All Other Transfers from Other Locations		- 0								- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8785		CMO Management fee		- 0								- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8792		Transfers of Apportionments from County Offices		- 0								- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8639		Student Lunch Revenue		- 0								- 0				- 0		532		532		532		532		543						2,671		2,671		- 0		2,671		2,671

				8682		Foundation Grants		365								- 0		1,582		- 0		312		312		312		312		494						3,689		3,689		- 0		3,689		3,689

				8699		All Other Local Revenue/Measure G1		50				3,053				- 0				340						194,783										198,226		198,226		- 0		198,226		198,226

				8984		Student Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue		- 0								- 0																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8685		School Site Fundraising		- 0						3,508		- 0		- 0		- 0		842		842		842		842		844						7,720		7,720		- 0		7,720		7,720

				8986		Uniforms		- 0								- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8989		CSC Sale of Future Revenue		- 0								- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8999		Revenue Suspense		- 0								- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   425		$   - 0		$   3,064		$   3,508		$   - 0		$   1,597		$   343		$   1,712		$   1,712		$   196,495		$   1,712		$   1,907		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   212,475		212,475		- 0				2,506,600

				Total				$   425		$   64,649		$   373,565		$   230,784		$   133,753		$   258,853		$   509,216		$   157,204		$   200,103		$   314,011		$   98,230		$   185,541		$   189,509		$   - 0		$   2,715,843		3,270,014		554,171

																																								- 0

		Expenses																																						- 0

				Certificated Salaries																																				- 0

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries		3,476		45,124		51,783		57,125		61,071		56,206		54,398		65,324		65,324		65,324		65,324		65,324						655,804		655,804		- 0		326,621		329183		7

				1105		Teachers'  Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1120		Substitute Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries		840		2,104		2,104		1,957		1,934		2,232		2,720		120		120		120		120		120						14,489		14,489		- 0		598		13891		7

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		10,394		11,127		10,477		10,656		10,769		11,297		12,765		13,168		13,168		13,168		13,168		13,168						143,325		143,325		- 0		65,840		77485		7

				1305		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1910		Other Certificated Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1000		Subtotal		$   14,710		$   58,355		$   64,364		$   69,738		$   73,774		$   69,735		$   69,883		$   78,612		$   78,612		$   78,612		$   78,612		$   78,612						813,618		813,618		- 0		393,059

																																								- 0

				Classified Salaries																																				- 0

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		2,071		8,569		11,257		7,313		7,676		7,409		7,345		1,891		1,891		1,891		1,891		1,891						61,097		61,097		- 0		9,457		51640		7

				2110		Instructional Aide Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2200		Classified Support Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2210		Classified Support Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		- 0		2,079		1,999		7,665		7,407		6,556		6,869		11,569		11,569		11,569		11,569		11,569						90,420		90,420		- 0		57,845		32575		7

				2410		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2900		Other Classified Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2900		Other Stipends		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		695						305										1,000		1,000		- 0		305		695		7

				2910		Other Classified Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2000		Subtotal		$   2,071		$   10,648		$   13,256		$   14,978		$   15,083		$   13,965		$   14,909		$   13,460		$   13,460		$   13,765		$   13,460		$   13,460						152,517		152,517		- 0		67,607

																																								- 0

				Employee Benefits																																				- 0

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		2,041		3,855		3,244		4,471		4,645		4,300		4,985		5,055		5,055		5,055		5,055		5,055						52,816		52,816		- 0		25,275		27541		7

				3313		OASDI		979		4,146		4,678		5,092		5,231		5,135		4,726		5,522		5,522		5,522		5,522		5,522						57,597		57,597		- 0		27,610		29987		7

				3323		Medicare		229		970		1,094		1,191		1,223		1,113		1,792		1,172		1,172		1,172		1,172		1,172						13,470		13,470		- 0		5,858		7612		7

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		7,528		1,957		4,029		9,732		13,446		6,623		9,727		14,435		14,435		14,435		14,435		14,435						125,216		125,216		- 0		72,174		53042		7

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		- 0		985		974		326		199		- 0		5,137		79		79		79		79		79						8,016		8,016		- 0		395		7621		7

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		560		- 0		777		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,684		2,214		2,214		2,214		2,214		2,214						15,093		15,093		- 0		11,072		4021		7

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3903		Other Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0				- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3000		Subtotal		$   11,337		$   11,913		$   14,796		$   20,812		$   24,744		$   17,171		$   29,051		$   28,477		$   28,477		$   28,477		$   28,477		$   28,477						272,208		272,208		- 0		142,384

																																								- 0

				Books and Supplies																																				- 0

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials		128		9,083		- 0		332		402		20		1,168		701		701		701		701		701						14,640		14,640		- 0		3,507		11133		7

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		450		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		175				3		3		3		3		3						640		640		- 0		15		625		7

				4300		Materials and Supplies		1,306		1,219		1,288		7,971		304		465		1,555		6,870		6,870		6,870		6,870		6,870						48,459		48,459		- 0		34,351		14108		7

				4315		Classroom Materials and Supplies		12,324		108		108		1,463		411		1,318		49		8,867		8,867		8,867		8,867		8,867						60,116		60,116		- 0		44,335		15781		7

				4316		Student/Pupil Testing		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4318		Afterschool Materials and Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4342		Materials for School Sponsored Athletics		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4381		Materials for Plant Maintenance		202		628		2,000		538		- 0		614				52		52		52		52		52						4,241		4,241		- 0		259		3982		7

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment		37		2,293		2,556		1,105		6,900		26,444				1,802		1,802		1,802		1,802		1,802						48,344		48,344		- 0		9,009		39335		7

				4410		Software & Software Licensing		5,702		- 0		18,206		4,321		- 0		2,361		236		2,649		2,649		2,649		2,649		2,649						44,071		44,071		- 0		13,245		30826		7

				4430		General Student Equipment -		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4700		Food and Food Supplie		- 0		- 0		930		- 0		- 0		4,130				30,613		30,613		30,613		30,613		30,613		- 0		- 0		158,123		158,123		- 0		153,063		5060		7

				4000		Subtotal		$   20,149		$   13,331		$   25,088		$   15,730		$   8,017		$   35,527		$   3,008		$   51,557		$   51,557		$   51,557		$   51,557		$   51,557						378,634		378,634		- 0		257,784

																																								- 0

				Services and Other Operating Expenses																																				- 0

				5200		Travel and Conferences		- 0		- 0		- 0		118		74		- 0		- 0		288		288		288		288		288						1,630		1,630		- 0		1,438		192		7

				5210		Training and Development Expense		663		584		500		(27)		5,400		203		115		10,693		10,693		10,693		10,693		10,693						60,903		60,903		- 0		53,465		7438		7

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		720		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56		56		56		56		56						1,000		1,000		- 0		280		720		7

				5400		Insurance		725		563		3,512		4,242		1,474		2,983		910		447		447		447		447		447						16,646		16,646		- 0		2,237		14409		7

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		1,405		69		46		140		- 0		174		- 0		165		165		165		165		165						2,660		2,660		- 0		826		1834		7

				5501		Utilities		856		6,512		1,545		2,750		4,737		3,902		3,701		2,397		2,397		2,397		2,397		2,397						35,989		35,989		- 0		11,986		24003		7

				5502		Janitorial Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,247		3,514		- 0		1,939		6,343		6,343		6,343		6,343		6,343						38,417		38,417		- 0		31,717		6700		7

				5504		Pest Control Services		66		65		- 0		- 0		130		- 0		65		35		35		35		35		35						500		500		- 0		174		326		7

				5505		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		260		260		260		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		44		44		44		44		44						1,000		1,000		- 0		220		780		7

				5601		Building Maintenance		6,413		7,551		1,005		(7,730)		2,249		6,805		3,272		13,886		13,886		13,886		13,886		13,886						88,997		88,997		- 0		69,432		19565		7

				5602		Other Space Rental		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5605		Equipment Rental/Lease Expense		489		487		486		466		486		445		483		17		17		17		17		17						3,428		3,428		- 0		86		3342		7

				5610		Equipment Repair		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5615		Technology Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		6,563		- 0		- 0		(1,214)		32,294		89		- 0		113		113		113		113		113						38,299		38,299		- 0		567		37732		7

				5803		Banking and Payroll Service Fees		45		44		44		44		59		51		53		78		78		78		78		78						728		728		- 0		388		340		7

				5805		Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5806		Audit Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5810		Educational Consultants		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5811		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5812		Non employee Substitutes		2,280		8,000		8,500		(5,500)		13,000		12,625		11,875		4,844		4,844		4,844		4,844		4,844						75,000		75,000		- 0		24,220		50780		7

				5815		Advertising / Recruiting		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		500		500		500		500		500						5,000		5,000		- 0		2,500		2500		7

				5820		Fundraising Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		80		80		80		80		80						399		399		- 0		399		0		7

				5822		Staff Appreciation - Non Public Funds		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		-		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5850		Scholarships awarded		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,000		(2,800)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						1,200		1,200		- 0		- 0		1200		7

				5910		Postage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		100		100		100		100		100						498		498		- 0		498		0		7

				5873		Financial Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,789		2,789		2,789		2,789		2,789						13,947		13,947		- 0		13,947		0		7

				5877		IT Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		578		4,455		- 0		302		302		302		302		302						6,541		6,541		- 0		1,508		5033		7

				5890		Interest/Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		384		384		384		384		384						1,922		1,922		- 0		1,922		0		7

				5875		District Oversight Fee		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,626		4,626		4,626		4,626		4,626						23,128		23,128		- 0		23,128		0		7

				5899		CMO Management Fee		40,631		31,908		40,639		42,705		46,234		44,025		32,988		30,297		30,297		30,297		30,297		30,297						430,613		430,613		- 0		151,483		279130		7

				5900		Communications		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9		10		20		349		349		349		349		349						1,783		1,783		- 0		1,744		39		7

				5901		Marketing		222		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29		29		29		29		29						367		367		- 0		145		222		7

				5999		Expense Suspense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0				- 0		- 0		0		7

				5000		Subtotal		$   60,618		$   56,763		$   56,537		$   39,741		$   110,238		$   79,767		$   52,621		$   78,862		$   78,862		$   78,862		$   78,862		$   78,862						850,595		850,595		- 0		394,310

																																								- 0

				Capital Outlay																																				- 0

				6900		Depreciation Expense                                                     		- 0		- 0		4,213				- 0		2,835		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,800						28,848		28,848		- 0		28,848

				6000		Subtotal						$   4,213						$   2,835												$   21,800						28,848		28,848		- 0		28,848

																																								- 0

				Other Outgoing																																				- 0

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				7141		Special Education Encroachment										- 0		114,325		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		165,035						279,360		279,360		- 0		165,035		114325		7

				7438		Debt Service - Interest		12,368		11,469		11,465		11,461		11,530		11,290		11,503		12,983		12,983		12,983		12,983		12,983						146,000		146,000		(0)		64,914		81086		7

				7000		Subotal		$   12,368		$   11,469		$   11,465		$   11,461		$   11,530		$   125,615		$   11,503		$   12,983		$   12,983		$   12,983		$   12,983		$   178,018						425,360		425,360		(0)		229,949		195411		7

		Total Expenses						$   121,253		$   162,479		$   189,719		$   172,460		$   243,386		$   344,615		$   180,975		$   263,951		$   263,951		$   264,256		$   263,951		$   450,786						2,921,780		$   2,921,780		(0)



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accounts Receivable												

Susan: Susan:
Title Funds $22000
PCSGP $15000
4th Quarter 4700
		

Susan: Susan:
August / September		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		$   189,509.00		$   - 0		$   2,715,843.20

						Accounts Payable																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accrued Salaries & Taxes

						Capital Expenditures

						Equity Transers

						Loan Principal Payable - Revolving Loan / CORE																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   (120,828)		($97,830)		$183,846		$58,324		($109,633)		($85,762)		$328,241		($106,747)		($63,848)		$49,755		($165,721)		($265,245)				$0		($205,937)



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						($120,828)		($97,830)		$183,846		$58,324		($109,633)		($85,762)		$328,241		($106,747)		($63,848)		$49,755		($165,721)		($265,245)



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						($120,828)		($218,658)		($34,812)		$23,512		($86,121)		($171,883)		$156,358		$49,611		($14,236)		$35,519		($130,201)		($395,446)











AIMS 2

		AIM 2																						%

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2020-21

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		AR				Cash Total		BUDGET		Difference

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab





						

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.																53%		82%		82%		82%		100%

				LCFF																		219338		339354		339354		339354		413846		1,651,245				1,651,245

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion				189,597		189,597		341,275		341,275		341,275		341,275		194,508		74,492		74,492		74,492		- 0				- 0		2,162,278		3,813,523		(0)		3,813,523

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion								304,012						304,012				304,012						304,011				- 0		1,216,047		1,216,047		- 0		1,216,047

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades						288,778

Susan: Susan:
August / September						80,048		385,038		170,092		170,092		170,092		170,092		170,092				- 0		1,604,324		1,604,324		- 0		1,604,324

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments																										- 0						- 0				- 0

																																										6,633,894

																																						- 0

				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program												- 0				2,965		2,965		2,965		2,965		2,968						14,828		14,828		- 0		14,828

				8550		Mandate Block Grant										10,752		- 0						385										- 0		11,137		11,137		- 0		11,137

				8560		Lottery												- 0		35,567		27,400				27,400		4,499						- 0		94,866		94,866		- 0		94,866

				8560		Restricted Lottery												- 0				15,990				7,500		7,500						- 0		30,990		30,990		- 0		30,990

				8590		Other State Revenues - ASES						56,352						- 0		115,298		1,146		1,146		1,146		1,146		1,148				- 0		177,382		177,382		- 0		177,382

				8591		SB740																										- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				8599		Prior Year State Income																												- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

				8792		Special Education - AB 602																														- 0				- 0		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0		- 0

						Subtotal State Revenues		$   - 0		$   189,597		$   534,727		$   645,287		$   352,027		$   421,323		$   1,181,190		$   412,101		$   553,092		$   283,595		$   260,694		$   478,219		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,311,852		6,963,097		1,651,245		329,203

																																								- 0

				Federal																																				- 0

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA												- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8220		Federal Child Nutrition										2,286		- 0				42,412		42,412		42,412		42,412		42,412				- 0		214,346		214,346		- 0		214,346

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds						528,942						- 0		13,431				753,988		102,281				183,715						1,582,357		1,582,357		- 0		1,582,357		- 0

				8291		Title I												27,990				102,000				50,000				44,325				- 0		224,315		224,315		- 0		224,315

				8292		Title II														6,887						13,001				7,658				- 0		27,546		27,546		- 0		27,546

				8293		Title III																12,000				14,553				12,000						38,553		38,553		- 0		38,553

				8294		Title IV																4,050				8,247				4,329						16,626		16,626		- 0		16,626

				8295		Title V																														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue																														- 0				- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   528,942		$   - 0		$   2,286		$   27,990		$   20,318		$   160,462		$   796,400		$   230,494		$   42,412		$   294,439		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,103,743		2,103,743		- 0		2,103,743

																																								- 0

				Local																																				- 0

				8660		Interest		27		- 0		32		- 0				42		9		236		236		236		236		240						1,294		1,294		0		1,294

				8782		All Other Transfers from County Offices																														- 0				- 0		- 0

				8784		All Other Transfers from Other Locations																														- 0				- 0		- 0

				8785		CMO Management fee																														- 0				- 0		- 0

				8792		Transfers of Apportionments from County Offices																														- 0				- 0		- 0

				8639		Student Lunch Revenue		- 0		95		150		- 0				- 0		- 0		9,331		9,331		9,331		9,331		9,334						46,903		46,903		0		46,903

				8682		Foundation Grants		1,916												- 0																1,916		660		(1,256)		1,916

				8699		All Other Local Revenue/Measure G1		995				8,459						4,383		- 0		4,247				77,079										95,163		95,163		- 0		95,163

				8684		Student Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue																433														433		433		0		433

				8685		School Site Fundraising		3,508		(3,508)								- 0		- 0		628		628		628		628		636						3,148		3,148		0		3,148

				8689		Rental Income								4,315		4,315		4,315		4,315		2,689		2,689		2,689		2,689		2,692						30,708		30,708		- 0

				8983		Other local																								1,513						1,513		1,513		(0)		1,513

				8999		Revenue Suspense																														- 0				- 0		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0		- 0

						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   6,446		$   (3,413)		$   8,641		$   4,315		$   4,315		$   8,740		$   4,324		$   17,564		$   12,884		$   89,963		$   12,884		$   14,415		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   181,078		179,823		(1,255)		150,370

				Total				$   6,446		$   186,184		$   1,072,310		$   649,602		$   358,628		$   458,053		$   1,205,832		$   590,127		$   1,362,376		$   604,052		$   315,990		$   787,073		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7,596,673		9,246,663		1,649,989		9,217,210

																																								- 0

		Expenses																																						- 0

				Certificated Salaries																																				- 0

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries		23,088		194,896		192,100		196,282		187,449		227,475		208,478		143,766		143,766		143,766		143,779		50,000						1,854,845		1,854,845		- 0		625,077		1229768		7

				1105		Teachers'  Bonuses		0		0		0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1120		Substitute Expense		- 0		2,177		2,177		2,177		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,694		1,694		1,694		1,694		1,694						15,000		15,000		- 0		8,469		6531		7

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries		3,745		5,150		5,150		4,494		6,566		6,946		7,545		6,047		6,047		6,047		6,047		6,047						69,830		69,830		- 0		30,234		39596		7

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		32,713		33,665		32,732		33,353		33,104		33,923		42,477		22,276		22,276		22,276		22,276		22,276						353,349		353,349		- 0		111,382		241967		7

				1305		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1910		Other Certificated Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				1000		Subtotal		$   59,546		$   235,888		$   232,159		$   236,306		$   227,119		$   268,344		$   258,500		$   173,783		$   173,783		$   173,783		$   173,796		$   80,017						2,293,024		2,293,024		- 0		775,162

																																								- 0

				Classified Salaries																																				- 0

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		4,601		27,278		26,277		30,072		26,710		23,573		16,453		19,088		19,088		19,088		19,088		19,088						250,405		250,405		- 0		95,441		154964		7

				2110		Instructional Aide Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2200		Classified Support Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2210		Classified Support Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,453		5,453		5,453		5,453		5,453						27,264		27,264		- 0		27,264		0		7

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		18,302		27,230		27,694		26,263		29,641		27,695		24,762		9,038		9,038		9,038		9,038		9,038						226,776		226,776		- 0		45,189		181587		7

				2410		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2900		Other Classified Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2900		Other Stipends		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2910		Other Classified Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				2000		Subtotal		$   22,903		$   54,508		$   53,971		$   56,335		$   56,351		$   51,268		$   41,215		$   33,579		$   33,579		$   33,579		$   33,579		$   33,579						504,445		504,445		- 0		167,894

																																								- 0

				Employee Benefits																																				- 0

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		6,119		12,768		10,928		12,469		12,424		11,984		12,214		14,269		14,269		14,269		14,269		14,269						150,252		150,252		- 0		71,346		78906		7

				3313		OASDI		5,019		17,650		17,364		17,701		17,131		20,279		17,094		11,540		11,540		11,540		11,540		11,540						169,938		169,938		- 0		57,700		112238		7

				3323		Medicare		1,174		4,128		4,061		4,140		4,007		3,543		5,194		2,699		2,699		2,699		2,699		2,699						39,744		39,744		- 0		13,497		26247		7

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		22,944		16,630		16,549		22,449		22,501		15,971		24,721		13,815		13,815		13,815		13,815		13,815						210,839		210,839		- 0		69,074		141765		7

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		- 0		1,402		587		(160)		91		398		17,059		3,380		3,380		3,380		3,380		3,380						36,279		36,279		- 0		16,902		19377		7

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		1,660		- 0		2,304				- 0		- 0		9,784		13,654		13,654		13,654		13,654		13,654						82,018		82,018		- 0		68,270		13748		7

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits		- 0								- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3903		Other Benefits										- 0		- 0		- 0		355		355		355		355		355						1,776		1,776		- 0		1,776		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				3000		Subtotal		$   36,916		$   52,578		$   51,793		$   56,599		$   56,154		$   52,175		$   86,066		$   59,713		$   59,713		$   59,713		$   59,713		$   59,713						690,846		690,846		- 0		298,565

																																								- 0

				Books and Supplies																																				- 0

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials		2,506		8,667		850		719		1,383		19		- 0		9,032		9,032		9,032		9,032		9,032						59,305		59,305		- 0		45,161		14144		7

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		12,260		1,948		946		1,695		11,298		3,412		118		1,544		1,544		1,544		1,544		1,544						39,399		39,399		- 0		7,722		31677		7

				4300		Materials and Supplies		2,204		26,659		6,317		9,572		1,953		490		3,066		1,998		1,998		1,998		1,998		1,998						60,249		60,249		- 0		9,988		50261		7

				4315		Classroom Materials and Supplies		31,722		2,282		2,301		4,880		1,929		13,169		298		7,082		7,082		7,082		7,082		7,082						91,992		91,992		- 0		35,411		56581		7

				4316		Student/Pupil Testing		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4318		Afterschool Materials and Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4342		Materials for School Sponsored Athletics		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				4381		Materials for Plant Maintenance		557		1,741		5,540		4,681		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,021		4,021		4,021		4,021		4,021						32,623		32,623		- 0		20,104		12519		7

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment		17,491		5,395		9,720		3,295		30,928		144,603		(5,226)		10,534		10,534		10,534		10,534		10,534						258,878		258,878		- 0		52,672		206206		7

				4410		Software & Software Licensing		8,632		- 0		5,912		4,209		- 0		653		655		42,054		42,054		42,054		42,054		42,054						230,332		230,332		- 0		210,271		20061		7

				4430		General Student Equipment -		7,135		268						- 0		- 0		6,472		6,225		6,225		6,225		6,225		6,225		- 0		- 0		45,000		45,000		- 0		31,125		13875		7

				4700		Food and Food Supplie						3,245				- 0		13,570		- 0		30,726		30,726		30,726		30,726		30,726		- 0		- 0		170,444		170,444		- 0		153,629		16815		7

				4000		Subtotal		$   82,507		$   46,960		$   34,831		$   29,051		$   47,491		$   175,916		$   5,383		$   113,217		$   113,217		$   113,217		$   113,217		$   113,217		$   - 0		$   - 0		988,222		988,222		- 0		566,083

																																								- 0

				Services and Other Operating Expenses																																				- 0

				5200		Travel and Conferences		- 0		100		- 0		117		152		49		35		509		509		509		509		509						3,000		3,000		- 0		2,547		453		7

				5210		Training and Development Expense		2,217		577		500		3,911		10,407		559		505		6,609		6,609		6,609		6,609		6,609						51,719		51,719		- 0		33,043		18676		7

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		1,995		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,757		2,757		2,757		2,757		2,757						15,781		15,781

Susan: Susan:
WASC $1070
CCSA $10 per student $1500
CSDC $1000		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.																																		- 0		13,786		1995		7

				5400		Insurance		1,958		1,670		9,673		12,305		4,127		8,310		2,457		144		144		144		144		144						41,220		41,220

Susan: Susan:
Gallagher $16,906
Umbrella $25,776
Liability $15,450
Life $195		- 0		720		40500		7

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		3,794		186		128		387		- 0		- 0		- 0		796		796		796		796		796						8,475		8,475		- 0		3,980		4495		7

				5501		Utilities		2,311		17,933		4,282		7,602		13,125		10,800		10,256		14,215		14,215		14,215		14,215		14,215						137,385		137,385		- 0		71,076		66309		7

				5502		Janitorial Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,455		13,158		3,330		5,373		11,924		11,924		11,924		11,924		11,924						84,934		84,934

Susan: Susan:
Water $600
Trash $1320
Electric $13,200		- 0		59,618		25316		7

				5503		Security/Locks/Keys		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		67		67		67		67		67						336		336

Susan: Susan:
Water $600
Trash $1320
Electric $13,200		- 0		336		0		7

				5504		Pest Control Services		180		181		- 0		- 0		362		- 0		181		178		178		178		178		178						1,794		1,794		- 0		890		904		7

				5505		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

Susan: Susan:
Airport Rent $2430 mo = $29,160
Global Modualr $106K due in January		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		702		702		702		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20,779		20,779		20,779		20,779		20,779						106,000		106,000		- 0		103,894		2106		7

				5601		Building Maintenance		17,784		23,549		2,756		8,905		16,076		18,277		9,266		28,067		28,067		28,067		28,067		28,067						236,950		236,950		- 0		140,337		96613		7

				5602		Other Space Rental		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,500														1,500		1,500

Susan: Susan:
Water Tank $1774 month = $21,288
Copier $6000
Postage Meter $400		- 0		1,500		0		7

				5605		Equipment Rental/Lease Expense		1,344		1,346		1,347		1,480		15,948		1,233		1,339		2,663		2,663		2,663		2,663		2,663						37,353		37,353		- 0		13,316		24037		7

				5610		Equipment Repair		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

Susan: Susan:
Security Patrol 4900		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5615		Technology Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,093		1,093		1,093		1,093		1,093						5,464		5,464		- 0		5,464		0		7

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		8,059		- 0		- 0		1,403		32,048		254		- 0		15,116		15,116		15,116		15,116		15,116						117,346		117,346		- 0		75,582		41764		7

				5803		Banking and Payroll Service Fees		121		124		119		121		160		138		153		213		213		213		213		213						2,000		2,000		- 0		1,064		936		7

				5805		Legal Services and Audit		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		651		651		651		651		651						3,254		3,254		- 0		3,254		0		7

				5806		Audit Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

Susan: Susan:
SPED Pysch Services. Speech is provided by Greg (employee)		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5810		Educational Consultants		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,400		19,400		19,400		19,400		19,400						97,000		97,000

Susan: Susan:
CTC Bussing Possbile 		- 0		97,000		0		7

				5811		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		150		- 0		50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						200		200		- 0		50		150		7

				5812		Non employee Substitutes		- 0		250		- 0		18,750		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,200		6,200		6,200		6,200		6,200						50,000		50,000		- 0		31,000		19000		7

				5815		Advertising / Recruiting		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		183		183		183		183		183						916		916		- 0		916		0		7

				5820		Fundraising Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5822		Staff Appreciation - Non Public Funds		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5850		Scholarships Awarded/Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		400		1,600		200		200		200		200		200						3,000		3,000		- 0		1,000		2000		7

				5873		Financial Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0		7

				5877		IT Services		30		30		- 0		- 0		1,602				- 0		1,680		1,680		1,680		1,680		1,680						10,060		10,060		- 0		8,398		1662		7

				5890		Interest/Fees										- 0				- 0		108		108		108		108		108						542		542		- 0		542		0		7

				5875		District Oversight Fee										- 0				- 0		13,268		13,268		13,268		13,268		13,268						66,339		66,339		- 0		66,339		0		7

				5899		CMO Management Fee		110,606		86,861		110,629		116,253		125,858		119,847		89,800		56,363		56,363		56,363		56,363		56,363						1,041,668		1,041,668		- 0		281,814		759854		7

				5900		Communications		- 0		- 0		- 0		21		225		(150)		29		9,387		9,387		9,387		9,387		9,387						47,058		47,058		- 0		46,933		125		7

				5901		Marketing		600		- 0		- 0		5,511		- 0				- 0		778		778		778		778		778						10,000		10,000		- 0		3,889		6111		7

				5910		Postage										- 0				- 0		100		100		100		100		100						500		500		- 0		500		0		7

				5000		Subtotal		$   149,706		$   135,504		$   130,136		$   180,221		$   233,248		$   163,197		$   120,994		$   214,998		$   213,448		$   213,448		$   213,448		$   213,448								2,181,794		2,181,794		1,068,788

																																								- 0

				Capital Outlay																																- 0				- 0

				6900		Depreciation Expense                                                     		15,888		15,888		11,675		15,888		15,888		7,855		- 0		31,383		31,383		31,383		31,383		31,386						240,000		240,000		- 0		240,000

				6000		Subtotal		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   11,675		$   15,888		$   15,888		$   7,855				$   31,383		$   31,383		$   31,383		$   31,383		$   31,386								240,000		240,000		240,000

																																								- 0

				Other Outgoing																																- 0				- 0

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				7141		Special Education Encroachment		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		317,095		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		790,007						1,107,102		1,107,102		- 0		1,107,102

				7438		Debt Service - Interest		21,899		28,294		25,766		25,705		27,415		25,126		29,130		3,841		3,841		3,841		3,841		4,299						202,998		202,998		- 0		19,663		183335		2,458

				7000		Subotal		$   21,899		$   28,294		$   25,766		$   25,705		$   27,415		$   342,221		$   29,130		$   3,841		$   3,841		$   3,841		$   3,841		$   794,306						1,310,100		1,310,100		- 0		1,126,765

		Total Expenses						$   389,365		$   569,620		$   540,331		$   600,105		$   663,666		$   1,060,976		$   541,288		$   630,513		$   628,963		$   628,963		$   628,976		$   1,325,665								$   8,208,431



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accounts Receivable												

Susan: Susan:
Title Funds $22000
PCSGP $15000
4th Quarter 4700
																				

Susan: Susan:
Airport Rent $2430 mo = $29,160
Global Modualr $106K due in January		

Susan: Susan:
August / September																										

Susan: Susan:
Water Tank $1774 month = $21,288
Copier $6000
Postage Meter $400		

Susan: Susan:
Security Patrol 4900		

Susan: Susan:
SPED Pysch Services. Speech is provided by Greg (employee)		

Susan: Susan:
CTC Bussing Possbile 		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						Accounts Payable																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accrued Salaries & Taxes

						Capital Expenditures

						Equity Transers

						Loan Principal Payable - Revolving Loan / CORE																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   (382,919)		($383,436)		$531,979		$49,497		($305,038)		($602,923)		$664,544		($40,386)		$733,413		($24,911)		($312,986)		($538,592)		$0		$0



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						($382,919)		($383,436)		$531,979		$49,497		($305,038)		($602,923)		$664,544		($40,386)		$733,413		($24,911)		($312,986)		($538,592)



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						($382,919)		($766,355)		($234,376)		($184,879)		($489,917)		($1,092,840)		($428,296)		($468,682)		$264,731		$239,820		($73,166)		($611,758)











AIM HS

		AIM HS																						%

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2020-21

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		AR				Cash Total		BUDGET		Difference

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab





																						53%		82%		82%		82%		100%

				LCFF																		151125		233816		233816		233816		285142		1,137,715				1,137,715

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion				137,069		137,069		246,724		246,724		246,724		246,724		134,017		51,325		51,325		51,325		- 0				- 0		1,549,027		2,686,742		(0)

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion								224,321				- 0		224,321				224,321						224,321				- 0		897,284		897,284		- 0

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades						180,109

Susan: Susan:
August / September				- 0		46,311		240,144		106,808		106,808		106,808		106,808		106,809				- 0		1,000,605		1,000,605		- 0

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments																																- 0

																																				4,584,631		4,584,631

																																						- 0

				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program																								3,335						3,335		3,335		- 0

				8550		Mandate Block Grant										18,643				861														- 0		19,504		19,504		- 0

				8560		Lottery										- 0				22,297		14,750				14,750		6,794						- 0		58,591		58,591		- 0

				8560		Restricted Lottery										- 0						9,539						9,600						- 0		19,139		19,139		- 0

				8590		Other State Revenues - SB 740						39,537				- 0																		- 0		39,537		39,537		- 0

				8591		SB740										- 0																		- 0		- 0				- 0

				8599		Prior Year State Income										- 0																		- 0		- 0				- 0

				8792		Special Education - AB 602										- 0																				- 0				- 0

																- 0																				- 0				- 0

						Subtotal State Revenues		$   - 0		$   137,069		$   356,715		$   471,045		$   265,367		$   293,035		$   734,347		$   265,114		$   382,454		$   172,883		$   174,527		$   334,465		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   8,171,653		140,106

																																								- 0

				Federal																																				- 0

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA												- 0																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8220		Federal Child Nutrition										1,498		- 0		13,608		6,571		6,571		6,571		6,571		6,575				- 0		47,965		47,965		- 0

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds						316,580				- 0		25,095		10,915		42,693				326,730										722,013		722,013		- 0

				8291		Title I										7,469		- 0		- 0						69,982				23,000				- 0		100,451		100,451		- 0

				8292		Title II										2,204		- 0		6,066						2,224				3,100				- 0		13,594		13,594		- 0

				8293		Title III										- 0		- 0		954						815				2,000						3,769		3,769		- 0

				8294		Title IV										- 0		- 0		2,332						7,668										10,000		10,000		- 0

				8295		Title V										- 0		- 0																		- 0		- 0		- 0

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   316,580		$   - 0		$   11,171		$   25,095		$   33,875		$   49,264		$   6,571		$   413,990		$   6,571		$   34,675		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   897,792		897,792		- 0

																																								- 0

				Local																																				- 0

				8660		Interest		18				21				- 0		28		6		43		43		43		41		67						310		310		(0)

				8782		All Other Transfers from County Offices										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8784		All Other Transfers from Other Locations										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8785		CMO Management fee										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8792		Transfers of Apportionments from County Offices										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8639		Student Lunch Revenue										- 0		- 0				556		556		556		556		557						2,781		2,781		0

				8682		Foundation Grants		1,527								- 0		2,900																		4,427		154		(4,273)

				8699		All Other Local Revenue/Measure G1						1,434				1,000		- 0								188,291										190,725		190,725		- 0

				8684		Student Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue												- 0								10,000										10,000		10,000		- 0

				8685		School Site Fundraising										- 0		- 0				16,465		16,465		16,465		16,465		16,465						82,325		82,325		(0)

				8689		Uniform Offset										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8989		CSC Sale of Future Revenue										- 0		- 0																		- 0				- 0

				8999		Revenue Suspense										- 0																				- 0				- 0

																- 0																				- 0				- 0

						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   1,545		$   - 0		$   1,455		$   - 0		$   1,000		$   2,928		$   6		$   17,064		$   17,064		$   215,355		$   17,062		$   17,089		$   - 0		$   - 0		290,568		286,295		(4,273)

				Total				$   1,545		$   137,069		$   674,750		$   471,045		$   277,538		$   321,058		$   768,228		$   331,442		$   406,089		$   802,228		$   198,160		$   386,229		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   4,775,382		5,908,824		1,133,442

																																				$   - 0				- 0

		Expenses																																						- 0

				Certificated Salaries																																				- 0

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries		2,000		101,462		106,958		98,049		102,800		117,970		110,010		118,372		118,372		118,372		118,372		118,372						1,231,107		1,231,107		- 0				639249		7

				1105		Teachers'  Bonuses		0		0		0		0		- 0		- 0		- 0		33,292		33,292		33,292		33,292		33,292						166,460		166,460		- 0				0		7

				1120		Substitute Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0				- 0				0		7

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries		13,769		15,947		15,947		15,683		15,641		16,200		17,113		7,993		7,993		7,993		7,993		7,993						150,264		150,264		- 0				110300		7

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		9,810		9,810		9,810		9,810		20,632		17,343		18,843		18,814		18,814		18,814		18,814		18,814						190,128		190,128		- 0				96058		7

				1305		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				1910		Other Certificated Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				1000		Subtotal		$   25,579		$   127,219		$   132,715		$   123,542		$   139,073		$   151,513		$   145,966		$   178,470		$   178,470		$   178,470		$   178,470		$   178,470						1,737,959		1,737,959		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0

				Classified Salaries																																				- 0

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		7,261		18,082		15,316		15,992		17,001		16,974		13,956		7,919		7,919		7,919		7,919		7,919						144,178		144,178		- 0				104582		7

				2110		Instructional Aide Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2200		Classified Support Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2210		Classified Support Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		30,694		32,340		33,162		32,122		28,233		28,868		29,725		4,988		4,988		4,988		4,988		4,988						240,086		240,086		- 0				215144		7

				2410		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2900		Other Classified Salaries				232		1,700		1,622		1,700		1,313		309		4,625		4,625		4,625		4,625		4,625						30,000		30,000		- 0				6876		7

				2900		Other Stipends		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2910		Other Classified Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				2000		Subtotal		$   37,955		$   50,654		$   50,178		$   49,736		$   46,934		$   47,155		$   43,990		$   17,532		$   17,532		$   17,532		$   17,532		$   17,532						414,264		414,264		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0

				Employee Benefits																																				- 0

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0		- 0				0		7

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		8,849		10,158		10,033		9,049		11,659		11,094		10,902		11,959		11,959		11,959		11,959		11,959						131,539		131,539		- 0				71744		7

				3313		OASDI		3,913		10,918		11,228		10,582		11,370		12,116		8,671		12,556		12,556		12,556		12,556		12,556						131,578		131,578		- 0				68798		7

				3323		Medicare		915		2,553		2,626		2,475		2,659		3,132		5,642		2,154		2,154		2,154		2,154		2,154						30,772		30,772		- 0				20002		7

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		15,613		7,831		12,668		20,365		16,486		15,138		19,285		10,207		10,207		10,207		10,207		10,207						158,422		158,422		- 0				107386		7

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		541		2,482		854		- 0		549		230		11,289		2,096		2,096		2,096		2,096		2,096						26,427		26,427		- 0				15945		7

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		901		- 0		1,250		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,202		6,139		6,139		6,139		6,139		6,139						39,049		39,049		- 0				8353		7

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				3903		Other Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

																- 0		- 0																		- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

																- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

																- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

																- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				3000		Subtotal		$   30,732		$   33,942		$   38,659		$   42,471		$   42,723		$   41,710		$   61,991		$   45,112		$   45,112		$   45,112		$   45,112		$   45,112						517,787		517,787		- 0

																																				- 0				- 0

				Books and Supplies																																				- 0

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials		250		63,059		29,846		12,511		196		2,640		3,200		902		902		902		902		902						116,213		116,213		- 0				111702		7		232,426

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		905		2,159		- 0		- 0		5,412		3,993		- 0		76		76		76		76		76						12,850		12,850		- 0				12469		7		25,700

				4300		Materials and Supplies		15,388		10,519		4,217		18,752		15,906		251		291		835		835		835		835		835						69,500		69,500		- 0				65324		7		139,000

				4315		Classroom Materials and Supplies		34,180		9,140		8,738		2,632		2,896		24,348		7,266		2,223		2,223		2,223		2,223		2,223						100,316		100,316		- 0				89200		7		200,632

				4316		Student/Pupil Testing		60,571		- 0		- 0		1,771		(215)		- 0		- 0		7,212		7,212		7,212		7,212		7,212						98,186		98,186		- 0				62127		7		196,372

				4318		Afterschool Materials and Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7		- 0

				4342		Materials for School Sponsored Athletics		9,098		- 0		5,437		14,847		1,292		- 0		(30,780)		21		21		21		21		21						- 0		- 0		- 0				-106		7		0

				4381		Materials for Plant Maintenance		536		217		- 0		187		735		- 0		1,619		193		193		193		193		193						4,259		4,259		- 0				3294		7		8,518

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment		13,090		7,799		8,496		5,367		52,742		6,557		- 0		20,604		20,604		20,604		20,604		20,604						197,071		197,071		- 0				94051		7		394,142

				4410		Software & Software Licensing		34,119		600		4,554				- 0		432		433		1,857		1,857		1,857		1,857		1,857						49,423		49,423		- 0				40138		7		98,846

				4430		General Student Equipment -		- 0		- 0		17,630		14,529		- 0		- 0		- 0		368		368		368		368		368		- 0				34,000		34,000		- 0				32159		7		68,000

				4700		Food and Food Supplie		- 0		4,725		2,126				- 0		10,588		11,550		2,202		2,202		2,202		2,202		2,202		- 0				40,000		40,000		- 0				28989		7		80,000

				4000		Subtotal		$   168,137		$   98,218		$   81,044		$   70,596		$   78,964		$   48,809		$   (6,421)		$   36,494		$   36,494		$   36,494		$   36,494		$   36,494						721,818		721,818		- 0								1,443,636

																																				- 0				- 0

				Services and Other Operating Expenses

				5200		Travel and Conferences		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5210		Training and Development Expense		1,194		549		2,964		- 0		17,620		- 0		490		147		147		147		147		147						23,554		23,554		- 0				22817		7

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		1,425		1,455		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,974		1,974		1,974		1,974		1,974						12,750		12,750		- 0				2880		7

				5400		Insurance		1,294		906		6,196		7,934		2,530		5,297		1,624		2,466		2,466		2,466		2,466		2,466						38,111		38,111		- 0				25781		7

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5501		Utilities		379		2,331		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,915		- 0		11,514		11,514		11,514		11,514		11,514						75,196		75,196		- 0				17625		7

				5502		Janitorial Services		- 0		- 0		4,703		- 0		24,620		5,088		6,413		2,376		2,376		2,376		2,376		2,376						52,703		52,703		- 0				40824		7

				5503		Security/Locks/Keys		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5504		Pest Control Services		600		400		400		600		400		400		400		360		360		360		360		360						5,000		5,000		- 0				3200		7

				5505		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		464		464		38,239		(1,392)		37,775		- 0		- 0		28,890		28,890		28,890		28,890		28,890						220,000		220,000		- 0				75550		7

				5601		Building Maintenance		13,292		10,167		6,388		741		3,625		421		- 0		169		169		169		169		169						35,480		35,480		- 0				34634		7

				5602		Other Space Rental		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5605		Equipment Rental/Lease Expense		795		1,045		795		970		1,650		677		538		2,468		2,468		2,468		2,468		2,468						18,811		18,811		- 0				6470		7

				5610		Equipment Repair		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5615		Technology Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		1,468		- 0		- 0		5,000		- 0		52,164		- 0		2,567		2,567		2,567		2,567		2,567						71,468		71,468		- 0				58632		7

				5803		Banking and Payroll Service Fees		81		82		82		82		108		93		101		74		74		74		74		74						1,000		1,000		- 0				629		7

				5805		Legal Services and Audit		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,000		3,000		3,000		3,000		3,000						15,000		15,000		- 0				0		7

				5806		Audit Services		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5810		Educational Consultants		18,150		15,900		400		15,900		- 0		- 0		25,425		2,830		2,830		2,830		2,830		2,830						89,925		89,925		- 0				75775		7

				5811		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5812		Non employee Substitutes		5,500		6,500		3,750		5,000		5,125		4,250		4,500		4,775		4,775		4,775		4,775		4,775						58,500		58,500		- 0				34625		7

				5815		Advertising / Recruiting		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		207		100		100		19		19		19		19		19						500		500		- 0				407		7

				5820		Fundraising Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16,940		2,590		94		94		94		94		94						20,000		20,000		- 0				19530		7

				5821		NPF College Apps		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																- 0				- 0				0		7

				5822		Staff Appreciation - Non Public Funds		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		526		526		526		526		526						2,631		2,631		- 0				0		7

				5850		Scholarships Awarded/Expense		7,250		- 0		550		350		- 0		- 0		1,200		130		130		130		130		130						10,000		10,000		- 0				9350		7

				5851		Non Public Gift Funds		1,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																1,000		- 0		(1,000)				1000		7

				5877		IT Services		1,248		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,680		- 0		190		376		376		376		376		376						6,000		6,000		- 0				4118		7

				5890		Interest/Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0				0		7

				5875		District Oversight Fee		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,224		9,224		9,224		9,224		9,224						46,120		46,120		- 0				0		7

				5899		CMO Management Fee		74,489		58,498		74,505		78,293		84,762		80,713		60,478		48,663		48,663		48,663		48,663		48,663						755,055		755,055		- 0				511738		7

				5900		Communications		- 0		- 0		- 0		6		- 0		23		- 0		74		74		74		74		74						400		400		- 0				29		7

				5901		Marketing		396		- 0		- 0		2,679		- 0		- 0		- 0		5		5		5		5		5						3,100		3,100		- 0				3075		7

				5910		Postage										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0				- 0				0		7

				5000		Subtotal		$   127,600		$   98,267		$   140,427		$   116,163		$   181,102		$   181,081		$   104,049		$   122,723		$   122,723		$   122,723		$   122,723		$   122,723						$   1,562,304		1,561,304		(1,000)

																																								- 0

				Capital Outlay																																- 0				- 0

				6900		Depreciation Expense                                                     										- 0		5,198		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,726						6,924		6,924		- 0

				6000		Subtotal												$   5,198												$   1,726								6,924		6,924

																																								- 0

				Other Outgoing																																- 0				- 0

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0

				7141		Special Education Encroachment										- 0		198,745		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		398,330						597,075		597,075		- 0

				7438		Debt Service - Interest		3,241		147		147		147		147		147		147										177						4,300		4,300		- 0				18250

				7000		Subotal		$   3,241		$   147		$   147		$   147		$   147		$   198,892		$   147										$   398,507						601,375		601,375		- 0

		Total Expenses						$   393,244		$   408,447		$   443,170		$   402,655		$   488,943		$   674,358		$   349,722		$   400,332		$   400,332		$   400,332		$   400,332		$   800,565



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						$   - 0

						Accounts Receivable												

Susan: Susan:
Title Funds $22000
PCSGP $15000
4th Quarter 4700
		

Susan: Susan:
August / September		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						Accounts Payable																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Accrued Salaries & Taxes

						Capital Expenditures

						Equity Transers

						Loan Principal Payable																		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   (391,699)		($271,378)		$231,580		$68,390		($211,405)		($353,300)		$418,506		($68,890)		$5,758		$401,897		($202,171)		($414,336)		$0		$0



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						($391,699)		($271,378)		$231,580		$68,390		($211,405)		($353,300)		$418,506		($68,890)		$5,758		$401,897		($202,171)		($414,336)



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						($391,699)		($663,077)		($431,497)		($363,107)		($574,512)		($927,812)		($509,306)		($578,196)		($572,438)		($170,542)		($372,713)		($787,049)











Cash Flow $s 21-22

		AeroSTEM 51-10512-0138040

		Monthly Cash Flow Projections

		2021-22



				SACS Object Code		Code Description		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		June		A/R		Budget		Sept

		Revenue

						These rows are hidden to maintain parallel contstruction with % tab





						

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes even ADA from last year and during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		

Miles: Miles:
This schedule assumes May survey data was accurate and even ADA during this year.  Also, I've delayed the official schedule by 1 month to account for County/District delays.		LCFF				June		May		April		March		February

				8011		LCFF for all grades; state aid portion		129,201		164,852		164,852		213,053		176,061		108,453		108,453		108,453		108,453		108,453		108,453		108,453		108,453		1,715,646		- 0

				8012		LCFF for all grades; EPA portion		- 0		- 0				9,165		- 0				9,165		- 0				9,165		- 0				9,165		36,660		- 0

				8096		In-Lieu of Property Taxes, all grades		- 0		24,003		48,006		32,004		32,004		32,004		32,004		32,004		56,007		28,004		28,004		56,007		- 0		400,052		- 0

				8019		Prior Year Income / Adjustments																												- 0		

																																		- 0



				Other State Revenues

				8520		State Child Nutrition Program																												- 0		

				8550		Mandate Block Grant		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		451		451		451		451		451		451		451		1,352		- 0		4,506		- 0

				8560		Lottery		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,525		- 0		- 0		3,525		- 0		- 0		3,525		3,525		- 0		14,100		- 0

				8560		Restricted Lottery		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,838		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,144		- 0		8,982		- 0

				8590		Other State Revenues - CTEIG Grant / PCSGP																												- 0		

				8591		SB740		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		38,653		- 0		- 0		38,653		- 0		19,326		- 0		96,632		- 0

				8599		Prior Year State Income																												- 0		

				8792		Special Education - AB 602																												- 0		

																																		- 0

						Subtotal State Revenues		$   129,201		$   188,855		$   212,858		$   254,222		$   217,879		$   140,908		$   188,726		$   144,433		$   164,911		$   184,725		$   140,433		$   191,808		$   117,618		$   2,276,578		$   - 0



				Federal

				8181		Special Education - Federal IDEA										1,811		1,811		1,811		1,811		1,811		1,811		1,811		5,432		- 0		18,106		

				8290		All Other Federal Revenue, ESSER Funds																												- 0		

				8291		Title I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,565		- 0		- 0		11,130		- 0		5,565		- 0		22,259		- 0

				8292		Title II		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		831		- 0		- 0		1,662		- 0		831		- 0		3,323		- 0

				8293		Title III																												- 0		

				8294		Title IV														2,500						5,000				2,500				10,000		

				8295		Title V																												- 0		

				8299		Prior Year Federal Revenue																												- 0		

						Subtotal Federal Revenues		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,811		$   1,811		$   10,706		$   1,811		$   1,811		$   19,602		$   1,811		$   14,327		$   - 0		$   53,688		$   - 0



				Local

				8660		Interest		44		44		44		44		44		44		44		44		45		45		45		45				533		

				8682		Foundation Grants / Donations																												- 0		

				8684		Student  Body (ASB) Fundraising Revenue																												- 0		

				8685		School Site Fundraising																												- 0		

				8686		Donations																												- 0		

				8687		Fund Development																												- 0		

				8688		In Kind Contributions																												- 0		

				8689		All Other Local Revenue 																												- 0		

				8699		All Other Local Revenue 		- 0		- 0		857		857		857		857		857		857		857		857		857		857				8,570		

				8792		SPED State/Other Transfers of Apportionments from County		- 0		- 0		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326		3,326				33,257		

				8984		Student Body (ASB Fundraising)																												- 0		

																																		- 0

																																		- 0

						Subtotal Local Revenues		$   44		$   44		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   4,227		$   - 0		$   42,360		$   - 0

				Total				$   129,245		$   188,899		$   217,085		$   258,449		$   223,917		$   146,946		$   203,659		$   150,471		$   170,949		$   208,554		$   146,471		$   210,362		$   117,618		$   2,372,626		$   - 0



		Expenses

				Certificated Salaries

				1100		Teachers'  Salaries		5,005		12,511		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		25,023		7,507				250,228

				1105		Teachers'  Stipend		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				1120		Substitute Expense		- 0		- 0		942		942		942		942		942		942		942		942		942		942				9,419

				1200		Certificated Pupil Support Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				1300		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,754		7,847		7,847		7,847		7,847				93,422

				1305		Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Bonuses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				1900		Other Certificated Salaries		- 0		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,268		1,153				13,838

				1910		Other Certificated Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				1000		Subtotal		$   12,759		$   21,534		$   34,987		$   34,987		$   34,987		$   34,987		$   34,987		$   34,987		$   35,081		$   35,081		$   35,081		$   17,449				366,906



				Classified Salaries

				2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		- 0		2,519		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		5,037		2,519				50,374

				2110		Instructional Aide Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2200		Classified Support Salaries		- 0		688		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		1,376		688				13,763

				2210		Classified Support Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2400		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,438		8,539		8,539		8,539		8,539				101,659

				2410		Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2900		Other Classified Salaries		- 0		1,537		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		3,074		1,537				30,743

				2905		Other Stipends		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2910		Other Classified Overtime		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				2000		Subtotal		$   8,438		$   13,182		$   17,926		$   17,926		$   17,926		$   17,926		$   17,926		$   17,926		$   18,027		$   18,027		$   18,027		$   13,283				196,539



				Employee Benefits

				3101		State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions		1,449		3,621		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		7,243		2,173				72,429

				3202		Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions		644		1,610		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		3,220		966				32,202

				3313		OASDI		823		823		823		823		823		823		823		823		833		833		833		833				9,920

				3323		Medicare		737		737		737		737		737		737		737		737		746		746		746		746				8,876

				3403		Health & Welfare Benefits		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,458		10,584		10,584		10,584		10,584				126,000

				3503		State Unemployment Insurance		564		564		564		564		564		564		564		564		571		571		571		571				6,800

				3603		Worker Compensation Insurance		813		813		813		813		813		813		813		813		823		823		823		823				9,794

				3703		Other Post Employement Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				3903		Other Benefits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				3000		Subtotal		$   15,488		$   18,627		$   23,858		$   23,858		$   23,858		$   23,858		$   23,858		$   23,858		$   24,020		$   24,020		$   24,020		$   16,696				266,020



				Books and Supplies

				4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		1,799		- 0		- 0				17,990

				4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		77		154		154		154		154		154		154		154		154		154		77		- 0				1,542

				4300		Materials and Supplies		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,448		1,465		1,465		1,465		1,465				17,442

				4315		Classroom Materials and Supplies		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087		2,087				25,040

				4342		Materials for Athletics																												- 0

				4381		Materials for Plant Maintenance		43		43		43		43		43		43		43		43		43		43		43		45				514

				4400		Noncapitalized Equipment						1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028		1,028				10,280

				4410		Software & Licensing				154		154		154		154		154		154		154		154		154		154						1,542

				4430		General Student Equipment						164		164		164		164		164		164		164		164		164		164				1,643

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				4700		Food and Food Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				4000		Subtotal		$   5,453		$   5,684		$   6,877		$   6,877		$   6,877		$   6,877		$   6,877		$   6,877		$   6,894		$   6,894		$   5,018		$   4,789				$   75,993		



				Services and Other Operating Expenses

				5200		Travel and Conferences		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5210		Training and Development Expense		- 0		339		339		339		339		339		339		339		339		339		339		- 0				3,392

				5300		Dues and Memberships		- 0		- 0		1,101		367		367		367		367		367		367		367		- 0		- 0				3,670

				5400		Insurance		- 0		- 0		17,988		5,996		5,996		5,996		5,996		5,996		5,996		5,996		- 0		- 0				59,960

				5450		Property Tax		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5500		Operation and Housekeeping Services/Supplies		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,546		5,613		5,613		5,613		5,613				66,820

				5501		Utilities		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,290		1,306		1,306		1,306		1,306				15,543

				5505		Student Transportation / Field Trips		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5600		Space Rental/Leases Expense		2,745		2,745		2,745		2,745		2,745		2,745		108,745		2,745		2,745		2,745		2,745		2,745				138,942

				5601		Building Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5602		Other Space Rental		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5605		Equipment Rental/Lease Expense		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,363		2,392		2,392		2,392		2,392				28,476

				5610		Equipment Repair		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5800		Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures		853		853		853		853		853		853		853		853		864		864		864		864				10,280

				5803		Banking and Payroll Service Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5805		Legal Services 		457		457		457		457		457		457		457		457		462		462		462		462				5,500

				5806		Audit Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,235		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,235		- 0				8,471

				5810		Educational Consultants		497		497		497		497		497		497		497		497		503		503		503		503				5,983

				5811		Student Transportation / Events		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5815		Advertising / Recruiting		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,251		1,252				15,018

				5820		Fundraising Expense		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5836		Transportation Services																												- 0

				5842		Services Student Athletics						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5850		Scholarships																												- 0

				5873		Financial Services		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000		4,000				48,000

				5875		District Oversight Fee						1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642		1,642				16,417

				5877		IT Services						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				5885		Summer School Program																												- 0

				5890		Interest Expense / Misc. Fees		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500		1,500				18,000

				5900		Communications		906		906		906		906		906		906		906		906		906		906		906		906				10,876

				7010		Special Education Encroachment						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				12/31/99		12/31/99																												- 0

				5999		Expense Suspense																												- 0

				5000		Subtotal		$   21,409		$   21,748		$   42,479		$   29,753		$   33,988		$   29,753		$   135,753		$   29,753		$   29,885		$   29,885		$   27,758		$   23,184				455,349



				Capital Outlay

				6900		Depreciation Expense  -  Septic Field                                                        		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		100,000				100,000

				6000		Subtotal																								$   100,000				100,000



				Other Outgoing

				7000		Miscellaneous Expense																												- 0

				7438		Debt 		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				8910		Transfer in From LLC		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				7000		Subotal																												- 0

		Total Expenses						$   63,546		$   80,775		$   126,127		$   113,401		$   117,636		$   113,401		$   219,401		$   113,401		$   113,907		$   113,907		$   109,903		$   175,401				$   1,460,808



				Additional items needed for cash flow

						Cash balance at previous year end		(395,446)

						Accounts Receivable		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		24,518		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		$   117,618.33				$   - 0

						Accounts Payable		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Loan Principal Payable		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Subotal		(395,446)		- 0		- 0		- 0		24,518		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Monthly Operating Surplus / (Deficit)						$   65,699		$108,124		$90,958		$145,048		$106,280		$33,545		($15,742)		$37,070		$57,042		$94,647		$36,567		$34,961						$0



		Total Monthly Surplus / (Deficit)						($329,747)		$108,124		$90,958		$145,048		$130,798		$33,545		($15,742)		$37,070		$57,042		$94,647		$36,567		$34,961



		Projected Monthly Cash Balance						($329,747)		($221,623)		($130,665)		$14,383		$145,182		$178,726		$162,984		$200,054		$257,096		$351,744		$388,311		$423,272
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	Item Name: 3rd Floor Bathroom Renovation
	Presenter Name: Marisol Magana
	Recomendation: Work on the 3rd floor renovation has stopped.  The bathroom renovation needs to be completed in order to get the updated occupancy permit. It is recommended that this item be approved that way we can prepare a RFP and we can start collecting bids on this item. 

In addition to the bathroom renovation there are other items that can be done at the same time - such as changing the bathroom flooring, sinks, bathroom partitions. 
	Cost: ~ $400,000 - $500,000
	Funding Source: General Funds
	Amount: 
	LCAP Name: 
	Dropdown8: [ ]
	Dropdown9: [ ]
	Dropdown11: [No]
	Dropdown1: [  ]
	Item Name1: Sacramento County of Education Teacher Induction Program, MOU Renewal
	Presenter Name1: Delicia Moghadam, HR Manager
	Recomendation1: Staff recommends the approval of the MOU contract renewal. SCOE is responsible for ensuing that the Induction Program fulfills the standard of program quality and adopted by the CTC and CA Dept of Education through the induction program.
There is a budget for Induction.
Induction Coordinator: Average $1500 per School
Induction Mentors: per teacher candidates $1800, AIMS pay $2000 per Teacher


	Cost1: 0
	Under or Over: 
	Amount1: 
	LCAP Name1: 
	Dropdown81: [ ]
	Dropdown91: [N/A]
	Item Name2: SWING Contract Renewal
	Presenter Name2: Delicia Moghadam, HR Manager
	Recomendation2: Staff recommends the approval of the SWING contract renewal. Provides Substitutes: short term, long term, with credential (30 day Substitute Permit) and without Credentials. 
2019-2020 $250 p/day                   2020-2021  $260 p/day
Finders Fee $2,500 no increase
8/2019 - current hired full time teachers from SWING 
Each School has a budget for Substitute Services
	Cost2: 0
	Under or Over1: 
	Amount2: 
	LCAP Name2: 
	Dropdown82: [ ]
	Dropdown92: [N/A]
	Dropdown111: [N/A]
	Dropdown12: [Finance Committee]
	Item Name3: 2020-2021 2nd Interim
	Presenter Name3: Katema Ballentine
	Recomendation3: The 2nd Interim for 20-21 projects $18,434,301 in revenue and $16,542,025 in expenses across all schools. The 2020-2021 2nd Interim is due to our Authorizer OUSD on March 1, 2021. Please approve submission of the 2nd Interim to be approved by the board for submission to OUSD. 
	Cost3: 16,542,025
	Funding Source1: LCFF, Other State, Federal and Local Funds
	Amount3: 
	LCAP Name3: 
	Dropdown83: [N/A]
	Dropdown93: [N/A]
	Dropdown112: [N/A]
	Dropdown13: [Finance Committee]
	Item Name4: 2019-2020 Financial Audit
	Presenter Name4: Katema Ballentine, CBO
	Recomendation4: The 2019-2020 Audit is due to submitted to OUSD on March 15, 2021. The audit showed no findings. Please approve the issuance of the 2019-2020  Audit.
	Cost4: 0
	Under or Over2: 
	Amount4: 
	LCAP Name4: 
	Dropdown84: [N/A]
	Dropdown94: [N/A]
	Dropdown113: [N/A]
	Dropdown14: [Finance Committee]
	DATE: 
	Item Name5: Workers Compensation Renewal
	Presenter Name5: Katema Ballentine, CBO
	Recomendation5: Workers compensation Insurance for AIMS was renewed on February 1, 2021.  The policy extends from February 1, 2021 to February 1, 2022. There was an increase $4,042 in premium bringing the annual total to $47,483. This premium does cover 2 fiscal years  $19,785 (20-21) $27,699 (21-22)
	Cost5: 47,483
	Under or Over3: 
	Amount5: 
	LCAP Name5: 
	Dropdown85: [Yes]
	Dropdown95: [Yes]
	Dropdown114: [N/A]
	Dropdown15: [Finance Committee]
	Item Name6: Student Accident and Liability Insurance
	Presenter Name6: Katema Ballentine, CBO
	Recomendation6: Student Accident and Liability Insurance was automatically renewed on January 25, 2021. The policy extended from January 25, 2019 to January 25, 2020. The rate of $8,664 stayed flat for the 2021-22 renewal year. Fiscal yr split 2020-21 $3,610/ 2021-22 $5054.   
	Cost6: 8,663.68
	Under or Over4: 
	Amount6: 
	LCAP Name6: 
	Dropdown86: [Yes]
	Dropdown96: [Yes]
	Dropdown115: [N/A]
	Dropdown16: [Finance Committee]


